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	 	 Shareowner Information

The	cover	shows	our	new	Sheboygan	Falls	Energy	Facility		
in	Wisconsin.	This	300	megawatt	(MW)	simple-cycle,	natural		
gas-fired	generating	facility	began	commercial	operation		
in	June	2005.

This annual report contains forward-looking statements. These  
statements should be considered in light of the disclaimer on page F-2.

c o n t e n t s

2005 was a year of progress 

It	was	a	year	of	increased	focus	on	our	domestic	

utility	business	and	the	disciplined	execution	

of	initiatives	designed	to	increase	shareowner	

value.	

In	2005	and	early	2006	we	significantly	lowered	

our	risk	profile.		We	sold	our	interests	in	our	two	

nuclear	generating	facilities,	but	entered	into	long-

term	purchased	power	agreements	with	the	new	

owners	to	buy	energy	and	capacity,	allowing	nuclear	

energy	to	remain	a	key	component	of	our	diverse	

energy	supply	portfolio.		We	also	completed	the	

divestiture	of	our	investments	in	Brazil	and	the	sale	

of	many	of	our	generating	facilities	in	China.		

In	the	following	pages,	you	will	learn	more	

about	our	success	in	streamlining	our	portfolio	

of	businesses,	reducing	risk,	and	maintaining	

our	investment-grade	credit	ratings	and	strong	

balance	sheet.		2005	will	be	remembered	as	a	year	

of	progress	that	leaves	Alliant	Energy	with	less	

volatility,	more	certainty	and	well	positioned	to	

prosper	in	2006	and	beyond.

A B o u T 	 u S

Alliant	Energy	

Corporation	is	a		

public	utility	holding	

company	serving	

approximately	1	million	

electric	and	over	400,000	

natural	gas	customers.		Providing	its	customers	in	the	

Midwest	with	regulated	electricity	and	natural	gas	

service	is	the	company’s	primary	focus.	Alliant	Energy,	

headquartered	in	Madison,	Wis.,	is	a	Fortune	1000	

company	traded	on	the	New	York	Stock	Exchange	

under	the	symbol	“LNT.”		For	more	information,	visit	

the	company’s	Web	site	at	www.alliantenergy.com.

Inside		
Back		

Cover
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f i n A n c i A l  o v e r v i e w

(a)  In 2005, Alliant Energy incurred after-tax non-cash asset valuation charges related to its Brazilian investments of $202 million, or $1.73 per diluted share.  In 2005 
and 2004, Alliant Energy incurred after-tax charges related to various debt reductions within its non-regulated operations of $34 million and $5 million, or $0.29 and 
$0.05 per diluted share, respectively.         

(b)  Effective with the dividend declared and paid in the first quarter of 2006, Alliant Energy’s targeted annualized common stock dividend was increased from $1.05 to 
$1.15 per share.       

The financial data should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and related notes of Alliant Energy. The reported financial data are 
not necessarily indicative of future operating results or financial position.     
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(Dollars in millions, except per share data) 2005 2004 Change

Operating revenues $3,280 $2,805 17% 

Net income (loss):

Income from continuing operations (a) $56 $219 (74%)

Loss from discontinued operations ($64) ($73) (12%)

Net income (loss) (a) ($8) $146 (105%)

Diluted earnings per average common share:

Income from continuing operations (a) $0.48 $1.92 (75%)

Loss from discontinued operations ($0.55) ($0.64) (14%)

Net income (loss) (a) ($0.07) $1.28 (105%)

Utility electric sales to retail customers (thousands of megawatt-hours) 26,821 25,652 5% 

Total utility electric sales (thousands of megawatt-hours) 33,088 30,932 7% 

Utility natural gas sold and transported (thousands of dekatherms) 114,573 103,290 11% 

Construction and acquisition expenditures  (continuing operations) $528 $633 (17%)

Total assets at year-end $7,733 $8,275 (7%)

Cash flows from operating activities (continuing operations) $600 $498 20% 

Common shares outstanding at year-end (in thousands)     117,036       115,742 1% 

Dividends declared per common share (b) $1.05 $1.0125 4% 

Market value per share at year-end $28.04 $28.60 (2%)

Book value per share at year-end $20.85 $22.13 (6%)

Market capitalization at year-end $3,282 $3,310 (1%)
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2 0 0 5  S t a t i S t i c S t o t a l S

Maximum peak hour demand (megawatts) 5,932

Number of electric customers 990,406

Number of natural gas customers (excluding transportation/other) 418,288

Utility electric sales (thousands of megawatt-hours) 33,088 

Utility natural gas sold and transported (thousands of dekatherms) 114,573

Who	we	are

o u r  v i s i o n : 

to be the customer’s  

first energy choice

o u r  m i s s i o n : 

to create shareowner  

value by meeting 

customers’ needs for 

comfort, security and 

productivity.

o u r  vA l u e s :

ethics

safety

environment

diversity

efficiency

alliant energy, headquartered  
   in madison, wis., is a  
     public utility holding 

company traded on the new york 
stock exchange under the symbol 
“lnt.” in the past year, we have 
continued to narrow our strategic 
focus and concentrate on the growth 
opportunities now available in our 
utility operations. following recent 
key divestitures, our non-regulated 
business platform is moving forward 
with significantly reduced levels 
of debt. we expect to continue to 
meet customer expectations while 
enhancing shareowner value yet 
again in 2006. 

utility Business
Interstate	Power	and	Light	Company	(IP&L)	and	

Wisconsin	Power	and	Light	Company	(WP&L)	are	
two	of	our	utility	subsidiaries	and,	as	the	primary	
targets	of	our	future	capital	investments,	also	represent	
our	dominant	growth	platform.

our	utilities	provide	safe,	reliable,	affordable	and	
environmentally-sound	electric	and	natural	gas	services	
to	customers	in	Iowa,	Wisconsin,	Minnesota	as	well	
as	utility	operations	of	Illinois	properties	that	Alliant	
Energy	is	divesting.	We	maintain	a	strong	fleet	of	
diverse	electric	generating	facilities	across	the	upper	
Midwest.	Together,	they	have	a	nameplate	generation	
capacity	of	approximately	5,700	megawatts	(MW).	

We	continue	to	make	progress	with	our	utility	
generation	plan	to	increase	our	generation	capacity	in	
both	Iowa	and	Wisconsin	in	order	to	meet	increasing	
customer	demand,	reduce	reliance	on	purchased	
power	contracts	and	mitigate	the	risk	of	future	plant	
retirements.	

■		In	Wisconsin,	the	300	MW	Sheboygan	Falls	Energy	
Facility	began	commercial	operations	in	June	2005	
and	we	expect	to	add	up	to	100	MW	of	wind	
generation	in	2007	or	2008.		We	are	also	currently	
planning	the	construction	of	an	approximately		
250	MW	clean-coal	technology	generating	facility	
in	Wisconsin	in	2012.

■		In	Iowa,	we	expect	to	add	approximately	250	MW	
of	clean-coal	technology	generation	in	2013	or	
2014.		We	signed	a	purchased	power	agreement	to	
proceed	with	a	wind	energy	farm	to	develop	up	to	
150	MW	of	renewable	energy	by	the	end	of	2007.

■		The	plan	reflects	continued	commitments	to	energy	
efficiency	and	environmental	protection.
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Who	we	are c o m p A n y  A t  A  g l A n c e

non-regulAted Businesses
Alliant	Energy	Resources	(Resources)	is	the	parent	company	of	

Alliant	Energy’s	non-regulated	businesses.		We	are	concentrating	our	
strategic	focus	on	the	profitability	and	cash	flows	of	our	remaining	
business	platforms.

Non-regulated Generation: 	This	business	platform	manages	Alliant	
Energy’s	non-regulated	electric	generating	facilities.	In	2005,	Resources	
changed	its	focus	from	acquiring	and	developing	new	generating	
facilities	to	managing	the	assets	it	currently	owns:	the	new	Sheboygan	
Falls	Energy	Facility	(leased	to	WP&L),	the	Neenah	Generating	
Facility,	and	the	small	standby	generators	of	Industrial	Energy	
Applications,	Inc.

Other non-regulated investments:	This	includes	investments	in	
environmental	engineering	and	site	remediation,	transportation,	
construction	management	services	for	wind	farms	and	several	other	
modest	investments.	Alliant	Energy	also	owns	a	resort	development	in	
Mexico	(Laguna	del	Mar)	and	gas	gathering	pipeline	systems	that	we	
are	divesting.

International:	Consistent	with	our	strategic	focus,	divestiture	of	our	
remaining	China	assets	is	planned	during	2006	and	we	are	exploring	
options	to	maximize	value	from	our	investments	in	New	Zealand.	

support services
Alliant	Energy	Corporate	

Services,	Inc.	supports	the	company	
with	traditional	administrative	
functions	including	strategy,	
risk	management,	performance	
improvement,	accounting	and	
finance,	fuel	procurement,	supply	
chain,	corporate	communications,	
legal,	regulatory,	internal	audit,	
corporate	governance,	information	
technology,	human	resources,	labor	
relations,	infrastructure	security,	
and	environmental	and	safety	
management.

Serving	approximately	1	million		

electric	and	over	400,000		

natural	gas	customers

OuR utILItY  
SERvICE tERRItORY
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A  l e t t e r  t o  s h A r e o w n e r s

“all in all, a good year for 

shareowners both because  

of what occurred and  

because of how we have  

positioned ourselves for  

the future.”

Dear	Fellow	
Shareowners,	

i am pleased to provide you with our 2005 
alliant energy annual report. it details the 
progress we made this past year in delivering 

on our promises to you.  as a company, we 
remained focused on providing safe, reliable 
and environmentally-sound energy to our nearly 
1 million electric and over 400,000 natural gas 
customers.  and we became a lower risk and 
more stable investment for you, our shareowners.
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i am pleased with the financial performance of 
our domestic utility business in 2005, where we 
generated earnings of $252 million, or $2.15 
per share, an increase of 14 percent over 2004 
results. that said, our corporate consolidated 
earnings were obviously battered by some large 
charges related to our international investments 
and various debt reductions within our non-
regulated operations. while painful, those charges 
accompanied a dramatic shift by our company out 
of various international markets.

international investments are quickly becoming 
part of our corporate history. we have completed 
the sale of our investments in brazil; have sold 
most of our generating facilities in china; have 
announced our intent to sell our laguna del mar 
property in mexico; and are exploring options 
to maximize value from our investments in new 
Zealand. our goal is to complete all of our 
remaining china divestitures by the end of the 
second quarter of 2006, and to complete the sale 
of laguna del mar no later than the third quarter of 
2006.  

our progress in 2005 was powered by the 
performance commitment of my fellow alliant 
energy employees. whether in the cost savings 
they found through lean six sigma projects, their 
record low on-the-job accident rates, or their 
dependable operation of our complicated systems, 
we could not ask for a finer team! their pride and 
commitment will carry us in the years ahead.

on a personal note, i especially wish to thank 
erroll davis for his almost three decades of service 
to this company and our industry.  his many 
friends wish him well in his new responsibilities 
leading the university system of georgia. i also 
wish to personally thank board members Katharine 

lyall who retired at the 2005 annual meeting 
and bob schlutz who will be retiring at the 2006 
annual meeting. Katharine was a board member 
since 1986 and bob since 1989. they chaired or 
served on a variety of board committees, providing 
advice and counsel that was appreciated and will 
be missed. we wish both Katharine and bob the 
very best for the future.

i also thank you for your confidence in us. you 
have many investment choices. your choice to 
invest in our company obligates us to make sure 
you get our very best performance.  we all take 
that obligation seriously.

our 2006 annual meeting of shareowners 
will be held at the alliant energy center of dane 
county, 1919 alliant energy center way, 
madison, wis., on friday, may 12, 2006 at  
1 p.m. (central daylight time).  i encourage you 
to attend, meet your management team and board 
of directors, and allow us to answer any questions 
you may have.

2005 was a good year – a year of progress.  
we are committed to make 2006 a year of even 
greater success.

sincerely,

Bill Harvey
Chairman, President and CEO
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How	do	you	measure

alliant energy realizes that both shareowners and customers benefit  
   when solid environmental stewardship is conducted in ways that  
     support strong economic performance.

for example, the smartburn® technology we developed allowed a  
60 percent reduction in the release of nitrogen oxides (nox), a regulated 
emission. the levels of nox from our edgewater 3 and 4 generating 
facilities are now dramatically lower than levels from other comparable 
coal-fired boilers. in addition to improving the quality of the air we 
breathe, it also made good business sense since smartburn® allows us to 
burn a less expensive grade of coal. burning a less expensive fuel with 
cleaner results – we know that’s progress.  

alliant energy currently purchases power for its utility operations 
from over 200 wind turbines within its service territory. alliant energy’s 
windconnect™ subsidiary is one of the nation’s leading providers 
of engineering, procurement and construction services to wind farm 
developers and owners. the windconnect team markets this expertise 
nationwide, and has played a major role in the design-build of more than 
1,700 mw for 19 wind energy projects in 14 states.

 2005 ended with alliant energy using more renewable energy to generate electricity than ever before; we increased  
our purchases of energy generated from wind, biogas and methane from anaerobic digesters.  in addition, we have been 
co-firing switchgrass with low-sulfur coal at our ottumwa generating station since 2002.  

this map of our service area shows the results of alliant energy’s substantial and growing commitment to the use of 
renewable resources in the generation of dependable energy for our customers. 

is Alliant energy 
leaving a better 
world for my 
grandchildren?

progress?

renewable generation 
sources by fuel type 
 and total capacity*

Anaerobic Digesters   .9 MW

Biogas    19.8 MW

Hydro    68.1 MW

Switchgrass    17.0 MW

Wastewater Treatment Facilities    .4 MW

Wind    496.4 MW

Total Renewable Capacity 602.6 MW

debbie, shareowner since 1978

*as of December 31, 2005
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AGree tO vIew 2006 ANd future ANNuAl 
repOrts ANd prOxy stAtemeNts 
electrONIcAlly	and	help	us	save	over		
$100,000	in	printing	and	mailing	costs.	To	elect	
electronic	access,	call	1-800-356-5343	or	e-mail	
shareownerservices@alliantenergy.com.		(You	may	
continue	to	receive	a	proxy	voting	card	and		
account-related	information	such	as	checks	and	
statements	by	mail.)		

mAke the “shAreOwNer cONNectION.”		
This	convenient	and	secure	Internet	site	gives	you	
access	to	your	account	anytime	it’s	convenient	for	you	
–	from	your	home	or	any	place	that	has	a	computer	
with	Internet	access.		All	communications	are	
encrypted	so	no	one	can	“open”	them	or	listen	in	and,	
when	you	are	done,	you	can	print	out	a	confirmation	
showing	that	you	successfully	completed	your	actions.			
By	using	your	Shareowner	Connection,	you	preserve	
trees	and	reduce	printing	and	postage	costs.

Two	ways	you	can	help		
Alliant	Energy	increase		
your	shareowner	value

we took significant actions during 2005 and early 
2006 to increase the value of the company.  for 
a detailed answer to this question you should 

read “management’s discussion and analysis of financial 
condition and results of operations” in the financial 
information section of this annual report beginning on page 
f-2. however, some of the highlights include more utility 
earnings, less debt, greater certainty, and an increase of the 
quarterly dividend.

more utility earnings. in 2005, our utility business 
generated earnings of $252 million compared to $221 
million in 2004. 

less debt. in 2005, we were able to retire $379 
million of alliant energy resources parent debt, and an 
additional $358 million in the first quarter of 2006, all prior 
to the maturity dates. our progress was recognized by both 
moody’s investors service and standard & poor’s ratings 
services.

  greater certainty. internationally, we recently 
concluded the sale of our investments in brazil, and to date, 
have sold our interests in many of our generating facilities in 
china. domestically, we reduced operational and financial 
risk by completing the sale of wp&l’s interest in the Kewaunee 
nuclear power plant and ip&l’s interest in the duane arnold 
energy center. both wp&l and ip&l have entered into long-
term purchased power agreements with the new owners to 
buy energy and capacity, allowing nuclear energy to remain 
a key component of our diverse energy supply portfolio. 

increased dividend. this progress allowed our alliant 
energy board of directors to approve an increase in our 
quarterly common stock dividend of 9.5 percent in January 
2006. this increase is competitive, sustainable and represents 
another step toward our targeted dividend payout ratio of 
approximately 60 percent to 70 percent of our utility earnings.

has Alliant energy 
increased my 
shareowner  
value?

James, shares in the  
family since 1993

Here’s	what	one	satisfied	Shareowner	
Connection	user	had	to	say:

I	am	part	of	a	family	that	has	owned	Alliant	Energy	shares	
for	almost	40	years.	As	such,	I	am	glad	to	encourage	other	
shareholders	to	use	the	Shareowner	Connection	now	

provided	by	the	company	over	the	Internet.
To	no	longer	have	the	stack	of	materials	that	were	delivered	

each	year	and	to	choose	only	what	I	want	to	print	out	for	my	
files	is	a	real	plus.

The	simple	fact	that	Alliant	Energy	is	providing	this	kind	
of	service	to	its	shareholders	is	a	sign	of	its	commitment	
to	moving	into	the	21st	Century	using	all	the	technology	
available	to	it.	I	encourage	you	to	take	advantage	of	it	at	your	
earliest	convenience.

– James R. Ecklund

y o u r  p A r t

1

2
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Ages are as of Dec. 31, 2005. Each election date 

represents the first year of board affiliation with 

the predecessor company that ultimately became 

part of the Alliant Energy family. For detailed 

information on each board member, please see 

the Proxy Statement which begins on page P-1  

of this Annual Report. Mr. Schlutz will retire as  

a director at the 2006 Annual Meeting. 

Erroll B. Davis, Jr. retired as Chairman of the 

Board and as a Director of the Company and its 

subsidiaries on Feb. 1, 2006.  The company is 

extraordinarily grateful for Mr. Davis’ 28 years of 

dedication and service to Alliant Energy and its 

predecessor companies. 

Board	of	Directors

o u r  l e A d e r s
A L L I A N T 	 E N E R G Y 	 o F F I C E R S

William D. Harvey, 56 [1986]*
Chairman, President  
and Chief Executive Officer

Eliot G. Protsch, 52 [1978]*
Senior Executive Vice President  
and Chief Financial Officer

Barbara J. Swan, 54 [1987]*
Executive Vice President and General Counsel

thomas l. aller, 56 [1993]*
Senior Vice President-Energy Delivery

timothy R. Bennington, 61 [1997]
Vice President-Generation

Dundeana K. Doyle, 47 [1984]*
Vice President-Strategy and Risk

Vern a. Gebhart, 52 [1975]
Vice President-Customer  
Service Operations-West

thomas l. Hanson, 52 [1980]*
Vice President and Treasurer

Patricia l. Kampling, 46 [2005]*
Vice President-Finance

John E. Kratchmer, 43 [1985]*
Vice President-Controller  
and Chief Accounting Officer

John o. larsen, 42 [1988]
Vice President-Technical  
and Integrated Services

christopher J. lindell, 50 [1981]
Vice President-Shared Services

Peggy Howard Moore, 55 [1987]
Vice President-Customer Service  
and Operations Support

theresa M. Mulford, 48 [1996]
Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Barbara a. Siehr, 54 [1976]
Vice President-Customer  
Service Operations-East

Kim K. Zuhlke, 52 [1978]
Vice President-New Energy Resources

F. J. Buri, 51 [1999]
Corporate Secretary

Scott a. Blankman, 39 [2005]
Assistant Controller

Enrique Bacalao, 56 [1998]
Assistant Treasurer

*Executive Officers
Officers elected as of Feb. 7, 2006

Ages are as of Dec. 31, 2005.

Dates in brackets represent the year each person joined  
a predecessor company that ultimately became part of  
the Alliant Energy family.

William D. Harvey
Chairman  
of the Board
Director	since	2005
Age	56

Michael L. Bennett
Director	since	2003
Age	52

Singleton B.  
McAllister
Director	since	2001
Age	53

Ann K. Newhall
Director	since	2003
Age	54

Dean C. Oestreich
Director	since	2005
Age	53

David A. Perdue
Director	since	2001
Age	56

Judith D. Pyle
Director	since	1992
Age	62

Carol P. Sanders
Director	since	2005
Age	38

Robert W. Schlutz
Director	since	1989
Age	69

Anthony R. Weiler
Director	since	1979
Age	69
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Alliant	Energy	Corporation	had	46,912	

shareowners	of	record	as	of	Dec.	31,	2005.	

Shareowner	records	are	maintained	in	the	

corporate	general	office	in	Madison,	Wis.

Street-name accounts 
Shareowners	whose	stock	is	held	by	

banks	or	brokerage	firms	and	who	wish	

to	receive	quarterly	reports	directly	from	

the	company	should	contact	Shareowner	

Services	to	be	placed	on	the	mailing	list.	

Reports	also	may	be	obtained	through	our	

Web	site	at	www.alliantenergy.com/investors.

annual Meeting
The	2006	Annual	Meeting	of	

Shareowners	will	be	held	at	the	Alliant	

Energy	Center	of	Dane	County,	1919	

Alliant	Energy	Center	Way,	Madison,	Wis.,	

on	Friday,	May	12,	2006,	at	1:00	p.m.,	

Central	Daylight	Time.

Form 10-K information
upon	request,	the	company	will	

provide,	without	charge,	copies	of	the	

Annual	Report	on	Form	10-K	for	the	

year	ended	Dec.	31,	2005,	as	filed	with	

the	Securities	and	Exchange	Commission	

(SEC).	All	reports	filed	with	the	SEC		

also	are	available	through	our	Web	site		

at	www.alliantenergy.com/investors.	

analyst inquiries
Inquiries	from	the	financial	community	

may	be	directed	to:	

Becky	Johnson

Manager	–	Investor	Relations

P.o.	Box	77007	

Madison,	WI	53707-1007

Phone:	(608)	458-3267	

Fax:	(608)	458-4824	

E-mail:	beckyjohnson@alliantenergy.com

Stock transfer agent and Registrar
Contact	Shareowner	Services	for	Alliant	

Energy	common	stock	and	all	preferred	

stock	of	Wisconsin	Power	and	Light	

Company	and	Interstate	Power	and	Light	

Company.

Mail	written	inquiries	to	the	address	in	

the	“Shareowner	Inquiries”	section.

Shareowner Direct Plan 
The	Shareowner	Direct	Plan	is	

available	to	all	shareowners	of	record,	first-

time	investors,	customers,	vendors	and	

employees.	Through	the	plan,	shareowners	

may	buy	common	stock	directly	through	

the	company	without	paying	any	brokerage	

commissions,	fees	or	service	charges.	Full	

details	are	in	the	prospectus,	which	can	be	

obtained	through	our	Web	site	or	by	calling	

Shareowner	Services.

Shareowner connection 
– electronic on-line access –  
just a click away!

With	24-hour	access	via	the	Web,	seven	

days	a	week,	shareowners	and	prospective	

shareowners	can:

■		Examine	reinvestment	and	certificate	

account	details	and	balances

■		obtain	payment	information

■	View	plan	statements

■		Vote	proxies

■		Change	address	information

■		Find	and	print	tax	information

■		open	a	new	account	at	any	time

Go	to	www.alliantenergy.com/shareowners	

and	click	on	Shareowner	Connection	online	

account	access.	Follow	instructions	for	first-

time	visitors.

Shareowner inquiries
Inquiries	from	individual	shareowners	

may	be	directed	to:

Alliant	Energy	Corporation	

Attn:	Shareowner	Services

P.o.	Box	2568

Madison,	WI	53701-2568

Phone:		(608)	458-3110	

Toll-free:	(800)	356-5343

Fax:	(608)	458-3321

E-mail:	shareownerservices@alliantenergy.com

The	company’s	Shareowner	Services	

representatives	are	available	to	assist	you	

from	8:30	a.m.	to	4:30	p.m.	(Central	Time)	

each	business	day.

Duplicate Mailings
If	you	receive	duplicate	mailings	of	

proxies,	dividend	checks	or	other	mailings	

because	of	slight	differences	in	the	

registration	of	your	accounts,	please	call	

Shareowner	Services	for	instructions	on	

combining	your	accounts.	To	reduce	the	

volume	of	paper	you	receive	from	us,	you	

may	wish	to	consider	electronic	access	(refer	

to		the	“Shareowner	Connection”	section).

Direct Deposit
Shareowners	who	are	not	reinvesting	

their	dividends	through	the	Shareowner	

Direct	Plan	may	choose	to	have	their	

quarterly	dividend	electronically	deposited	

into	their	checking	or	savings	account.	

Electronic	deposit	may	be	initiated	or	

changed	through	our	Web	site	at		

www.alliantenergy.com/shareowners	or	by	

contacting	Shareowner	Services	directly.	

certifications
The	Company	has	filed	as	exhibits	to	its	

Annual	Report	on	Form	10-K	for	the	fiscal	

year	ended	Dec.	31,	2005,	the	certifications	

of	its	Chairman,	President	and	Chief	

Executive	officer	and	Senior	Executive	

Vice	President	and	Chief	Financial	officer	

required	by	Section	302	of	the	Sarbanes-

oxley	Act.	The	Company	submitted	to	the	

New	York	Stock	Exchange	during	2005	

the	Annual	CEo	Certification	required	by	

Section	303A.12(a)	of	the	New	York	Stock	

Exchange	Listed	Company	Manual.	

Stock Exchange listings Stock trading Newspaper   
Exchange Symbol abbreviation

Alliant Energy — Common New York Stock Exchange LNT AlliantEngy

Interstate Power and Light Company New York Stock Exchange  
— 8.375% Preferred  IPL Pr B   IntstPwrLt pfB
— 7.10% Preferred  IPL Pr C   IntstPwrLt pfC

Wisconsin Power and Light Company  American Stock Exchange 
— 4.50% Preferred  WIS_PR WI P&L pf

All other Wisconsin Power and Light Company preferred are traded on the over-the-counter market.

2006 Record and Dividend 
Payment Dates

Anticipated record and payment  
dates are as follows:

                   Common Stock 
 Record dates  Payment dates
 Jan. 31 Feb. 15
 Apr. 28 May 15
 July 31 Aug. 15
 Oct. 31 Nov. 15

common Stock Quarterly Price Ranges and Dividends

  2005                          2004

Quarter High Low        Dividend High Low  Dividend

First    $ 28.59 $ 25.80 $ .2625 $ 26.50 $ 24.54 $.25
Second     28.26 25.56 .2625 26.55 23.50 .25
Third     30.58  27.85 .2625 27.40 24.34 .25
Fourth     30.38 25.79 .2625 28.80 24.90 .2625
Year     30.58 25.56 1.05 28.80 23.50 1.0125

Alliant Energy Corporation 2005 year-end common stock price: $28.04

s h A r e o w n e r  i n f o r m A t i o n
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Alliant Energy  

Corporate Headquarters 

4902	North	Biltmore	Lane
P.o.	Box	77007
Madison,	WI	53707-1007
General	information:	1-800-ALLIANT
Shareowner	Services:	1-800-356-5343

Current	information	about		
Alliant	Energy	is	available	on	the		
Internet	at	www.alliantenergy.com

The common stock of Alliant Energy Corp. is traded  
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol LNT.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (MDA) 

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report.  Unless otherwise noted, all “per share” references in MDA refer 
to earnings per diluted share. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Statements contained in this report that are not of historical fact are forward-looking statements intended to qualify for the 
safe harbors from liability established by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  Such forward-looking 
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those 
expressed in, or implied by, such statements.  Some, but not all, of the risks and uncertainties include: weather effects on 
results of operations; economic and political conditions in Alliant Energy’s service territories; federal, state and international 
regulatory or governmental actions, including the impact of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (EPAct 2005) and other energy-
related legislation in Congress and federal tax legislation; the ability to obtain adequate and timely rate relief to allow for,
among other things, the recovery of operating costs and deferred expenditures, the earning of reasonable rates of return in 
current and future rate proceedings and the payment of expected levels of dividends; unanticipated construction and 
acquisition expenditures; unanticipated issues in connection with Alliant Energy’s construction of new generating facilities; 
issues related to the supply of fuel and purchased electricity and price thereof, including the ability to recover purchased 
power, fuel and fuel-related costs through rates in a timely manner; the impact higher fuel and fuel-related prices may have 
on customer demand for utility services, customers’ ability to pay utility bills and Alliant Energy’s ability to collect unpaid
utility bills; unplanned outages at Alliant Energy’s generating facilities and risks related to recovery of increased costs 
through rates; issues related to electric transmission, including operating in the new Midwest Independent System Operator 
(MISO) energy market, the impact of potential future billing adjustments from MISO, recovery of costs incurred, and federal 
legislation and regulation affecting such transmission; impact of weather hedges on Alliant Energy’s utility earnings; costs 
associated with Alliant Energy’s environmental remediation efforts and with environmental compliance generally; 
unanticipated issues related to the Calpine Corporation (Calpine) bankruptcy that could adversely impact Alliant Energy’s 
purchased power agreements; developments that adversely impact Alliant Energy’s ability to implement its strategic plan; the 
amount of premiums incurred in connection with Alliant Energy’s planned debt reductions; volatile foreign exchange rates; 
material declines in the fair market value of, or expected cash flows from, Alliant Energy’s investments; Alliant Energy’s 
ability to continue cost controls and operational efficiencies; Alliant Energy’s ability to identify and successfully complete 
potential acquisitions and/or development projects; Alliant Energy’s ability to complete its proposed or potential divestitures
of various businesses and investments, including China, Mexico and New Zealand, on a timely basis and for anticipated 
proceeds; Alliant Energy’s ability to achieve its dividend payout ratio goal; access to technological developments; employee 
workforce factors, including changes in key executives, collective bargaining agreements or work stoppages; current or future 
litigation, regulatory investigations, proceedings or inquiries; the direct or indirect effect resulting from terrorist incidents or 
responses to such incidents; the effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by standard-setting bodies; 
continued access to the capital markets; the ability to utilize any tax capital losses generated to-date and those that may be 
generated in the future; the ability to successfully complete ongoing tax audits and appeals with no material impact on Alliant
Energy’s earnings and cash flows; inflation and interest rates; and factors listed in “Other Matters - Other Future 
Considerations.”  Alliant Energy assumes no obligation, and disclaims any duty, to update the forward-looking statements in 
this report. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Description of Business - Alliant Energy is an investor-owned public utility holding company whose first tier subsidiaries 
include IPL, WPL, Resources and Corporate Services.  IPL is a public utility engaged principally in the generation, 
transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy; and the purchase, distribution, transportation and sale of natural gas in
selective markets in Iowa and Minnesota, as well as the utility operations of Illinois properties that Alliant Energy is divesting.
WPL is a public utility engaged principally in the generation, distribution and sale of electric energy; and the purchase, 
distribution, transportation and sale of natural gas in selective markets in Wisconsin, as well as the utility operations of Illinois 
properties that Alliant Energy is divesting.  Resources is the parent company for Alliant Energy’s non-regulated businesses.  
Corporate Services provides administrative services to Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries. 

Alliant Energy manages three primary businesses as defined below: 1) utility business (IPL and WPL); 2) non-regulated 
businesses (Resources and subsidiaries); and 3) other. 
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Utility Business - IPL and WPL own a portfolio of electric generating facilities with a diversified fuel mix including coal, 
natural gas and renewable resources.  The output from these generating facilities, supplemented with purchased power, is 
used to provide electric service to approximately 1 million electric customers in the upper Midwest.  The utility business also
procures natural gas from various suppliers to provide service to approximately 400,000 gas customers in the upper Midwest.  
Alliant Energy’s utility business is its primary source of earnings and cash flows.  The earnings and cash flows from the 
utility business are sensitive to various external factors including, but not limited to, the impact of weather on electric and gas 
sales volumes, the amount and timing of rate relief approved by regulatory authorities and other factors listed in “Forward-
Looking Statements.” 

Non-regulated Businesses - Resources manages a portfolio of wholly-owned subsidiaries and additional investments 
through distinct platforms: Non-regulated Generation (generation projects); International (foreign energy delivery, generation 
and infrastructure systems in New Zealand, as well as the remaining generating facilities in China that Alliant Energy is 
divesting); and other non-regulated investments (includes investments in environmental engineering and site remediation, 
transportation, construction management services for wind farms and several other modest investments, as well as a resort 
development in Mexico and gas pipeline gathering systems that Alliant Energy is divesting).

Other - includes the operations of Corporate Services as well as Alliant Energy (the parent holding company). 

Summary of Historical Results of Operations - Alliant Energy’s earnings per average common share (EPS) were as 
follows: 

2005  2004  2003 
Income from continuing operations $0.48  $1.92  $1.50 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.55)  (0.64)  0.37 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles -- --  (0.06) 
Net income (loss) ($0.07)  $1.28  $1.81 

Additional details regarding Alliant Energy’s net income (loss) were as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Continuing operations:    
 Utility $251.7  $221.4  $197.2 
 Non-regulated (Resources) (197.7)  4.0  (33.7) 
 Alliant Energy parent and other (primarily taxes, interest and    
  administrative and general) 2.4  (7.0)  (11.8) 
Income from continuing operations 56.4  218.4  151.7 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (64.1)  (72.9)  37.8 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles -- --  (6.0) 
Net income (loss) ($7.7)  $145.5  $183.5 

Higher earnings from Alliant Energy’s utility business in 2005 compared to 2004 were largely due to higher electric margins 
and $0.08 per share of earnings from the impact of issues resolved in a federal income tax audit.  These items were partially 
offset by higher generation-related, depreciation and regulatory-related costs.  Earnings from continuing operations at Alliant
Energy’s non-regulated businesses were lower in 2005 compared to 2004 largely due to pre-tax, non-cash asset valuation 
charges of $334 million (after-tax charges of $202 million, or $1.73 per share) related to Alliant Energy’s Brazil investments 
and pre-tax charges of $54 million (after-tax charges of $34 million, or $0.29 per share) related to further debt reductions at
Resources in 2005.  These items were partially offset by improved operating results from Alliant Energy’s International and 
other businesses and the reversal of deferred income tax asset valuation allowances in 2005 resulting from a change in Alliant 
Energy’s anticipated ability to utilize capital losses prior to their expiration.  The 2004 non-regulated results included a gain 
realized from the sale of Alliant Energy’s remaining interest in Whiting Petroleum Corporation (WPC) and pre-tax charges of 
$9 million (after-tax charges of $5 million, or $0.05 per share) related to early debt reductions. 

In spite of extremely mild weather conditions in 2004, Alliant Energy’s earnings from its utility business were higher in 2004 
compared to 2003 due to the impact of rate increases, a lower effective income tax rate and weather-normalized sales growth.  
These items were partially offset by higher other operating expenses, although Alliant Energy was able to mitigate the impact 
of this to a degree by its comprehensive cost-cutting and operational efficiency efforts.  Alliant Energy estimates the 
extremely mild weather conditions in its utility electric and gas service territories had a negative impact on its 2004 earnings
of approximately $0.18 per share.  Earnings from continuing operations at Alliant Energy’s non-regulated businesses 
improved in 2004 compared to 2003 primarily due to a $21 million decrease in interest expense, the gain realized on the sale 
of Alliant Energy’s remaining interest in WPC in 2004 and lower charges related to early debt reductions. 
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Refer to “Results of Operations” for additional details regarding the various factors impacting earnings during 2005, 2004 
and 2003. 

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW 

Summary - Alliant Energy is committed to maintaining sustained, long-term strong financial performance with a strong 
balance sheet and investment grade credit ratings.  Alliant Energy’s utility business is expected to provide the majority of 
Alliant Energy’s earnings and cash flows in the future and the larger share of its long-term earnings growth through 
investments in new utility generation, by earning returns authorized by regulators and by continuing its focus on controlling 
costs.  Alliant Energy is utilizing a comprehensive Lean Six Sigma program to assist it in generating cost savings and 
operational efficiencies in both its utility and non-regulated businesses. 

Utilities as Primary Business Platform - Alliant Energy’s utility business is the dominant growth platform within its 
strategic plan, and is where Alliant Energy expects to invest substantially all of its capital in 2006 and 2007.  Refer to 
“Liquidity and Capital Resources - Cash Flows used for Continuing Investing Activities - Construction and Acquisition 
Expenditures” for additional information.  The strategic plan for Alliant Energy’s utility operations is concentrated on: 1) 
building and maintaining the generation and infrastructure necessary to provide Alliant Energy’s utility customers with safe, 
reliable and environmentally sound energy service; 2) earning returns authorized by its regulators; 3) controlling costs to 
mitigate potential rate increases; and 4) evaluating strategic options for IPL’s transmission assets.  Refer to “Transmission 
Business” and “Utility Business Divestitures” for additional information. 

Progressive legislation passed in Iowa and Wisconsin provides companies with the necessary rate making principles - and 
resulting increased regulatory and investment certainty - prior to making certain generation investments.  These changes have 
enabled Alliant Energy to pursue additional generation investments in its utility business to serve its customers and to provide
shareowners with greater certainty regarding the returns on these investments.  Refer to “Utility Generation Plan” for 
additional information. 

Focused Approach to Non-regulated Operations - Alliant Energy is committed to streamlining its portfolio of non-
regulated businesses to a relatively small portfolio of lower-risk, mature businesses, which are accretive to earnings but not 
significant users of capital.  Consistent with this strategic focus, Alliant Energy has completed the divestiture of numerous 
non-regulated businesses in the past three years and is in the process of divesting additional non-regulated businesses.  Refer
to “Non-regulated Business Divestitures” for details of non-regulated asset divestiture activity in 2005 and to-date in 2006. 

Utility Generation Plan - Alliant Energy’s current utility generation plan for the 2006 to 2013 time period reflects the need 
to increase base-load generation in both Iowa and Wisconsin.  The proposed new generation is expected to meet increasing 
customer demand, reduce reliance on purchased power agreements and mitigate the impacts of potential future plant 
retirements.  Alliant Energy will continue to purchase energy and capacity in the market and intends to remain a net 
purchaser of both, but at a reduced level assuming the successful completion of these generation projects.  The plan also 
reflects continued commitments to Alliant Energy’s energy efficiency and environmental protection programs.  Alliant 
Energy currently expects to add approximately 600 megawatts (MW) of owned-generation between 2006 and 2013, which 
includes approximately 500 MW of clean-coal technology generation (250 MW at IPL in 2013 or 2014 and 250 MW at WPL 
in 2012) and up to 100 MW of wind generation at WPL in 2007 or 2008.  The addition of such generation is expected to 
require approximately $1.0 billion ($450 million for IPL and $550 million for WPL) in capital expenditures, excluding 
allowance for funds used during construction, from 2006 to 2013.  WPL’s previous plans to pursue a 500 MW jointly-owned 
base-load electric plant with Wisconsin Public Service Corporation have changed and WPL now plans to pursue additional 
options for its 250 MW of clean-coal technology generation in 2012. 

Alliant Energy’s utility generation plan also assumes Alliant Energy will enter into purchased power agreements to add 
approximately 20 anaerobic digesters in each of Iowa and Wisconsin and either own or enter into purchased power 
agreements to add 350 MW of wind generation.  In July 2005, Alliant Energy announced that it signed a purchased power 
agreement to proceed with an Iowa-based wind energy farm to develop up to 150 MW of renewable energy by the end of 
2007.  Allocation of the energy from the Iowa facility to IPL and WPL will be determined at a later date.  Alliant Energy 
continues to monitor developments related to state and federal renewable portfolio standards and federal and state tax 
incentives.  Alliant Energy reviews and updates, as deemed necessary and in accordance with regulatory requirements, its 
utility generation requirements and expects to adjust its plans as needed to meet any of these standards or to react to any 
market factors increasing or decreasing the availability or cost effectiveness of the various renewable energy technologies. 
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Alliant Energy currently has agreements with Calpine subsidiaries related to the purchase of energy and capacity from the 
466 MW RockGen Energy Center in Christiana, Wisconsin and the 603 MW (Alliant Energy leases 481 MW of this total 
capacity under its current purchased power agreement) Riverside Energy Center in Beloit, Wisconsin and has the option to 
purchase these two facilities in 2009 and 2013, respectively.  Alliant Energy is currently unable to determine what impacts 
Calpine’s recent bankruptcy filing will have on these two purchased power agreements.  Refer to Note 20 of the “Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Other Matters - Other Future Considerations - Calpine Bankruptcy” for additional 
information. 

The 300 MW, simple-cycle, natural gas-fired Sheboygan Falls Energy Facility (SFEF) near Sheboygan Falls, Wisconsin 
began commercial operation at the beginning of June 2005, ahead of schedule and under budget.  In May 2005, the Public 
Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) approved the lease of this facility to WPL under the Wisconsin leased generation 
law.  Resources’ Non-regulated Generation business owns SFEF and leases it to WPL for an initial period of 20 years, with 
an option for two lease renewal periods thereafter.  WPL is responsible for the operation and fuel supply of SFEF and has 
exclusive rights to its output. 

Non-regulated Business Divestitures - In January 2006, Alliant Energy completed the sale of all of its Brazil investments to a 
Brazil-based investor for a sales price of $152 million.  Refer to Note 9 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” 
for additional information.  In the fourth quarter of 2005, Alliant Energy completed the divestitures of its synthetic fuel 
investment and oil gathering pipeline system for a modest amount of proceeds.  In the second quarter of 2005, Alliant Energy 
completed the sale of both Cogenex Corporation, its energy services business, and its biomass facility and received net cash 
proceeds of approximately $35 million. 

In July 2005, Alliant Energy announced its intention to divest its interest in 10 generating facilities in China and its 
investment in Mexico.  Alliant Energy divested its interest in three of its facilities in China in 2005 for approximately $34 
million in proceeds.  Alliant Energy has entered into sale agreements in 2006 for its interest in five additional facilities for an 
aggregate purchase price of approximately $88 million.  Alliant Energy continues its efforts to divest its interests in its two
remaining facilities, which have an aggregate carrying value of less than $5 million.  Alliant Energy expects to complete all 
of its China divestitures by the end of the second quarter of 2006.  Alliant Energy also expects to complete the divestiture of
its investments in Mexico and two remaining gas gathering pipeline systems no later than September 2006 and June 2006, 
respectively.  At Dec. 31, 2005, the carrying values of Alliant Energy’s remaining investments in Mexico, China and gas 
gathering pipeline systems were approximately $90 million, $87 million and $15 million, respectively. 

Alliant Energy is currently evaluating the best use of the expected proceeds from the sales of these businesses.  All of these 
businesses (except for the Brazil and synthetic fuel investments) had been reported as assets held for sale and discontinued 
operations at Dec. 31, 2005.  Alliant Energy’s Brazil and synthetic fuel investments were accounted for under the equity 
method of accounting therefore their results are not eligible to be reclassified as discontinued operations.  The 2005 results 
from the Brazil and synthetic investments, including allocated interest expense and overhead charges, were ($1.70) and $0.05 
per share, respectively, and are reflected in Alliant Energy’s consolidated EPS from continuing operations.  Refer to Note 16 
of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information. 

In addition to the non-regulated business divestitures discussed above, Alliant Energy continues to evaluate its alternatives to
maximize value from its investments in New Zealand.  Alliant Energy is a party to certain investment agreements that, in 
some instances, limit Alliant Energy’s flexibility to sell its New Zealand investments until early 2007. 

Utility Business Divestitures - In January 2006, IPL completed the sale of its 70% ownership interest in the Duane Arnold 
Energy Center (DAEC) and certain related assets to a subsidiary of FPL Group, Inc. for approximately $329 million in net 
cash proceeds, subject to customary post-closing adjustments.  IPL used $130 million of the net proceeds to reduce its short-
term debt, $125 million to reduce its level of accounts receivable sold and the remainder for investments in short-term 
securities and general corporate purposes.  IPL plans to dividend $110 million to Alliant Energy in March 2006 as a result of 
the DAEC sale.  In July 2005, WPL completed the sale of its interest in the Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant (Kewaunee) to a 
subsidiary of Dominion Resources, Inc.  WPL received $75 million at closing, which it used for debt reduction.  Refer to 
Notes 17 and 18 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information. 
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In June 2005, IPL and WPL each signed separate definitive agreements for the sale of their respective electric and gas 
distribution properties in Illinois for a combined total of approximately $47 million.  In June 2005, WPL reached an 
agreement on the sale of its water utility in South Beloit, Illinois for approximately $4 million.  Pending all regulatory 
approvals, these sales are expected to close in 2006.  In July 2005, WPL completed the sale of its Ripon water utility for 
approximately $5 million. 

As of Dec. 31, 2005, all of these utility businesses have been reported as assets held for sale, and none of them have been 
reported as discontinued operations.  Refer to Note 16 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional 
information. 

Transmission Business - Alliant Energy continues to monitor developments in the electric transmission industry.  As of Dec. 
31, 2005, WPL’s investment in American Transmission Co. LLC (ATC) was $152 million, reflecting a 21% ownership 
interest in the business.  IPL continues to own its transmission assets, the book value of which was $442 million as of Dec. 
31, 2005. Alliant Energy continues to evaluate options for participation for its IPL assets in an independent transmission 
entity, be it ATC or some other entity. 

RATES AND REGULATORY MATTERS 

Overview - Alliant Energy has two utility subsidiaries, IPL and WPL.  WPL has one utility subsidiary, South Beloit Water, 
Gas and Electric Company (South Beloit).  Alliant Energy’s utility subsidiaries are currently subject to federal regulation by 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), which has jurisdiction over wholesale electric rates, electric 
transmission and certain natural gas facilities, and state regulation in Iowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota and Illinois for retail utility
rates and standards of service.  Such regulatory oversight also covers IPL’s and WPL’s plans for construction and financing 
of new generation facilities and related activities. 

Recent Utility Rate Case Developments - Details of Alliant Energy’s rate cases impacting its historical and future results of 
operations are as follows (dollars in millions; Electric (E); Gas (G); Water (W); To Be Determined (TBD); Not Applicable 
(N/A); Fuel-related (F-R); Q4=fourth quarter):

Expected Return
Interim Interim Final Final Final on

Utility Filing Increase Increase Effective Increase Effective Effective Common
Case Type Date Requested Granted (1) Date Granted (1) Date Date Equity Notes

WPL:                
 2003 retail E/G/W 5/02 $123 $-- N/A $81 4/03 N/A 12%  
 2004 retail E/G/W 3/03 87 -- N/A 14 1/04 N/A 12%  
 2005/2006 retail E/G 9/04 63 N/A N/A 21 7/05 N/A 11.50% (2) (3)
 2004 retail (F-R) E 2/04 16 16 3/04 10 10/04 N/A N/A  
 2004 retail (F-R) E 12/04 9 -- N/A -- N/A N/A N/A (4) 
 2005 retail (F-R) E 3/05 26 26 4/05 26 7/05 N/A N/A  
 2005 retail (F-R) E 8/05 96 96 Q4 ‘05 TBD TBD 5/06 N/A (5) 
 South Beloit     G-9.87%/  
  retail - IL G/W 10/03 1 N/A N/A 1 10/04 N/A W-9.64%  
 Wholesale E 3/03 5 5 7/03 5 2/04 N/A N/A  
 Wholesale E 8/04 12 12 1/05 TBD TBD 3/06 N/A (6) 
IPL:       
 IA retail E 3/02 82 15 7/02 26 5/03 N/A 11.15%  
 IA retail G 7/02 20 17 10/02 13 8/03 N/A 11.05%  
 IA retail E  3/04 149 98 6/04 107 2/05 N/A (a)  
 IA retail G  4/05 19 13 4/05 14 11/05 N/A 10.4%  
 MN retail E  5/03 5 2 7/03 1 9/04 N/A 11.25%  
 MN retail E  5/05 5 3 7/05 TBD TBD 3/06 TBD (7) 

(a) Emery Generating Station (Emery) - 12.23% and Other - 10.7% 
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(1) Interim rate relief is implemented, subject to refund, pending determination of final rates.  The final rate relief granted
replaces the amount of interim rate relief granted. 

(2) The 2005/2006 retail rate case is based on a test period from July 2005 to June 2006. 
(3) In May 2005, WPL received approval from the PSCW to lease SFEF from Resources’ Non-regulated Generation 

business.  The 20-year lease includes initial monthly lease payments of approximately $1.3 million.  WPL’s 2005/2006 
retail rate case order, effective in July 2005, included recovery of these initial monthly lease payments.   

(4) In April 2005, the PSCW issued the final written order denying WPL’s request for a rate increase in this proceeding.  In 
June 2005, the PSCW denied WPL’s request for rehearing.  In July 2005, WPL filed a lawsuit in state circuit court 
challenging the PSCW’s ruling and its interpretation of the fuel rules.  In December 2005, the circuit court ruled that the 
PSCW acted lawfully in denying WPL’s requested rate increase.  WPL has initiated the appeal process of the circuit 
court’s decision. 

(5) In August 2005, WPL filed for a fuel-related rate increase of $41 million with the PSCW and an interim increase of 
such amount was granted and effective in early October 2005.  In November 2005, WPL revised its filing to request a 
$96 million increase as the result of continued increases in fuel-related costs since the initial filing.  The PSCW 
authorized the increase in interim rates to $96 million effective in December 2005.  Fuel-related costs have decreased in 
early 2006 which could lead to final rates granted being lower than interim rates and a resulting customer refund. 

(6) In June 2005, WPL reached a settlement in principle with its wholesale customers for an $8 million annual revenue 
increase effective Jan. 1, 2005.  The settlement agreement is expected to be filed with FERC in the first quarter of 2006 
and final rates will be applied to all service rendered on and after Jan. 1, 2005.  Any amount collected in excess of the 
final rates will be refunded to customers, with interest, and has been fully reserved at Dec. 31, 2005. 

(7) In November 2005, IPL and the Minnesota Department of Commerce filed a settlement agreement in this rate 
proceeding, which includes a $1 million annual rate increase and authorized return on common equity of 10.39%.  The 
settlement agreement is subject to approval by the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission.  Any amount collected in 
excess of the final rates will be refunded to customers, with interest, and has been fully reserved at Dec. 31, 2005. 

With the exception of recovering a return on Emery, which was a large component of IPL’s 2004 retail Iowa electric rate 
case, and on other additions to IPL’s and WPL’s infrastructure, a significant portion of the rate increases included in the 
above table reflect the recovery of increased costs incurred or expected to be incurred by IPL and WPL.  The major drivers in 
WPL’s base rate and fuel-related rate cases for 2005 are both fixed and variable fuel and purchased power costs.  Thus, the 
potential increase in revenues related to these rate increase requests is not expected to result in a material increase in net 
income.  Refer to “Other Matters - Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions - Commodity Price Risk” for further 
discussion of the impact of increased fuel and purchased power costs on results of operations. 

Recent Regulatory-related Legislative Developments - In August 2005, the EPAct 2005 was enacted.  In general, the 
legislation is intended to improve reliability and market transparency, provide incentives to promote the construction of 
needed energy infrastructure and foster development of a wide range of energy options that promote economic growth and 
greater energy independence.  Among other things, the legislation provides for shorter recovery periods for certain electric 
transmission and gas distribution lines, extends the renewable energy production tax credit through 2007, provides a seven-
year recovery period for certain certified pollution control facilities and provides for the repeal of the Public Utility Holding 
Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA 1935) and the Public Utility Regulatory Policy Act of 1978.  In December 2005, FERC 
issued final rules, effective February 2006, to effectuate the repeal of PUHCA 1935 and FERC’s new authority to regulate 
public utility holding companies under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005) which was enacted 
as part of the EPAct 2005.  These rules provide detail on the authority of FERC to address and review various issues, 
including affiliate transactions, public utility mergers, acquisitions and dispositions, and books and records requirements.  
Refer to “Liquidity and Capital Resources - FERC and Public Utility Holding Company Act (PUHCA) Financing Authority” 
for discussion of Alliant Energy’s financing authority under PUHCA 2005. 

In May 2005, a new law impacting rate making was signed by the Governor in Wisconsin.  The new law allows a public 
utility that proposes to purchase or construct an electric generating facility to apply to the PSCW for an order that specifies in 
advance the rate making principles that the PSCW will apply to the electric generating facility costs in future rate making 
proceedings.  These changes are designed to give Wisconsin utilities more regulatory certainty, including providing utilities 
with a fixed rate of return on these investments, when financing electric generation projects.  The new law requires the 
PSCW to establish rules to administer the requirements of such law.  In December 2005, the PSCW issued a proposed final 
rule which is anticipated to become effective in the first quarter of 2006. 
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Other Recent Regulatory Developments - 
Utility Fuel Cost Recovery - WPL’s retail electric rates are based on forecasts of forward-looking test year periods and 
include estimates of future monthly fuel costs (includes fuel and purchased energy costs) anticipated during the test year.  
During each electric retail rate proceeding, the PSCW sets fuel monitoring ranges based on the forecasted fuel costs used to 
determine rates in such proceeding.  If WPL’s actual fuel costs fall outside these fuel monitoring ranges during the test year 
period, the PSCW can authorize an adjustment to future retail electric rates.

The fuel monitoring ranges set by the PSCW include three different ranges based on monthly costs, annual costs and 
cumulative costs during the test year.  In order for WPL to be authorized to file for a proceeding to increase rates related to
increased fuel costs during the test year period, WPL must demonstrate first that (1) any actual monthly costs during the test 
year period exceed the monthly range or (2) the actual cumulative costs to date during the test year period exceed the 
cumulative range.  In addition, the annual projected costs (that include cumulative actual costs) for the test period must also
exceed the annual range.  Any affected party, including WPL or the PSCW, may initiate a proceeding to decrease rates due to 
decreases in fuel costs during the test year period based on the same criteria as required for an increase in rates, except the
ranges are smaller for decreases than for increases.  The PSCW attempts to authorize, after a required hearing, interim fuel-
related rate increases within 21 days of notice to customers.  Any such change in rates would be effective prospectively and 
would require a refund with interest at the overall authorized return on common equity if final rates are determined to be 
lower than interim rates approved.  Rate decreases due to decreases in fuel-related costs can be implemented without a 
hearing.  The rules also include a process whereby Wisconsin utilities can seek deferral treatment of emergency changes in 
fuel-related costs between fuel-related or base rate cases.  Such deferrals would be subject to review, approval and recovery 
in future fuel-related or base rate cases. 

In February 2006, the PSCW approved the issuance of an order changing WPL’s fuel cost monitoring ranges to plus 8% or 
minus 2% for the monthly range; plus 2% or minus 0.5% for the annual range; and for the cumulative range, plus 8% or 
minus 2% for the first month, plus 5% or minus 1.25% for the second month, and plus 2% or minus 0.5% for the remaining 
months of the monitoring period. 

The PSCW has initiated a general docket requesting comments by the affected utilities and other interested parties to be filed 
by March 3, 2006 on whether revisions to the fuel rules are needed and the scope of those proposed changes prior to initiating 
a formal administrative code revision proceeding.  WPL is working with the PSCW staff, other affected utilities and other 
interested parties in developing a consensus position on the scope and details of potential changes. 

Coal Delivery Disruption - In July 2005, Alliant Energy announced plans to seek recovery of incremental purchased energy 
costs associated with coal conservation efforts currently underway at IPL and WPL due to coal delivery disruptions.  In 
August 2005, WPL received approval from the PSCW to defer these incremental costs associated with WPL’s retail service, 
then estimated at $14 million to $22 million.  WPL currently charges wholesale customers these incremental costs through 
the fuel adjustment clause.  IPL currently recovers these costs through retail rate adjustments associated with its energy 
adjustment clause.  Refer to Note 1(c) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Other Matters - Other Future 
Considerations - Coal Delivery Disruptions” for further discussion. 

Proposed Generating Facility - In June 2005, WPL received approval from the PSCW to defer incremental pre-certification 
and pre-construction costs as a result of siting and building its proposed base-load power plant discussed in further detail in
“Strategic Overview - Utility Generation Plan.” 

Reduction in Workforce - In May 2005, Alliant Energy announced plans to reduce certain corporate and operations support 
positions.  The net impacts of this reduction in workforce on WPL have been estimated to be minimal in 2005 and to result in 
a reduction in costs in 2006.  Because WPL’s 2005/2006 retail rate case was pending approval at the time of this 
announcement, and the impacts of this reduction in workforce were not addressed in this retail rate case, WPL received 
approval from the PSCW in August 2005 to defer all costs/benefits incurred/realized by WPL related to the reduction in 
workforce until its next rate case.  The impacts of this reduction in workforce on IPL’s Iowa gas operations were incorporated 
into the settlement proposal for its Iowa retail natural gas rate case, which was approved by the Iowa Utilities Board (IUB) in
October 2005.  The impacts on IPL’s Iowa electric operations will be addressed in its next electric retail rate case filed with
the IUB. 
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Kewaunee Outage - WPL received approval from the PSCW to defer incremental fuel-related costs, beginning April 15, 
2005, associated with the extension of the unplanned outage at Kewaunee prior to its sale in July 2005.  Deferral of 
incremental operation and maintenance costs related to the unplanned outage was also approved by the PSCW.  Refer to 
Notes 1(c) and 17 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information. 

MISO - On April 1, 2005, IPL and WPL began participation in the restructured wholesale energy market operated by MISO.  
The implementation of this restructured market marked a significant change in the way IPL and WPL buy and sell wholesale 
electricity, obtain transmission services and schedule generation.  In March 2005, the PSCW approved the deferral of certain 
incremental costs incurred by WPL to participate in this market, which will be effective until WPL files its next base rate 
case with the PSCW.  The IUB has approved a temporary waiver, effective until May 31, 2006, allowing the costs and credits 
incurred by IPL to participate in this market that relate to its Iowa retail customers to be included in IPL’s Iowa energy 
adjustment clause.  IPL will be filing for a two-year extension of this temporary waiver in the first quarter of 2006.  IPL and
WPL are currently working through the regulatory process to establish long-term recovery mechanisms for these costs. 

Mixed Service Costs - In 2002, IPL filed with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for a change in method of accounting for 
tax purposes for 1987 through 2001 that would allow a current deduction related to mixed service costs.  Refer to Note 1(c) 
of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for updated information regarding this issue. 

DAEC Sale - Refer to Note 18 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for discussion of regulatory impacts of 
the gain realized from the sale of IPL’s interest in DAEC in January 2006. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Overview - Refer to “Executive Summary” for an overview of Alliant Energy’s 2005, 2004 and 2003 earnings and the 
various components of Alliant Energy’s business.

Utility Electric Margins - Electric margins, megawatt-hour (MWh) sales and cooling degree day data for Alliant Energy were 
as follows:

 Revenues and Costs (in millions) MWhs Sold (in thousands) 
2005  2004 * 2003 ** 2005 2004  *  2003 ** 

Residential $823.4  $716.7 15% $684.6 5% 7,881 7,354  7%  7,565 (3%) 
Commercial 497.4  437.8 14% 409.7 7% 6,110 5,702  7%  5,663 1% 
Industrial 675.2  609.9 11% 571.6 7% 12,830 12,596  2%  12,345 2% 
 Total from retail           
  customers 1,996.0  1,764.4 13% 1,665.9 6% 26,821 25,652  5%  25,573 -- 
Sales for resale 273.3  185.8 47% 195.8 (5%) 6,094 5,102  19%  5,495 (7%) 
Other 51.3  58.8 (13%) 55.4 6% 173 178  (3%)  184 (3%) 
 Total revenues/sales 2,320.6  2,009.0 16% 1,917.1 5% 33,088 30,932  7%  31,252 (1%) 
Electric production          
 fuel and purchased          
 power expense 1,009.3  747.4 35% 730.6 2%     
  Margins $1,311.3  $1,261.6 4% $1,186.5 6%     
* Reflects the % change from 2004 to 2005.  ** Reflects the % change from 2003 to 2004. 

 Actual  
Cooling degree days*: 2005  2004 2003 Normal 
 Cedar Rapids (IPL) 406  139 276 379 
 Madison (WPL) 421  138 224 242 
* Cooling degree days are calculated using a 70 degree base.  Normal degree days are calculated using a fixed 30-year 
 average most recently updated in February 2002. 

Electric margins increased $50 million, or 4%, in 2005, primarily due to the impact of various rate increases implemented in 
2005 and 2004, warmer weather conditions in 2005 compared to the mild weather in 2004, a 2% increase in weather-
normalized sales in 2005 and $5 million of higher energy conservation revenues at IPL.  These items were partially offset by 
the impact of higher purchased power capacity costs of $49 million at WPL, higher than anticipated fuel and purchased 
power energy costs at WPL and $9 million of charges incurred in 2005 related to IPL’s and WPL’s electric weather 
derivatives.  The higher energy conservation revenues were largely offset by higher energy conservation expenses.  Refer to 
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Note 10(b) the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information regarding the electric weather 
derivatives. 

The higher purchased power capacity costs were largely due to the Kewaunee and Riverside agreements which began in July 
2005 and June 2004, respectively.  $30 million of this increase was related to the Kewaunee agreement but this was 
substantially offset by lower other operation and maintenance and depreciation expenses.  WPL’s increase in fuel and 
purchased power energy costs was largely a result of an escalation in natural gas costs, an unplanned outage at Kewaunee 
during 2005 and the impact of coal supply constraints from the Powder River Basin in 2005.  WPL estimates that the under-
recovered portion of retail fuel and purchased power energy costs reduced its electric margins in 2005 by approximately $40 
million.  Refer to “Other Matters - Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions - Commodity Price Risk” for discussion 
of risks associated with increased fuel and purchased power costs on WPL’s electric margins.  Refer to Note 17 of the “Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information regarding the sale of WPL’s interest in Kewaunee. 

Before giving consideration to the aforementioned impact of the electric weather derivatives, Alliant Energy estimates that 
warmer than normal weather conditions had a positive impact of approximately $12 million on its electric margins in 2005 
compared to normal weather.  Alliant Energy estimates the mild weather conditions had a negative impact of approximately 
$34 million on its electric utility margins in 2004 compared to normal weather. 

Sales for resale revenues increased in 2005 compared to 2004 primarily due to the impacts of higher fuel cost recovery 
revenues from wholesale customers at WPL and the implementation of the restructured wholesale energy market operated by 
MISO on April 1, 2005.  These increased revenues were largely offset by increased electric production fuel and purchased 
power expense and therefore did not have a significant impact on electric margins. 

Electric margins increased $75 million, or 6%, in 2004, primarily due to the impact of various rate increases implemented in 
2004 and 2003, which included increased revenues to recover a significant portion of higher utility operating expenses, an 
approximate 2% increase in weather-normalized sales and lower purchased power capacity costs at IPL.  This sales growth 
included an increase of 2% in industrial sales, reflecting improving economic conditions in Alliant Energy’s utility service 
territories.  These items were partially offset by the impact of the extremely mild weather in 2004, $8 million of lower energy
conservation revenues and the effect of WPL implementing seasonal rates for the first time in April 2003.  Alliant Energy 
estimates the impact of weather had a negative impact of approximately $9 million on its electric utility margins in 2003 
compared to normal weather.  The reduced energy conservation revenues were largely offset by lower energy conservation 
expenses. 

In April 2003, WPL implemented seasonal electric rates that are designed to result in higher rates for the peak demand period 
from June 1 through Sep. 30 and lower rates in all other periods during each calendar year.  As a result, total annual revenues
are not expected to be impacted significantly.  However, given the seasonal rates were not yet effective in the first quarter of
2003, the impact of seasonal rates increased the 2003 electric margins by approximately $6 million compared to 2004. 

Utility Gas Margins - Gas margins, dekatherm (Dth) sales and heating degree day data for Alliant Energy were as follows: 

 Revenues and Costs (in millions) Dths Sold (in thousands) 
2005  2004  * 2003 ** 2005 2004  *  2003 ** 

Residential $358.1  $315.6  13% $310.7 2% 28,554 29,338  (3%)  31,871 (8%)
Commercial 202.0  172.3  17% 162.7 6% 18,763 19,199  (2%)  19,947 (4%)
Industrial 43.8  38.4  14% 34.2 12% 4,406 5,127  (14%)  5,093 1% 
Transportation/other 81.2  43.5  87% 59.3 (27%) 62,850 49,626  27%  48,978 1% 
 Total revenues/sales 685.1  569.8  20% 566.9 1% 114,573 103,290  11%  105,889 (2%)
Cost of gas sold 504.6  396.9  27% 396.1 --     
  Margins $180.5  $172.9  4% $170.8 1%     
* Reflects the % change from 2004 to 2005.  ** Reflects the % change from 2003 to 2004. 

 Actual  
Heating degree days*: 2005  2004 2003 Normal 
 Cedar Rapids (IPL) 6,534  6,463 6,883 6,899 
 Madison (WPL) 6,796  6,831 7,337 7,485 
* Heating degree days are calculated using a 65 degree base.  Normal degree days are calculated using a fixed 30-year 
 average most recently updated in February 2002. 
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Gas revenues and cost of gas sold were significantly higher in 2005 compared to 2004 primarily due to increased natural gas 
prices.  Due to Alliant Energy’s rate recovery mechanisms for gas costs, these price differences alone had little impact on gas
margins.  Gas margins increased $7.6 million, or 4%, in 2005, primarily due to the impact of rate increases implemented in 
2005 and 2004, $3 million of improved results from WPL’s performance-based gas cost recovery program (benefits are 
shared by ratepayers and shareowners), the impact of higher transportation/other sales volumes at WPL and continued 
customer growth.  These increases were partially offset by the negative impact high gas prices in the fourth quarter of 2005 
had on gas sales during that period.  Industrial sales volume decreases in 2005 were primarily due to a reduction in 
agricultural demand attributable to drier weather conditions during the fall harvest in 2005 and the impact of increases in 
natural gas prices.  Transportation/other sales volumes increased in 2005 due to greater demand from natural gas-fired 
electric generating facilities, including Riverside and SFEF being placed in service in June 2004 and June 2005, respectively. 
The impact of these higher transportation/other sales increased gas margins at WPL by approximately $3 million in 2005. 

Gas margins increased $2.1 million, or 1%, in 2004, primarily due to improved results of $4 million from WPL’s 
performance-based gas commodity cost recovery program, partially offset by lower sales due to milder weather conditions in 
2004 compared to 2003. 

Refer to “Rates and Regulatory Matters” for discussion of various electric and gas rate filings.  Refer to “Rates and Regulatory
Matters” and Note 1(i) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for information relating to utility fuel and natural 
gas cost recovery. 

Utility Other Revenues - Other revenues for the utilities decreased $5.0 million and $14 million in 2005 and 2004, 
respectively, primarily due to lower construction management revenues from Alliant Energy’s WindConnect™ program, 
resulting from decreased demand.  These revenue variances were largely offset by lower operation and maintenance 
expenses. 

Non-regulated Revenues - Details regarding Alliant Energy’s non-regulated revenues were as follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 2003 
Environmental engineering and site remediation $92 $85 $90 
WindConnectTM 44 -- --
Non-regulated Generation 28 25 24
Transportation 26 23 20
Other (includes eliminations) (2) 2 4

$188 $135 $138 

The 2005 WindConnect™ revenues were primarily due to a large construction management project for a wind farm outside 
of Alliant Energy’s utility service territory that began in 2005.  The increased revenues were largely offset by higher 
operation and maintenance expenses. 

Other Operating Expenses - Other operation and maintenance expenses for the utilities decreased $8.7 million in 2005, 
primarily due to lower nuclear generation-related, WindConnect™ and incentive compensation expenses in 2005.  These 
decreases were partially offset by higher fossil-fuel generation-related expenses, a regulatory-related charge recorded in 2005
by WPL, $7 million of higher energy conservation expenses at IPL and $4 million of employee separation expenses incurred 
by IPL in 2005 related to the elimination of certain corporate and operations support positions.  IPL estimates that the 
elimination of the corporate and operations support positions will decrease its future annual operating expenses by 
approximately $7 million.  The lower nuclear generation-related expenses were primarily due to WPL’s sale of its interest in 
Kewaunee in July 2005.  In the second half of 2004, WPL incurred approximately $26 million of other operation and 
maintenance expenses related to Kewaunee that have been replaced with Kewaunee’s purchased power capacity costs 
included in WPL’s electric margins in the second half of 2005.  Refer to Note 17 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements” for further discussion of the Kewaunee sale and “Rates and Regulatory Matters” for the impact of the workforce 
reduction and the associated regulatory treatment. 

Other operation and maintenance expenses for the utilities increased $5.4 million in 2004, primarily due to increases in 
employee and retiree benefits (comprised of compensation, medical and pension costs) and other administrative and general 
expenses.  These items were largely offset by the impact of comprehensive cost-cutting and operational efficiency efforts, 
lower energy conservation expenses and $10 million of lower expenses for WindConnect™. 
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Non-regulated operation and maintenance expenses were as follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 2003 
Environmental engineering and site remediation $84 $78 $79 
WindConnectTM 42 -- --
Non-regulated Generation 14 12 14
Transportation 13 12 12
International 9 10 5
Other (includes eliminations) 8 16 19

$170 $128 $129 

The WindConnect™ variance was largely driven by the same factors impacting the revenue variance discussed previously.  
In 2003, charges of $3.5 million were included in Non-regulated Generation for cancelled contracts and generation projects.  
The International expenses in 2005 and 2004 were higher than in 2003 due to litigation-related expenses incurred defending 
Alliant Energy’s shareholder rights in Brazil.  The Other decrease in 2005 was largely driven by increased intercompany 
eliminations and lower incentive compensation expenses. 

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $3.4 million and $30 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively.  The 2005 
increase was primarily due to property additions, including Emery and SFEF being placed in service in May 2004 and June 
2005, respectively.  These items were partially offset by lower Kewaunee depreciation as a result of the sale in July 2005 and 
lower software amortization.  The 2004 increase was primarily due to utility property additions, including Emery, and the 
implementation of higher depreciation rates at IPL on Jan. 1, 2004 resulting from an updated depreciation study.  Refer to 
“Other Matters - Other Future Considerations - Depreciation Study” for details on IPL’s most recent depreciation study. 

Taxes other than income taxes increased $11 million in 2004, primarily due to higher property taxes at IPL related to a 2003 
property tax settlement and expiration of provisions which required additional payments in the early years of revised property 
tax regulations in Iowa.  The 2004 increase also was due to increased gross receipts taxes at WPL. 

Refer to “Rates and Regulatory Matters” for discussion of the interplay between utility operating expenses and utility 
margins given their impact on Alliant Energy’s utility rate activities. 

Interest Expense and Other - Interest expense decreased $1.1 million and $28 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively.  The 
2005 decrease was primarily due to lower interest expense resulting from Resources’ retirement of senior notes in 2005 and 
2004.  This was largely offset by interest expense from the issuance of debt by Sheboygan Power LLC and Resources’ wholly-
owned New Zealand subsidiary in 2005 and 2004, $5 million of interest expense at Resources in 2005 related to the impact of a 
federal income tax audit and a $2 million reduction in the amount of capitalized interest related to the construction of SFEF.  The 
2004 decrease was primarily due to a $21 million decrease in interest expense at Alliant Energy’s non-regulated businesses 
resulting from lower average borrowings as a result of debt retirements during 2003 and 2004 (largely from the use of asset 
sale proceeds), $6 million of credit facility fees incurred during the first half of 2003 and the capitalization of $5 million of 
interest in 2004 related to the construction of SFEF.  The 2004 decrease was also due to the impact of additional equity 
issued by Alliant Energy during 2003 and 2004 and various debt refinancings.  Refer to Note 8(b) of the “Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information on the debt retirements and the associated losses incurred on the
early extinguishment of debt. 

Refer to Note 9 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a breakdown of Alliant Energy’s equity (income) 
loss from unconsolidated investments and a discussion of the sales of Alliant Energy’s investments in Brazil and its synthetic 
fuel processing facility in the first quarter of 2006 and fourth quarter of 2005, respectively.  The higher equity income from 
ATC in 2005 and 2004 was largely due to rate increases at ATC.  The improved results from TrustPower Ltd. (TrustPower) 
during 2005 and 2004 were primarily due to higher margins as a result of increased energy prices.  The higher equity 
earnings from Alliant Energy’s Brazil investments in 2005 and 2004 were primarily due to the impact of rate increases 
implemented at the Brazilian operating companies, partially offset by higher interest and other operating expenses.  The 
Brazil and TrustPower results do not include Alliant Energy’s allocated debt capital and overhead charges.  The Brazil results 
also do not include the non-cash asset valuation charges Alliant Energy recorded in 2005. 

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) was significantly higher in 2004 and 2003 compared to 2005, 
primarily due to the construction of Emery in 2004 and 2003. 
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Interest income and other decreased $12 million and increased $18 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively, primarily due to a 
pre-tax gain of $14 million from the sale of Alliant Energy’s remaining interest in WPC in 2004.  The 2005 decrease was also 
due to lower interest income on loans to discontinued operations, partially offset by $5 million of interest income in 2005 
related to a federal income tax audit.  Refer to Note 1(p) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional 
information. 

Income Taxes - The effective income tax rate for 2005 was not meaningful given the small amount of income from 
continuing operations before income taxes, combined with the impact tax credits and permanent tax deductions have on the 
effective tax rate calculation.  Excluding the impacts of these charges, the effective income tax rates for Alliant Energy’s 
continuing operations were 22.2%, 27.8% and 31.0% in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  The lower effective income tax 
rate for 2005 compared to 2004 was primarily due to the impact of reversing $13 million of deferred tax asset valuation 
allowances originally recorded prior to 2005 related to a change in Alliant Energy’s anticipated ability to utilize capital losses
prior to their expiration and $7.4 million of tax benefits related to the impact of issues resolved in a federal income tax audit.
These items were partially offset by the impacts of bonus depreciation deductions in 2004 as described below.  The lower 
effective income tax rate for 2004 compared to 2003 was primarily due to the impact of legislation passed in Iowa in late 
2004 related to additional bonus depreciation tax deductions IPL was allowed to take in 2003 and 2004 under the provisions 
of the new legislation and differences in property-related temporary differences for which deferred tax expense is not 
recorded pursuant to Iowa rate making principles.  Refer to Note 5 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for 
additional information regarding its effective income tax rates. 

Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations - Refer to Note 16 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for 
discussion of Alliant Energy’s discontinued operations. 

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles - In 2003, Alliant Energy recorded after-tax charges of $3.9 million 
and $2.1 million for the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles related to the adoption on Jan. 1, 2003 of 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” and Emerging 
Issues Task Force Issue 02-3, “Issues Related to Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management 
Activities,” within WPC and NG Energy Trading, LLC, respectively.  Alliant Energy has subsequently divested both of these 
businesses. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Overview - Alliant Energy believes it has a strong liquidity position and expects to maintain this position over its planning 
period of 2006 to 2010 as a result of its available capacity under its revolving credit facilities, operating cash flows from its
utility business, proceeds from asset sales and its remaining balance of available cash and temporary cash investments.  
Based on its strong liquidity position and capital structure, Alliant Energy believes it will be able to secure additional capital
required to implement its strategic plan through the 2006 to 2010 planning period.  Alliant Energy believes its ability to 
secure additional capital has been significantly enhanced by its actions during the last several years to rebalance its business
portfolio in favor of its regulated utilities and strengthen its balance sheet as is evidenced by, among other items, its current 
debt-to-total capitalization ratio of 47% compared to 61% in early 2003. 

Alliant Energy continually reviews its capital structure and plans to maintain an adjusted consolidated debt-to-total 
capitalization ratio consistent with an investment grade credit rating.  Important capital structure considerations include 
financing flexibility for the generation growth plans discussed in “Strategic Overview,” debt imputed by rating agencies and 
state regulations.  The most stringent imputations include attributed debt for a portion of the RockGen and Riverside long-
term capacity agreements and the Kewaunee and DAEC long-term purchased power agreements. 

Primary Sources and Uses of Cash - Alliant Energy’s most significant source of cash is electric and gas sales to its utility 
customers.  Cash from these sales reimburse Alliant Energy for prudently incurred expenses to provide service to its utility 
customers and provides Alliant Energy a return on the rate base assets required to provide such services.  Utility operating 
cash flows are expected to substantially cover Alliant Energy’s utility maintenance capital expenditures and dividends paid to 
Alliant Energy’s shareowners.  The capital requirements needed to retire debt and pay capital expenditures associated with 
growing the rate base at its utilities, including new generation plants, are expected to be financed primarily through external
financings and proceeds from asset divestitures, supplemented by internally generated funds.  In order to maintain its planned 
consolidated capitalization ratios, Alliant Energy may periodically issue additional debt and equity to fund such capital 
requirements. 



F-14

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments - At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries had approximately $205 
million of cash and temporary cash investments.  Alliant Energy plans to use a majority of this cash balance to retire 
additional senior notes at Resources in the first quarter of 2006.  Alliant Energy repatriated approximately $72 million of cash
from its China business in 2005 under the provisions of the American Jobs Creation Act passed in 2004 and through the sale 
of a portion of its China assets. 

Cash Flows - Selected information for continuing operations from the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows was as 
follows (in millions): 

Cash flows from (used for): 2005  2004 2003 
 Operating activities $600.2 $498.2 $438.6 
 Investing activities (288.9) (634.5) (268.8) 
 Financing activities (308.4) 159.3 (10.2) 

Cash Flows from Continuing Operating Activities -  
Historical Changes in Cash Flows from Continuing Operating Activities - 2005 Compared to 2004 - Alliant Energy’s 
cash flows from operating activities increased $102 million primarily due to changes in the level of accounts receivable sales 
and lower pension plan contributions, partially offset by higher income tax payments. 

2004 Compared to 2003 - Alliant Energy’s cash flows from operating activities increased $60 million primarily due to 
changes in working capital caused largely by the timing of vendor payments and receivable collections as well as the impact 
of implementing rate increases at IPL and WPL, partially offset by changes in the level of accounts receivable sales and 
higher pension plan contributions. 

Sale of Accounts Receivable - Refer to Note 4 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for information on IPL’s 
sale of accounts receivable program.  IPL’s current receivables sales agreement expires in April 2006 and it is evaluating 
whether or not it will continue to sell receivables beyond the expiration date of this agreement. 

Cash Flows used for Continuing Investing Activities - 
Historical Changes in Cash Flows used for Continuing Investing Activities - 2005 Compared to 2004 - Alliant Energy’s 
cash flows used for investing activities decreased $346 million primarily due to proceeds received from WPL’s sale of its 
interest in Kewaunee and related liquidation of a portion of nuclear decommissioning trust fund assets in 2005 and 
expenditures associated with the construction of Emery and SFEF in 2004. 

2004 Compared to 2003 - Alliant Energy’s cash flows used for investing activities increased $366 million primarily due to 
proceeds received from asset sales (primarily WPC and its Australian business) in 2003, partially offset by the 2003 
acquisition by Resources of a 309 MW power plant in Neenah, Wisconsin and lower expenditures associated with the 
construction of Emery. 

Construction and Acquisition Expenditures - Capital expenditures, investments and financing plans are continually 
reviewed, approved and updated as part of Alliant Energy’s ongoing strategic planning and budgeting processes.  In addition, 
material capital expenditures and investments are subject to a rigorous cross-functional review prior to approval.  Changes in 
Alliant Energy’s anticipated construction and acquisition expenditures may result from a number of reasons including, but 
not limited to, economic conditions, regulatory requirements, ability to obtain adequate and timely rate relief, the level of 
Alliant Energy’s profitability, Alliant Energy’s desire to maintain investment-grade credit ratings and reasonable 
capitalization ratios, variations in sales, changing market conditions and new opportunities.  Alliant Energy currently 
anticipates construction and acquisition expenditures during 2006 and 2007 as follows (in millions): 
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Alliant Energy IPL  WPL 
 2006 2007 2006 2007  2006 2007 
Utility business-related:        
 Transmission and distribution (electric and gas) $235 $245 $145 $150  $90 $95 
 Generation - new facilities 30 110 -- --  30 110 
 Generation - existing facilities 60 70 30 35  30 35 
 Environmental 30 75 15 50  15 25 
 Contributions to ATC 12 11 -- --  12 11 
 Other miscellaneous utility property 78 79 40 40  38 39 
  Total utility business-related 445 590 $230 $275  $215 $315 
Non-regulated businesses 30 10      

$475 $600      

Alliant Energy has not yet entered into contractual commitments relating to the majority of its anticipated capital 
expenditures.  As a result, Alliant Energy does have discretion with regard to the level of capital expenditures eventually 
incurred and it closely monitors and updates such estimates on an ongoing basis based on numerous economic and other 
factors.  Refer to “Strategic Overview” and “Environmental” for further discussion. 

Proceeds from Asset Sales - Refer to “Strategic Overview” for discussion of Alliant Energy’s recent asset divesture 
activities.  Proceeds from asset divestitures have been and will be used primarily for debt reduction and general corporate 
purposes. 

Cash Flows from (used for) Continuing Financing Activities -
Historical Changes in Cash Flows from (used for) Continuing Financing Activities - 2005 Compared to 2004 - Alliant 
Energy’s cash flows used for financing activities increased $468 million primarily due to changes in the amount of debt 
issued and retired, including increased debt premiums, and lower proceeds from common stock issuances. 

2004 Compared to 2003 - Alliant Energy’s cash flows from financing activities increased $170 million primarily due to 
changes in the amount of debt issued and retired, partially offset by lower proceeds from common and preferred stock 
issuances. 

FERC and PUHCA Financing Authorizations - Under PUHCA 2005, FERC has authority over the issuance of utility 
securities, except to the extent that a state regulatory commission has jurisdiction over such matters.  FERC rules permit IPL 
to continue operating under the most recent financing order granted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 
under PUHCA 1935 until a new financing authorization request is filed with FERC.  This most recent financing order granted 
by the SEC under PUHCA 1935 authorized IPL to issue preferred stock, long-term debt securities and short-term debt 
securities up to a combined amount of $700 million for a period from December 2004 through December 2007.  Issuance of 
debt securities by WPL are authorized by its state regulatory commissions and therefore are exempt from regulation by 
FERC.  FERC also does not have authority over the issuance of securities by Alliant Energy or Resources. 

State Regulatory Agency Financing Authorizations - IPL has authorization for short-term borrowings of $300 million.  WPL 
has authorization for short-term borrowings of $250 million, $211 million for general corporate purposes and an additional $39 
million to redeem its variable rate demand bonds. 

Shelf Registrations - Alliant Energy’s current SEC shelf registration allows Alliant Energy flexibility to offer from time to 
time up to an aggregate of $300 million of common stock, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units.  IPL’s current 
SEC shelf registration allows IPL flexibility to offer from time to time up to an aggregate of $210 million of preferred stock,
senior unsecured debt securities and collateral trust bonds.  WPL’s current SEC shelf registration allows WPL flexibility to 
offer from time to time up to an aggregate of $150 million of its preferred stock, senior unsecured debt securities and first 
mortgage bonds.  Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL had $208 million, $35 million and $50 million remaining available under 
their respective shelf registrations as of Dec. 31, 2005. 
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Common Stock Dividends - In January 2006, Alliant Energy announced an increase in its quarterly common stock dividend 
from $0.2625 per share to $0.2875 per share, which is equivalent to an annual rate of $1.15 per share, beginning with the Feb. 
15, 2006 dividend payment.  Alliant Energy’s general long-term goal is to maintain a dividend payout ratio that is 
competitive with the industry average.  Currently, Alliant Energy’s goal is to attain a payout percentage of approximately 
60% to 70% of its utility earnings. 

Common Stock Issuances - In 2005, Alliant Energy issued approximately $29 million of additional common stock under its 
Shareowner Direct Plan, 401(k) Savings Plan and equity incentive plans.  In the first quarter of 2006, Alliant Energy decided 
to begin satisfying any new demand under its Shareowner Direct Plan and 401(k) Savings Plan through open market 
purchases.  Alliant Energy currently anticipates its only common stock issuances for the remainder of 2006 will be to issue 
new shares to satisfy demands under its equity incentive plans. 

Short- and Long-term Debt - In 2005, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL completed the re-syndication of three revolving credit 
facilities and extended the terms of the facilities to August 2010.  Refer to “Creditworthiness” for a discussion of the various
restrictive covenants and other provisions of these new credit facilities.  These credit facilities backstop commercial paper 
issuances used to finance short-term borrowing requirements, which fluctuate based on seasonal corporate needs, the timing 
of long-term financings and capital market conditions.  The facility at the parent company is used to fund Resources and 
Corporate Services as well as its own needs.  Information regarding borrowings under these credit facilities at Dec. 31, 2005 
was as follows (dollars in millions): 

 Alliant Energy Parent Company IPL WPL 
Commercial paper:     
 Amount outstanding $263.0 $-- $169.5 $93.5 
 Weighted average maturity 4 days N/A 5 days 3 days 
 Discount rates 4.3-4.52% N/A 4.35-4.52% 4.3-4.45% 
 Available capacity $387.0 $100.0 $130.5 $156.5 

In 2005, Alliant Energy continued its debt reduction efforts at its non-regulated businesses by retiring early $379 million of 
Resources’ senior notes.  Alliant Energy plans to further these efforts by retiring an additional $358 million of senior notes at
Resources in the first quarter of 2006.  Refer to Note 8 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional 
information on these early debt retirements at Resources and other additional information regarding short- and long-term debt. 

Creditworthiness -  
Credit Facilities - Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s credit facility agreements each contain a financial covenant related to 
debt-to-capital ratios as follows: 

 Covenant Requirement  Status at Dec. 31, 2005 
Alliant Energy Less than 65%  46% 
IPL Less than 58%  48% 
WPL Less than 58%  37% 

The debt component of the capital ratios includes long- and short-term debt (excluding non-recourse debt, trade payables and 
imputed debt for certain purchased power agreements), capital lease obligations, letters of credit and guarantees of the 
foregoing and unfunded vested benefits under qualified pension plans.  The equity component excludes accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss). 

The credit agreements contain negative pledge provisions, which generally prohibit placing liens on any of the property of 
Alliant Energy or its subsidiaries with certain exceptions, including among others, for the issuance of secured debt under first
mortgage bond indentures by IPL and WPL, non-recourse project financing, purchase money liens and liens on the 
ownership interests in or assets of foreign subsidiaries to secure not more than $300 million aggregate principal amount of 
foreign debt. 

The credit agreements contain provisions that require, during their term, any proceeds from asset sales, with certain 
exclusions, in excess of 20% of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s respective consolidated assets to be used to reduce 
commitments under their respective facilities.  Exclusions include, among others, certain sale and lease-back transactions, 
and sales of the respective borrower’s nuclear, transmission or non-regulated assets. 
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The credit agreements contain customary events of default.  In addition, Alliant Energy’s credit agreement contains a cross 
default provision that is triggered if a domestic majority-owned subsidiary of Alliant Energy defaults on debt totaling $50 
million or more.  A default by a minority-owned affiliate or a foreign subsidiary would not trigger a cross default event.  A 
default by Alliant Energy or Resources would not trigger a cross default event for either IPL or WPL, nor would a default by 
either of IPL or WPL trigger a cross default event for the other.  If an event of default under any of the credit agreements 
occurs and is continuing, then the lenders may declare any outstanding obligations under the credit agreements immediately 
due and payable.  In addition, if any order for relief is entered under bankruptcy laws with respect to Alliant Energy, IPL or 
WPL, then any outstanding obligations under the respective credit agreements would be immediately due and payable. 

A material adverse change representation is not required for borrowings under these credit agreements. 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL were in compliance with all covenants and other provisions of the credit 
facilities.

Credit Ratings and Balance Sheet - Access to the capital and credit markets, and the costs of obtaining external financing, 
are dependent on creditworthiness.  Alliant Energy is committed to taking the necessary steps required to maintain 
investment-grade credit ratings and a strong balance sheet.  Although Alliant Energy believes the actions taken since late 
2002 to strengthen its balance sheet will enable it to maintain investment-grade credit ratings, no assurance can be given that
it will be able to maintain its existing credit ratings.  If Alliant Energy’s credit ratings are downgraded in the future, then
Alliant Energy’s borrowing costs may increase and its access to capital markets may become limited.  If access to capital 
markets becomes significantly constrained, then Alliant Energy’s results of operations and financial condition could be 
materially adversely affected.  Alliant Energy’s current credit ratings and outlooks are as follows: 

  Standard & Poor’s  Moody’s Investors 
  Ratings Services (S&P)  Service (Moody’s) 
IPL Senior secured long-term debt A-  A3 
 Senior unsecured long-term debt BBB+  Baa1 
 Commercial paper A-2  P-2 
 Corporate/issuer BBB+  Baa1 
WPL Senior secured long-term debt A-  A1 
 Senior unsecured long-term debt A-  A2 
 Commercial paper A-2  P-1 
 Corporate/issuer A-  A2 
Resources (a) Senior unsecured long-term debt BBB  Baa2 
 Corporate/issuer BBB+  Not rated 
Alliant Energy Senior unsecured long-term debt BBB  Not rated 
 Commercial paper A-2  P-2 
 Corporate/issuer BBB+  Not rated 

All Entities Outlook Stable  Stable 
(a) Resources’ senior notes and exchangeable senior notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Alliant Energy.

In January 2006, S&P upgraded the ratings of IPL’s senior unsecured long-term debt to BBB+ from BBB and WPL’s senior 
unsecured long-term debt to A- from BBB+.  At the same time, S&P also changed the outlook on all of IPL’s, WPL’s, 
Resources’ and Alliant Energy’s rated debt to stable from negative. 

Ratings Triggers - The long-term debt of Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries is not subject to any repayment requirements as 
a result of explicit credit rating downgrades or so-called “ratings triggers.”  However, Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries are
parties to various agreements, including purchased power agreements, fuel contracts, accounts receivable sale contracts and 
corporate guarantees that are dependent on maintaining investment-grade credit ratings.  In the event of a downgrade below 
investment-grade levels, Alliant Energy or its subsidiaries may need to provide credit support, such as letters of credit or cash
collateral equal to the amount of the exposure, or may need to unwind the contract or pay the underlying obligation.  IPL is a 
party to an accounts receivable sales agreement that provides that a downgrade below investment-grade level associated with 
its secured debt makes it ineligible to sell receivables under the program.  In the event of a downgrade below investment-
grade level, management believes the credit facilities at Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL would provide sufficient liquidity to 
cover counterparty credit support or collateral requirements under the various purchased power, fuel and receivables sales 
agreements. 
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements - Alliant Energy utilizes off-balance sheet synthetic operating leases that relate to the 
financing of certain corporate headquarters, aircraft, utility railcars and a utility radio dispatch system.  Synthetic leases 
provide favorable financing rates to Alliant Energy while allowing it to maintain operating control of its leased assets.  Refer
to Note 3(a) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for future minimum lease payments under, and residual 
value guarantees by Alliant Energy of, these synthetic leases.  Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s credit facility agreements 
prohibit them from entering into any additional synthetic leases without the consent of a majority of the lenders to these 
credit facilities.  Alliant Energy uses special purpose entities for its limited recourse utility sale of accounts receivable 
program whereby IPL uses proceeds from the sale of the accounts receivable and unbilled revenues to maintain flexibility in 
its capital structures, take advantage of favorable short-term interest rates and finance a portion of its long-term cash needs.
The sale of accounts receivables generates a significant amount of liquidity for IPL.  Refer to Note 4 of the “Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements” for aggregate proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable.  If sale of accounts 
receivable financing alternative were not available, IPL anticipates it would have enough short-term borrowing capacity to 
compensate.  Refer to “Ratings Triggers” for the impact of certain credit rating downgrades on IPL related to the accounts 
receivable sales program.  Alliant Energy has reviewed these entities during its implementation of revised Financial 
Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” (FIN 46R), and determined 
that consolidation of these entities is not required.  Refer to Note 20 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for
additional information regarding FIN 46R. 

Guarantees and Indemnifications - Alliant Energy has several guarantees and indemnifications outstanding related to its 
recent divestiture activities.  Refer to Note 11(d) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional 
information. 

Credit Risk - Alliant Energy’s subsidiaries have credit exposure from electric and natural gas sales and non-performance of 
contractual obligations by its counterparties.  Alliant Energy maintains credit risk oversight and sets limits and policies, 
which management believes minimizes its overall credit risk exposure.  However, there is no assurance that such policies will 
protect Alliant Energy against all losses from non-performance by counterparties.  Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future 
Considerations - Calpine Bankruptcy” for more information on Alliant Energy’s risks related to Calpine’s recent bankruptcy 
filing. 

Certain Financial Commitments - 
Contractual Obligations - Alliant Energy’s long-term contractual cash obligations as of Dec. 31, 2005 were as follows (in 
millions): 

 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total 
Long-term debt maturities (Note 8(b)) $152 $263 $292 $147 $114 $1,507 $2,475 
Interest - long-term debt obligations 145 132 118 104 91 887 1,477 
Capital leases (Note 3(b)) 41 -- -- -- -- 1 42 
Operating leases (Note 3(a)) 113 138 83 76 71 160 641 
Purchase obligations (Note 11(b)):       
 Purchased power and fuel commitments 759 274 148 137 116 283 1,717 
 Other 17 1 1 -- -- -- 19 
 $1,227 $808 $642 $464 $392 $2,838 $6,371 

At Dec. 31, 2005, long-term debt and capital lease obligations as noted in the above table were included on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet.  Included in long-term debt obligations was variable rate debt of $92 million which represented 4% of total 
long-term debt outstanding.  The long-term debt amounts exclude reductions related to unamortized debt discounts.  Interest 
on variable rate debt in the above table was calculated using rates as of Dec. 31, 2005.  As of Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy 
had committed to retire $83 million of Resources’ senior notes therefore that amount is included in 2006 in the above table.  
The remaining $275 million of senior notes at Resources that Alliant Energy intends to retire early in 2006 is included in the 
“thereafter” column in the above table given Alliant Energy had not committed to retire these notes as of Dec. 31, 2005.  
Purchased power and fuel commitments represent normal business contracts used to ensure adequate purchased power, coal 
and natural gas supplies and to minimize exposure to market price fluctuations.  Other purchase obligations represent 
individual commitments incurred during the normal course of business which exceeded $1.0 million at Dec. 31, 2005.  In 
connection with its construction and acquisition program, Alliant Energy also enters into commitments related to such 
program on an ongoing basis which are not reflected in the above table.  Refer to “Cash Flows used for Continuing Investing 
Activities - Construction and Acquisition Expenditures” for additional information.  In addition, at Dec. 31, 2005, there were 
various other long-term liabilities and deferred credits included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet that, due to the nature of 
the liabilities, the timing of payments cannot be estimated and are therefore excluded from the above table.  Refer to Note 
6(a) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for anticipated pension and other postretirement benefit funding 
amounts, which are not included in the above table. 
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Environmental - 
Overview - Alliant Energy’s pollution abatement programs are subject to continuing review and are periodically revised due 
to changes in environmental regulations, construction plans and escalation of construction costs.  Alliant Energy continually 
evaluates the impact of potential future international, federal, state and local environmental rulemakings on its operations.  
While the final outcome of these rule makings cannot be predicted, Alliant Energy believes that required capital investments 
and/or modifications resulting from them could be significant, but expects that prudent expenses incurred by IPL and WPL 
likely would be recovered in rates from its customers.  Given the dynamic nature of the utility environmental and other 
related regulatory requirements, IPL and WPL have an integrated planning process that includes the determination of new 
generation, environmental compliance requirements and other operational needs.  As part of IPL’s and WPL’s planning 
process, significant investments for environmental requirements are approved by Alliant Energy’s Board of Directors.  The 
following are major environmental issues that could potentially have a significant impact on Alliant Energy’s financial 
condition and results of operations.  Refer to “Cash Flows used for Continuing Investing Activities - Construction and 
Acquisition Expenditures” for information on IPL’s and WPL’s anticipated 2006 and 2007 environmental capital 
expenditures. 

Air Quality - The 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments mandate preservation of air quality through existing regulations and 
periodic reviews to ensure adequacy of these provisions based on scientific data.  In March 2005, the United States of 
America (U.S.) Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) finalized the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), which requires 
emission control upgrades to existing electric generating units with greater than 25 MW capacity.  This rule will cap 
emissions of sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) in 28 states (including Iowa and Wisconsin) in the eastern U.S 
and, when fully implemented, reduce SO2 and NOx emissions in these states by over 70% and 60% from 2003 levels, 
respectively.  The specific reductions for IPL, WPL and Resources will be determined by state-specific implementation 
plans, which could be more or less stringent than the noted 70% and 60% reductions.  The first phase of compliance for SO2 
and NOx is required by 2010 and 2009, respectively, and the second phase of compliance for both SO2 and NOx is required 
by 2015.  This federal rule allows that additional reduction requirements may also be imposed at the state level for those 
areas that are in non-attainment with National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).  WPL has existing electric 
generating units located in non-attainment areas for the 8-hour ozone standard and may be subject to additional NOx 
emissions reductions. 

In March 2005, the EPA also finalized the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) which requires mercury emission control 
upgrades for coal-fired generating units with greater than 25 MW capacity.  When fully implemented, this rule will reduce 
U.S. utility (including IPL and WPL) mercury emissions by approximately 70% in a two-phased reduction approach.  The 
first phase of compliance is required by 2010 and the second phase by 2018. 

The final CAIR and CAMR rules were effective in May 2005 and each state must submit enforceable plans to the EPA for 
approval, which comply with the requirements of these rules, by September and November 2006, respectively.  Alliant 
Energy is actively participating in the development of the state implementation plans.  Although the federal rulemakings were 
anticipated, specific compliance plans cannot be completed until state implementation plans are finalized. 

In 2004, the EPA’s final Industrial Boiler Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) rule became effective and 
compliance with these new emission requirements for hazardous air pollutants is required by 2007.  This rule applied to 
fossil-fueled generating units less than 25 MW.  In March 2005, Alliant Energy submitted initial notifications to the EPA and 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) identifying specific fossil-fueled generating units less than 25 MW that 
potentially may require compliance with the Industrial Boiler MACT rule.  In October 2005, the EPA published a notice of 
reconsideration to the Industrial Boiler MACT including proposed changes clarifying that this rule excludes electric utility 
steam generating units (EUSGU) and any unit that does not meet the EUSGU definition but is nevertheless subject to CAMR.  
At this time, the EPA has not provided a written response to Alliant Energy regarding the applicability of this rule. 

Alliant Energy has completed a preliminary evaluation of CAIR and CAMR rulemakings based on the EPA model rule 
framework that states may adopt using multi-state cap and trade programs to meet the required emissions reductions in a 
flexible and cost-effective manner.  The estimated capital expenditures for 2006 through 2010 associated with the first phase 
of compliance for CAIR and CAMR are anticipated to be $170 million to $225 million for IPL and $100 million to $140 
million for WPL.  Cost estimates for Resources’ generating facilities will be assessed upon clarification with regulatory 
agencies of rule applicability to non-regulated generation units.  Alliant Energy expects additional capital investments for the
second phase compliance with CAIR and CAMR to be significant and material.  Based on Alliant Energy’s most recent 
planning scenario, its initial estimates for capital expenditures for 2011 through 2018 required for phase two compliance with 
these rules are $100 million to $160 million for IPL and $150 million to $200 million for WPL.  These estimates are based on 
today’s costs of current technologies and information currently available regarding the EPA final rules.  The costs may 
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change depending on the requirements of the final state rules.  In addition, there will also be recurring costs for operating and 
maintaining the emissions control equipment associated with these capital expenditures.  Pending the states’ adoption of EPA 
rules, it is possible that emissions reduction requirements may be achieved through market-based trading of SO2, NOx and 
mercury emissions allowances.  Emissions allowances markets may be used by IPL, WPL and Resources to achieve 
compliance, with the potential to increase (or decrease) expenses associated with allowances purchases (or sales).  These 
costs will depend upon actual emissions levels resulting from generation during this period, performance of emissions control 
equipment and market prices for emissions allowances. 

In addition, Alliant Energy is aware that certain citizen groups have begun pursuing claims against utility generating stations
regarding excess emissions, including opacity emissions.  Alliant Energy continues to monitor its emissions closely to 
determine whether additional controls will be required.  The additional capital investments for CAIR and CAMR compliance, 
as discussed above, will also contribute to improvements in opacity emissions.  However, should more stringent opacity 
limits be required, the timing of investments and control equipment options to comply with these multiple regulatory 
requirements will need further evaluation. 

WPL previously responded confidentially to multiple data requests from the EPA related to the historical operation and 
associated air permitting for certain major Wisconsin coal-fired generating units.  In 2004, WPL was notified by the EPA that 
a third party had requested WPL’s response materials.  After review of such records, WPL determined that the information 
would no longer be claimed as confidential.  In October 2005, the EPA issued a memorandum with revised federal policy 
guidance on New Source Review enforcement pertaining to pre-construction air permitting requirements.  As a result, WPL 
anticipates no further action from the EPA resulting from these prior requests. 

There have been instances where citizen groups have pursued claims against utilities for alleged air permitting violations.  
While IPL and WPL have not received any such claims to date, WPL is aware that certain public comments have been 
submitted to the Wisconsin DNR regarding the renewal of an air operating permit for one of WPL’s generating stations.  
WPL is unable to predict what actions, if any, the Wisconsin DNR or the public commenters may take in response to these 
public comments. 

Alliant Energy is also currently monitoring various other potential international, federal, state and local environmental 
rulemakings and activities, including, but not limited to: litigation of various federal rules issued under the statutory authority
of the Clean Air Act Amendments; revisions to the New Source Review, and Prevention of Significant Deterioration 
permitting programs; Regional Haze evaluations for Best Available Retrofit Technology; revisions to the NAAQS including 
particulate matter, and several other legislative and regulatory proposals regarding the control of emissions of air pollutants
and greenhouse gases from a variety of sources, including generating facilities. 

Water Quality - The EPA regulation under the Clean Water Act referred to as “316(b)” became effective in 2004.  This 
regulation requires existing large power plants with cooling water intake structures to apply technology to minimize adverse 
environmental impacts to fish and other aquatic life.  IPL and WPL are currently studying such impacts and will have 
compliance plans in place by the required date of January 2008.  IPL and WPL are investigating compliance options and are 
unable to predict the final outcome, but believe that required capital investments and/or modifications resulting from this 
regulation could be significant. 

WPL is also currently evaluating proposed revisions to the Wisconsin Administrative Code concerning the amount of heat 
that WPL’s generating stations can discharge into Wisconsin waters.  At this time, WPL is unable to predict the final 
outcome, but believes that required capital investments and/or modifications resulting from this regulation could be 
significant. 

In 2004, FERC issued an order regarding one of WPL’s hydroelectric project licenses to require WPL to develop a detailed 
engineering and biological evaluation of potential fish passages and to install an agency-approved fish-protective device 
within one year, and within three years to install an agency-approved fish passage.  WPL is working with the appropriate 
federal and state agencies to comply with these provisions and research solutions.  In September 2005, WPL filed a one-year 
extension request with FERC for the detailed engineering and biological evaluation of potential fish passages and installation 
of an agency-approved fish-protective device.  The due date for the submittal of this evaluation has been extended to October 
2006.  WPL believes that required capital investments and/or modifications resulting from this issue could be significant. 
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Land and Solid Waste - In June 2005, IPL was served with a lawsuit filed by the EPA against 10 named defendants to 
recover costs incurred for investigation and remediation of the Missouri Electric Works, Inc. (MEW) site in Cape Girardeau, 
Missouri.  IPL had previously been served a complaint in December 2000, filed by the MEW Site Trust Fund, the potentially 
responsible party group involved.  The EPA has alleged $5.5 million of costs incurred to date.  IPL believes that it is not 
liable for costs associated with the site because it did not arrange for the disposal of any waste materials at the site, and 
intends to defend this lawsuit which is scheduled for trial in 2007.  Although IPL believes it has strong defenses, IPL is 
currently unable to predict the outcome of this lawsuit. 

In 2004, IPL received notification from the Iowa DNR regarding groundwater monitoring of four of its closed ash landfills 
and the need to evaluate potential offsite groundwater impacts at two of its closed landfills.  The Iowa DNR approved IPL’s 
plans to evaluate potential offsite groundwater impacts at these two landfills, which were implemented beginning April 2005.  
Work was completed at one of the landfills in June 2005, with work still pending at the other landfill due to delays with 
obtaining access agreements from neighboring property owners.  The Iowa DNR is aware of the access agreement delays and 
may intercede with the property owners if necessary.  Monitoring results will be used to determine if further measures are 
required and IPL is unable to predict the outcome at this time. 

Alliant Energy is also monitoring various other land and solid waste regulatory changes.  This includes a potential EPA 
regulation for management of coal combustion product in landfills and surface impoundments that could require installation 
of monitoring wells at some facilities and an ongoing expanded groundwater monitoring program.  Compliance with the 
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCB) Fix-it Rule/Persistent Organic Pollutants Treaty could possibly require replacement of all 
electrical equipment containing PCB insulating fluid which is a substance known to be harmful to human health.  The 
Wisconsin Department of Commerce is proposing new rules related to flammable, combustible and hazardous liquids stored 
in above-ground storage tanks in which the primary financial impact would be from a secondary containment requirement for 
all hazardous materials tanks and for hazardous material unloading areas.  Alliant Energy is unable to predict the outcome of 
these possible regulatory changes at this time, but believes that the required capital investment and/or modifications resulting
from these potential regulations could be significant. 

Refer to Note 11(e) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Construction and Acquisition Expenditures” 
for further discussion of environmental matters. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions - Alliant Energy’s primary market risk exposures are associated with 
commodity prices, interest rates, equity prices and currency exchange rates.  Alliant Energy has risk management policies to 
monitor and assist in controlling these market risks and uses derivative instruments to manage some of the exposures.  Refer 
to Notes 1(l) and 10 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for further discussion of Alliant Energy’s derivative 
financial instruments. 

Commodity Price Risk - Alliant Energy is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in the commodity price and 
transportation costs of electric and natural gas products it procures and markets.  Alliant Energy employs established policies
and procedures to mitigate its risks associated with these market fluctuations including the use of various commodity 
derivatives and contracts of various duration for the forward sale and purchase of electricity and natural gas.  Alliant 
Energy’s exposure to commodity price risks in its utility business is also significantly mitigated by the current rate making 
structures in place for recovery of its electric fuel and purchased energy costs (fuel-related costs) as well as its cost of natural 
gas purchased for resale. 

Current and forecasted prices of electric and natural gas commodities increased significantly in 2005 due, in part, to the 
natural gas supply disruption caused by the hurricane activity in the Gulf of Mexico in the third quarter of 2005.  The 
significant increases in the cost of electric and natural gas commodities are not expected to have a significant impact on IPL’s
electric and gas margins or WPL’s gas margins due to the timely recovery of increased costs under their current rate making 
structures.  However, increased prices of electric power and/or natural gas may result in reduced usage by Alliant Energy’s 
customers, including the potential for larger customers to switch to alternative fuel sources, and/or higher bad debt expense. 
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WPL’s electric margins are more exposed to the impact of these increased commodity prices due largely to the retail rate 
recovery mechanisms in place in Wisconsin for fuel-related costs.  WPL’s retail electric rates are based on forecasts of 
forward-looking test year periods and include estimates of future fuel and purchased energy costs anticipated during the test 
year.  During each electric retail rate proceeding, the PSCW sets fuel monitoring ranges based on the forecasted fuel costs 
used to determine rates.  If WPL’s actual fuel costs fall outside these fuel monitoring ranges during the test year period, WPL
can request and the PSCW can authorize an adjustment to future retail electric rates.  Refer to “Rates and Regulatory Matters 
- Other Recent Regulatory Developments - Utility Fuel Cost Recovery” for discussion of recent changes to the fuel 
monitoring ranges.  The PSCW may authorize an interim rate increase, however if the final rate increase is less than the 
interim rate increase, WPL would refund the excess collection to customers at the current authorized return on equity rate.  
Recovery of capacity-related charges associated with WPL’s purchased power costs and network transmission charges are 
recovered from electric customers through changes in base rates. 

WPL experienced extraordinary increases in its fuel-related costs in 2005 which met the requirements to file for additional 
fuel-related rate relief.  However, WPL estimates it under-collected fuel-related costs in 2005 by approximately $40 million 
from its retail electric customers given the regulatory process and resulting lag in obtaining approved rate relief.  Given the
prospective nature of the rate changes, amounts under-collected in this process are costs for which WPL will not be afforded 
the opportunity for recovery from rate payers in the future.  In addition, the fuel-related rates that are established are based on 
test year average costs, thus once rates are set there is a natural under/over recovery during certain months based on the 
differences in the estimated average test year costs and the actual monthly costs.  Alliant Energy and WPL are unable to 
determine the anticipated impact of these increases in fuel-related costs on their future results of operations given the 
uncertainty of how future costs will correlate with the rates in place, the timing and uncertainty of the necessary PSCW 
approvals to implement requested fuel-related rate increases and uncertainties regarding future sales volumes.  Refer to 
“Rates and Regulatory Matters” for additional details of the recent fuel-related retail cases filed by WPL. 

WPL’s retail gas tariffs provide for subsequent adjustments to its natural gas rates for changes in the current monthly natural
gas commodity price index.  Also, WPL has a gas performance incentive which includes a sharing mechanism whereby 50% 
of all gains and losses relative to current commodity prices, as well as other benchmarks, are retained by WPL, with the 
remainder refunded to or recovered from customers.  Such rate mechanisms combined with commodity derivatives discussed 
above significantly reduce commodity risk associated with WPL’s cost of natural gas.  IPL’s retail tariffs provide for 
subsequent adjustments to its electric and natural gas rates for changes in the cost of fuel, purchased energy and natural gas 
purchased for resale thereby eliminating any price risk for prudently incurred commodity costs.  Recovery of capacity-related 
charges associated with IPL’s purchased power costs are recovered from electric customers through changes in base rates. 

Interest Rate Risk - Alliant Energy is exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of its issuance of 
variable-rate debt, IPL’s customer accounts receivable sale program and variable-rate leasing agreements.  Alliant Energy 
manages its interest rate risk by limiting its variable interest rate exposure and by continuously monitoring the effects of 
market changes on interest rates.  Alliant Energy also periodically uses interest rate swap and forward agreements to assist in
the management of its interest exposure.  In the event of significant interest rate fluctuations, management would take actions
to minimize the effect of such changes on Alliant Energy’s results of operations and financial condition.  Assuming no 
change in Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s consolidated financial structure, if variable interest rates were to average 100 
basis points higher (lower) in 2006 than in 2005, expense would increase (decrease) by approximately $5.8 million, $3.6 
million and $1.4 million, respectively.  These amounts were determined by considering the impact of a hypothetical 100 basis 
point increase (decrease) in interest rates on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s consolidated variable-rate debt held, the 
amount outstanding under IPL’s customer accounts receivable sale program and variable-rate lease balances at Dec. 31, 2005. 

Equity Price Risk - Alliant Energy is exposed to equity price risk as a result of its investments in debt and equity securities, 
including securities held by its pension and other postretirement benefit plans.  Refer to “Critical Accounting Policies - 
Accounting for Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits” for the impact on Alliant Energy’s pension and other 
postretirement benefit costs of changes in the rate of returns earned by its plan assets, which include equity securities.  Alliant 
Energy also has investments in publicly-traded securities that are subject to equity price risk.  The most significant of these
investments are its New Zealand investments, TrustPower and Infratil Ltd.  Refer to Note 9 of the “Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements” for further discussion of its investments subject to equity price risk. 
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Currency Exchange Rate Risk - Alliant Energy has a net investment in New Zealand that is not hedged.  As a result, the net 
investment is subject to currency exchange risk with fluctuations in currency exchange rates.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant 
Energy had a cumulative foreign currency translation gain, net of tax benefits, of $7 million related to increases in the value
of the New Zealand dollar in relation to the U.S. dollar.  This gain is recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet.  Based on Alliant Energy’s net investment in New Zealand at Dec. 31, 2005, a 10% 
sustained increase/decrease over the next 12 months in the New Zealand foreign exchange rate would result in a 
corresponding pre-tax increase/decrease in cumulative foreign currency translation of $5 million.  Alliant Energy’s equity 
income (loss) from its investment in TrustPower is also impacted by fluctuations in currency exchange rates, however such 
impact is not significant based on the current level of equity earnings. 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy had currency exchange risk associated with approximately $100 million of intercompany 
receivables at its wholly-owned New Zealand subsidiary associated with the repatriation of proceeds from its issuance of 
redeemable preference shares (classified as long-term debt) in the third quarter of 2005.  During 2005, Alliant Energy 
recorded pre-tax income of $2.9 million related to foreign currency transaction gains on such receivables.  Based on the 
receivables balance and currency rates at Dec. 31, 2005, a 10% change in the currency rates would result in a $10 million pre-
tax increase/decrease in net income. 

New Accounting Pronouncements - Refer to Note 1(m) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for discussion 
of SFAS 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” and historical pro forma impacts of stock options on net income. 

Critical Accounting Policies - Based on historical experience and various other factors, Alliant Energy believes the 
following policies are critical to its business and the understanding of its results of operations as they require critical 
estimates be made based on the assumptions and judgment of management.  The preparation of consolidated financial 
statements requires management to make various estimates and assumptions that affect revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities 
and the disclosure of contingencies.  The results of these estimates and judgments form the basis for making judgments about 
the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.  Actual results may differ from
these estimates and judgments.  Alliant Energy’s management has discussed these critical accounting policies with the Audit 
Committee of its Board of Directors.  Refer to Note 1 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a discussion of 
Alliant Energy’s accounting policies and the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities - Alliant Energy’s utility business is regulated by various federal and state regulatory 
agencies.  As a result, it qualifies for the application of SFAS 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation”
(SFAS 71).  SFAS 71 recognizes that the actions of a regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the existence of an asset 
or liability.  Regulatory assets or liabilities arise as a result of a difference between accounting principles generally accepted 
in the U.S. and the accounting principles imposed by the regulatory agencies.  Regulatory assets generally represent incurred 
costs that have been deferred as they are probable of recovery in customer rates.  Regulatory liabilities generally represent 
obligations to make refunds to customers and amounts collected in rates for which the related costs have not yet been 
incurred. 

Alliant Energy’s utility subsidiaries recognize regulatory assets and liabilities in accordance with the rulings of their federal
and state regulators and future regulatory rulings may impact the carrying value and accounting treatment of Alliant Energy’s 
regulatory assets and liabilities.  Alliant Energy periodically assesses whether the regulatory assets are probable of future 
recovery by considering factors such as regulatory environment changes, recent rate orders issued by the applicable 
regulatory agencies and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation.  The assumptions and judgments used 
by regulatory authorities continue to have an impact on the recovery of costs, the rate of return on invested capital and the 
timing and amount of assets to be recovered by rates.  A change in these assumptions may result in a material impact on 
Alliant Energy’s results of operations.  Refer to Note 1(c) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for further 
discussion. 

Asset Valuations -
Long-Lived Assets to be Held and Used - The Consolidated Balance Sheets include significant long-lived assets, which are 
not subject to recovery under SFAS 71.  As a result, Alliant Energy must generate future cash flows from such assets in a 
non-regulated environment to ensure the carrying value is not impaired.  Alliant Energy assesses the carrying amount and 
potential impairment of these assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be 
recoverable.  Factors Alliant Energy considers in determining if an impairment review is necessary include a significant 
underperformance of the assets relative to historical or projected future operating results, a significant change in Alliant 
Energy’s use of the acquired assets or business strategy related to such assets, and significant negative industry or economic 
trends.  When Alliant Energy determines an impairment review is necessary, a comparison is made between the expected 
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undiscounted future cash flows and the carrying amount of the asset.  If the carrying amount of the asset is the larger of the 
two balances, an impairment loss is recognized equal to the amount the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of 
the asset.  The fair value is determined by the use of quoted market prices, appraisals, or the use of valuation techniques such
as expected discounted future cash flows.  Alliant Energy must make assumptions regarding these estimated future cash 
flows and other factors to determine the fair value of the respective assets. 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Resources owned a steam turbine with a carrying value of $20 million.  Alliant Energy is currently 
reviewing its alternatives to recover the carrying value of the steam turbine including deploying it in a future generation 
project or selling such equipment.  As a result, Alliant Energy has assessed the recoverability of the $20 million cost of the 
steam turbine by estimating the future anticipated undiscounted cash flows and the probability of each alternative.  The future
anticipated cash flows and probabilities of these alternatives are significant estimates.  A change in these estimates could 
result in a material asset valuation charge in the future. 

Long-Lived Assets Held for Sale - Alliant Energy’s assets held for sale are reviewed for possible impairment each reporting 
period and impairment charges are recorded if the carrying value of such assets exceeds the estimated fair value less cost to 
sell.  The fair values of Alliant Energy’s assets held for sale are generally determined based upon current market information 
including information from recently negotiated deals and bid information received from potential buyers when available.  If 
current market information is not available, Alliant Energy estimates the fair value of its assets held for sale utilizing 
appraisals or valuation techniques such as expected discounted future cash flows.  Alliant Energy must make assumptions 
regarding these estimated future cash flows and other factors to determine the fair value of the respective assets. 

In 2005, Alliant Energy announced its intention to divest its investments in Mexico, China and gas gathering pipeline systems 
as a result of its evaluation of strategic alternatives for these investments.  As a result, Alliant Energy has reclassified the
accounting for these investments as assets held for sale and discontinued operations.  While Alliant Energy expects to 
complete these divestitures in 2006, Alliant Energy is unable to provide assurance that these divestitures will occur in a 
timely fashion for anticipated proceeds, or that Alliant Energy will not incur material valuation adjustments relating to these
investments prior to, or as a result of, these anticipated divestitures.  If Alliant Energy is unable to complete these divestitures 
in a timely fashion, it may be required to reclassify the accounting for these investments from assets and liabilities held for
sale and discontinued operations back to continuing operations.  Refer to Note 16 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements” for further information regarding these assets held for sale. 

Unbilled Revenues - Unbilled revenues are primarily associated with Alliant Energy’s utility operations.  Energy sales to 
individual customers are based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month.  At 
the end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading are estimated and 
the corresponding estimated unbilled revenue is recorded.  The unbilled revenue estimate is based on daily system demand 
volumes, estimated customer usage by class, weather impacts, line losses and the most recent customer rates.  Such process 
involves the use of various estimates, thus significant changes in the estimates could have a material impact on Alliant 
Energy’s results of operations. 

Accounting for Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits - Alliant Energy accounts for pensions and other 
postretirement benefits under SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and SFAS 106, “Employers’ Accounting for 
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” respectively.  Under these rules, certain assumptions are made which 
represent significant estimates.  There are many factors involved in determining an entity’s pension and other postretirement 
liabilities and costs each period including assumptions regarding employee demographics (including age, life expectancies, 
and compensation levels), discount rates, assumed rate of returns and funding.  Changes made to the plan provisions may also 
impact current and future pension and other postretirement costs.  Alliant Energy’s assumptions are supported by historical 
data and reasonable projections and are reviewed annually with an outside actuary firm and an investment consulting firm.  
As of Sep. 30, 2005 (Alliant Energy’s measurement date), Alliant Energy’s future assumptions included a 5.5% discount rate 
to calculate benefit obligations and a 8.5% annual rate of return on investments.  In selecting an assumed discount rate, 
Alliant Energy reviews various corporate Aa bond indices.  The 8.5% annual rate of return is consistent with Alliant Energy’s 
historical returns and is based on projected long-term equity and bond returns, maturities and asset allocations.  A 100 basis 
point change in the discount rate would result in approximate changes of $128 million and $24 million in Alliant Energy’s 
pension and other postretirement benefit obligations and $11 million and $2.7 million in expense in 2006, respectively.  A 
100 basis point change in the rate of return would result in an approximate change of $6.5 million and $1.0 million in pension 
and other postretirement benefit expense in 2006, respectively.  Refer to Note 6(a) of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements” for discussion of the impact of a change in the medical trend rates. 
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Income Taxes - Alliant Energy accounts for income taxes under SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.”  Under these 
rules, certain assumptions are made which represent significant estimates.  There are many factors involved in determining an 
entity’s income tax assets, liabilities, benefits and expense each period.  These factors include assumptions regarding Alliant
Energy’s future taxable income and its ability to utilize tax credits and loss carryovers as well as the impacts from the 
completion of audits of the tax treatment of certain transactions.  Alliant Energy’s assumptions are supported by historical 
data and reasonable projections and are reviewed quarterly by management.  Significant changes in these assumptions could 
have a material impact on Alliant Energy’s financial condition and results of operations.  Refer to Note 5 of the “Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements” for further discussion. 

Capital Loss Utilization - As of Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy estimated that it will be able to generate sufficient capital gains 
in the future to offset all of its current federal capital loss carryforwards and projected federal capital losses prior to their
expiration.  If Alliant Energy is unable to generate at least $300 million of currently anticipated capital gains prior to the 
expiration of its current capital loss carryforwards and projected capital losses, there could be a material adverse impact to its
financial condition and results of operations.  In addition, a change in management’s estimates and assumptions relating to 
the amounts and timing of capital gains and losses could have a material impact on Alliant Energy’s financial condition and 
results of operations during the period in which such change occurs. 

Accounting for Costs Related to the MISO Wholesale Energy Market - Effective April 1, 2005, MISO implemented the 
MISO Midwest Market, a bid-based energy market.  The market requires that all market participants submit day-ahead and/or 
real-time bids and offers for energy at locations across the MISO region.  MISO then calculates the most efficient solution for
all the bids and offers made in the market that day, and determines a locational marginal price which reflects the market price
for energy.  As participants in the new MISO Midwest Market, IPL and WPL are required to follow MISO’s instructions 
when dispatching generating units to support MISO’s responsibility for maintaining stability of the transmission system. 

As participants in MISO, IPL and WPL offer their generation and bid their demand into the market on an hourly basis, 
resulting in net receipt from or net obligation to MISO for each hour of each day.  MISO aggregates these hourly transactions 
and currently provides updated settlement statements to market participants seven, 14, 55, 105, and 155 days after each 
operating day.  MISO also indicated that it will begin performing a 365-day settlement run on April 1, 2006.  The 365-day 
settlement statements are expected to continue until all operating day transactions from April 1, 2005 through Aug. 31, 2005 
have been resettled.  These updated settlement statements may reflect billing adjustments, resulting in an increase or decrease
to the net receipt from or net obligation to MISO, which may or may not be recovered through the rate recovery process.  
These updated settlement statements and charges may be disputed by market participants, including IPL and WPL, in the 
MISO market.  MISO and its participants also have the ability to file with the FERC for settlement periods which may extend 
beyond 365 days. 

At the end of each month, the amount due from or payable to MISO for the last seven days of the month is estimated, thus 
significant changes in the estimates and new information provided by MISO in subsequent settlement statements could have 
a material impact on Alliant Energy’s results of operations. 

Other Future Considerations - In addition to items discussed earlier in MDA, the following items could impact Alliant 
Energy’s future financial condition or results of operations: 

Exchangeable Senior Notes - The interest deductions Alliant Energy has taken on its federal tax returns related to 
Resources’ exchangeable notes are currently under audit by the IRS.  The IRS audit team, in conjunction with Alliant Energy, 
requested a Technical Advice Memorandum (TAM) from the Chief Counsel’s Office of the IRS concerning this issue.  
Alliant Energy received the TAM in July 2005, which states that the Chief Counsel’s Office is in agreement with the IRS 
audit team’s conclusions that the interest expense on the senior notes should be capitalized.  The capitalization of interest 
could have a material impact on Alliant Energy’s financial condition and results of operations if Alliant Energy is not able to
generate sufficient capital gains prior to 2010 to offset the additional capital losses that may result because of the capitalized
interest.  Refer to “Critical Accounting Policies - Income Taxes - Capital Loss Utilization” for further information on capital
loss utilization.  A settlement was negotiated with the IRS in the fourth quarter of 2005 to mitigate a sufficient portion of the 
potential adverse impact related to capital losses for the years after 2001.  Alliant Energy has an oral agreement with the IRS
and expects to finalize the formal closing agreement with the IRS in 2006.  Alliant Energy continues to pursue its options for 
the interest deductions in 2000 and 2001, however it anticipates no significant impact on its future financial condition or 
results of operations as a result of these deductions.  Alliant Energy reflected the terms of its settlement in its 2005 results and 
the settlement had no material impact on its financial condition or results of operations.
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Coal Delivery Disruptions - In May 2005, Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) and Union Pacific railroad train 
derailments in Wyoming caused damage to heavily-used joint railroad lines that supply coal to numerous generating facilities 
in the U.S., including facilities owned by IPL and WPL.  These railroads invoked their force majeure rights to stop 
performing under coal delivery contracts serving IPL and WPL following the derailments.  BNSF and Union Pacific 
discontinued their force majeure effective June 3, 2005 and Nov. 23, 2005, respectively.  Repair of the damaged lines has 
been suspended during the winter months and is expected to resume again in spring 2006 with anticipated congestion and 
delays of coal delivery throughout 2006.  The damaged railroad lines limited coal deliveries from the Powder River Basin to 
certain generating facilities owned by IPL and WPL.  Winter weather and other operational issues have prevented the 
railroads from increasing delivery rates on a consistent basis beyond the levels experienced during the force majuere.  As a 
result of the ongoing conservation efforts, coal inventories were approaching normal levels at Dec. 31, 2005, allowing 
operations at most plants to resume to normal dispatch levels.  IPL and WPL continue to closely monitor the delivery rates 
and will continue to take proactive fuel management actions to conserve coal when necessary to preserve reliability of their 
plants by reducing coal-fired generation during weekday off-peak hours and weekends and when replacement costs are more 
economical.  These actions result in increased energy production and purchase costs for the system.  Refer to Note 1(c) of the 
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Rates and Regulatory Matters” for additional information regarding 
regulatory recovery of costs associated with these coal delivery disruptions. 

Depreciation Study - In 2005, IPL completed a depreciation study related to its utility plant in service.  Based on the results 
of this study, IPL expects its 2006 annual depreciation expense to decrease approximately $18 million compared to 2005 
annual depreciation expense amounts before giving consideration to depreciation of ongoing property additions.  This 
depreciation study will be considered in IPL’s next rate proceeding in Iowa and is currently being addressed in its on-going 
rate proceeding in Minnesota.  Due to uncertainties such as to when and to what extent the new depreciation estimates from 
the study will be reflected in its rates, Alliant Energy is unable to determine whether the impacts of any anticipated decrease
in future annual depreciation expense resulting from this study will result in a material impact on its financial condition or 
results of operations.  WPL will begin conducting an updated depreciation study related to its utility plant in service in 2006.

Calpine Bankruptcy - In December 2005, Calpine filed voluntary petitions to restructure under Chapter 11 of the U.S. 
Bankruptcy Code.  Alliant Energy, through its subsidiary, WPL, has purchased power agreements with Calpine subsidiaries 
related to the RockGen and Riverside generating facilities.  The RockGen facility is part of the bankruptcy proceedings but 
the Riverside facility is excluded.  WPL utilizes the RockGen facility primarily for capacity.  Alliant Energy is currently 
evaluating its options should the purchased power agreement be terminated by the bankruptcy trustees.  While Alliant Energy 
is unable to provide any assurances at this time, it does not expect the Calpine bankruptcy to have a material adverse impact 
on its future financial condition or results of operations. 
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MANAGEMENT’S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The management of Alliant Energy Corporation and subsidiaries is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate 
internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934.  Alliant Energy’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, misstatements may not be prevented or 
detected on a timely basis.  Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Alliant Energy’s management assessed the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 
2005 using the criteria set forth in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.  Based on this assessment, Alliant Energy’s management believes that, as of 
December 31, 2005, its internal control over financial reporting was effective based on those criteria. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, Alliant Energy’s independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation report on 
management’s assessment of its internal control over financial reporting.  That attestation report is set forth immediately prior 
to the report of Deloitte & Touche LLP on the financial statements included herein. 

William D. Harvey
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

Eliot G. Protsch
Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

John E. Kratchmer 
Vice President-Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

March 1, 2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of Alliant Energy Corporation: 

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that Alliant Energy Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) 
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria 
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission.  The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.  Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.  Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinions. 

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the 
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected 
by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles.  A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or 
detected on a timely basis.  Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission.  Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over 
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005 of the 
Company and our report dated March 1, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
March 1, 2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of Alliant Energy Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and statements of capitalization of Alliant Energy 
Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, cash flows, and changes in common equity for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 2005.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Company as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America.   

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 
2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 1, 2006 expressed an 
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over 
financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial 
reporting. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
March 1, 2006 



2005 2004 2003

Operating revenues:
  Utility:
    Electric $2,320.6 $2,009.0 $1,917.1
    Gas 685.1           569.8           566.9           
    Other 85.6             90.6             104.2           
  Non-regulated 188.3           135.4           137.8           

3,279.6        2,804.8        2,726.0        

Operating expenses:
  Utility:
    Electric production fuel and purchased power 1,009.3        747.4           730.6           
    Cost of gas sold 504.6           396.9           396.1           
    Other operation and maintenance 698.5           707.2           701.8           
  Non-regulated operation and maintenance 170.0           127.9           128.6           
  Depreciation and amortization 320.3           316.9           286.8           
  Taxes other than income taxes 101.0           100.2           88.9             

2,803.7        2,396.5        2,332.8        

Operating income 475.9           408.3           393.2           

Interest expense and other:
  Interest expense 175.8           176.9           205.1           
  Loss on early extinguishment of debt 54.4             8.9               16.9             
  Equity income from unconsolidated investments (59.6)            (34.3)            (17.6)            
  Asset valuation charges - Brazil investments 334.3           -               -               
  Allowance for funds used during construction (10.0)            (18.5)            (20.7)            
  Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries 18.7             18.7             16.9             
  Interest income and other (41.2)            (53.0)            (34.7)            

472.4           98.7             165.9           

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 3.5               309.6           227.3           

Income tax expense (benefit) (52.9)            91.2             75.6             

Income from continuing operations 56.4             218.4           151.7           

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (64.1)            (72.9)            37.8             

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (7.7)              145.5           189.5           

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax -               -               (6.0)              

Net income (loss) ($7.7) $145.5 $183.5

Average number of common shares outstanding (basic) (000s)  116,476 113,274 101,366

Earnings per average common share (basic):
Income from continuing operations $0.48 $1.93 $1.50

   Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.55)            (0.65)            0.37             
   Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles -               -               (0.06)            

Net income (loss) ($0.07) $1.28 $1.81

Average number of common shares outstanding (diluted) (000s) 116,793 113,701 101,544

Earnings per average common share (diluted):
Income from continuing operations $0.48 $1.92 $1.50

   Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.55)            (0.64)            0.37             
   Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles -               -               (0.06)            

Net income (loss) ($0.07) $1.28 $1.81

Dividends declared per common share $1.05 $1.0125 $1.00

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

(dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31,
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS 2005 2004

Property, plant and equipment:
  Utility:
    Electric plant in service $5,887.3 $5,554.8
    Gas plant in service 679.9 649.2
    Other plant in service 508.5 526.5
    Accumulated depreciation (2,741.7) (2,619.1)
      Net plant 4,334.0 4,111.4
    Construction work in progress 134.3 156.2
    Other, less accumulated depreciation (accum. depr.) of $4.1 and $3.4 3.2 4.5
          Total utility 4,471.5 4,272.1
  Non-regulated and other:
    Non-regulated Generation, less accum. depr. of $25.0 and $17.8 280.6 266.2
    Other non-regulated investments, less accum. depr. of $38.9 and $37.7 60.6 61.9
    Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. and other, less accum. depr. of $65.6 and $44.1 53.5 65.1
          Total non-regulated and other 394.7 393.2

4,866.2 4,665.3

Current assets:
  Cash and temporary cash investments 205.3 202.4
  Restricted cash 19.4 13.2
  Accounts receivable:
    Customer, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $5.1 and $3.6 171.8 128.0
    Unbilled utility revenues 143.7 138.1
    Other, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $0.7 and $2.3 70.5 59.4
  Production fuel, at average cost 55.7 42.4
  Materials and supplies, at average cost 38.0 43.1
  Gas stored underground, at average cost 92.1 64.9
  Regulatory assets 86.3 61.7
  Assets held for sale 802.6 1,301.8
  Other 98.0 87.8

1,783.4 2,142.8

Investments:
  Investments in unconsolidated foreign entities 188.6 442.3
  Investment in American Transmission Company LLC 152.4 141.5
  Other 89.1 182.1

430.1 765.9

Other assets:
  Regulatory assets 349.2 392.9
  Deferred charges and other 304.2 308.3

653.4 701.2

Total assets $7,733.1 $8,275.2

(in millions)

December 31,

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued) 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 2005 2004

Capitalization (Refer to Consolidated Statements of Capitalization):
  Common stock - $0.01 par value - authorized 240,000,000 shares;
    outstanding 117,035,793 and 115,741,816 shares $1.2 $1.2
  Additional paid-in capital 1,788.7        1,762.1        
  Retained earnings 742.3           871.9           
  Accumulated other comprehensive loss (84.6)            (67.1)            
  Shares in deferred compensation trust - 258,214 and 246,572 shares
    at an average cost of $27.41 and $27.36 per share (7.1)              (6.7)              
       Total common equity 2,440.5        2,561.4        

  Cumulative preferred stock of subsidiaries, net 243.8           243.8           
  Long-term debt, net (excluding current portion) 1,914.8        2,289.4        

4,599.1        5,094.6        

Current liabilities:
  Current maturities 151.7           96.5             
  Variable rate demand bonds 39.1             39.1             
  Commercial paper 263.0           83.0             
  Accounts payable 355.3           264.2           
  Regulatory liabilities 96.2             27.6             
  Accrued interest 47.4             45.4             
  Accrued taxes 115.1           101.3           
  Liabilities held for sale 328.2           551.3           
  Other 184.3           138.2           

1,580.3        1,346.6        

Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits:
  Deferred income taxes 529.3           775.5           
  Deferred investment tax credits 38.7             44.0             
  Regulatory liabilities 548.2           610.3           
  Pension and other benefit obligations 256.7           185.8           
  Other 176.3           213.6           

1,549.2        1,829.2        

Minority interest 4.5               4.8               

Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)

Total capitalization and liabilities $7,733.1 $8,275.2

December 31,

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

(in millions, except per
share and share amounts)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

2005 2004 2003

Continuing Operations:
Cash flows from operating activities: 
  Net income (loss) ($7.7) $145.5 $183.5
  Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows from operating activities: 
    (Income) loss from discontinued operations, net of tax 64.1             72.9             (37.8)            
    Distributions from discontinued operations 47.1             20.2             5.9               
    Depreciation and amortization 320.3           316.9           286.8           
    Other amortizations 60.1             65.5             72.4             
    Deferred tax expense (benefit) and investment tax credits (61.2)            57.3             60.3             
    Equity income from unconsolidated investments, net (59.6)            (34.3)            (17.6)            
    Distributions from equity method investments 35.8             33.7             22.2             
    Loss on early extinguishment of debt 54.4             8.9               16.9             
    Non-cash valuation charges 338.0           2.9               4.6               
    Other (4.3)              (30.2)            (24.3)            
  Other changes in assets and liabilities: 
    Accounts receivable (85.5)            (16.2)            (52.1)            
    Sale of utility accounts receivable 25.0             (101.0)          (26.0)            
    Income tax receivable 16.5             3.8               75.5             
    Gas stored underground (27.2)            (15.6)            (13.2)            
    Regulatory assets 15.9             (104.2)          (78.9)            
    Accounts payable 94.5             34.5             1.8               
    Accrued taxes 13.8             35.3             (34.5)            
    Regulatory liabilities (45.5)            (12.9)            1.2               
    Deferred income taxes (151.0)          (4.5)              (46.9)            
    Benefit obligations and other (43.3)            19.7             38.8             
       Net cash flows from operating activities 600.2           498.2           438.6           

Cash flows used for investing activities: 
    Construction and acquisition expenditures:
       Utility business (457.2)          (538.6)          (580.8)          
       Non-regulated businesses (60.3)            (79.4)            (225.2)          
       Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. and other (10.1)            (15.4)            (9.6)              
    Purchases of emission allowances (70.7)            -               -               
    Sales of emission allowances 74.0             -               -               
    Proceeds from other asset sales 123.6           42.3             522.4           
    Purchases of securities within nuclear decommissioning trusts (83.6)            (244.6)          (206.6)          
    Sales of securities within nuclear decommissioning trusts 151.2           376.4           196.1           
    Changes in restricted cash within nuclear decommissioning trusts (21.1)            (146.8)          (3.6)              
    Capital repayment from discontinued operations 30.0             -               -               
    Other 35.3             (28.4)            38.5             
       Net cash flows used for investing activities (288.9)          (634.5)          (268.8)          

Cash flows from (used for) financing activities: 
    Common stock dividends (121.9)          (114.0)          (101.3)          
    Proceeds from issuance of common stock 29.3             115.1           345.6           
    Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock of subsidiary -               -               38.7             
    Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 255.8           293.6           335.0           
    Reductions in long-term debt (571.9)          (109.5)          (367.1)          
    Net change in commercial paper and other short-term borrowings 180.0           (24.5)            (173.0)          
    Net change in loans with discontinued operations (15.6)            32.9             (48.9)            
    Debt repayment premiums (50.4)            (8.2)              (15.6)            
    Other (13.7)            (26.1)            (23.6)            
       Net cash flows from (used for) financing activities (308.4)          159.3           (10.2)            

Net increase in cash and temporary cash investments 2.9               23.0             159.6           
Cash and temporary cash investments at beginning of period 202.4           179.4           19.8             
Cash and temporary cash investments at end of period $205.3 $202.4 $179.4

Discontinued Operations:
Net cash flows from (used for) operating activities ($34.8) $43.1 $28.0
Net cash flows used for investing activities (27.1)            (7.6)              (25.3)            
Net cash flows from (used for) financing activities 10.4             (36.2)            1.0               
Net increase (decrease) in cash and temporary cash investments (51.5)            (0.7)              3.7               
Cash and temporary cash investments classified as held for sale at beginning of period 62.2             62.9             59.2             
Cash and temporary cash investments classified as held for sale at end of period $10.7 $62.2 $62.9

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

Year Ended December 31,

(in millions)

F-33



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION 
December 31,

2005 2004
(in millions)

Common equity (Refer to Consolidated Balance Sheets) $2,440.5 $2,561.4

Cumulative preferred stock of subsidiaries, net (Note 7(b)) 243.8           243.8           

Long-term debt, net:
Utility:

First Mortgage Bonds:
8%, due 2007 25.0             25.0             
3.8% variable rate at Dec. 31, 2005, due 2014 8.5               8.5               
3.7% to 3.88% variable rates at Dec. 31, 2005, due 2015 30.6             30.6             
7.6%, matured in 2005 -               72.0             
2.5% variable rate at Dec. 31, 2004, matured in 2005 -               16.0             

64.1             152.1           
Collateral Trust Bonds:

7.25%, due 2006 60.0             60.0             
6.875%, due 2007 55.0             55.0             
6%, due 2008 50.0             50.0             
5.5% to 7%, retired early in 2005 -               69.4             

165.0           234.4           
Other:

Debentures, 7%, due 2007 105.0           105.0           
Pollution control revenue bonds, 3.5% to 6.25% fixed/variable rates at Dec. 31, 2005,
    due 2008 to 2023 54.9             45.9             
Debentures, 5.7%, due 2008 60.0             60.0             
Senior debentures, 6.625%, due 2009 135.0           135.0           
Debentures, 7.625%, due 2010 100.0           100.0           
Senior debentures, 6.75%, due 2011 200.0           200.0           
Senior debentures, 5.875%, due 2018 100.0           100.0           
Senior debentures, 5.5%, due 2025 50.0             -               
Senior debentures, 6.45%, due 2033 100.0           100.0           
Senior debentures, 6.3%, due 2034 125.0           125.0           
Debentures, 6.25%, due 2034 100.0           100.0           

1,129.9        1,070.9        

Total utility, gross 1,359.0        1,457.4        
Less:

Current maturities (60.0)            (90.7)            
Variable rate demand bonds (39.1)            (39.1)            
Unamortized debt discount, net (2.3)              (3.0)              

Total domestic utility, net 1,257.6        1,324.6        

Non-regulated and other:
Alliant Energy Neenah, LLC credit facility, 6.03% at Dec. 31, 2005, due 2006 to 2010 43.8             49.5             
Alliant Energy New Zealand Ltd. non-recourse redeemable preference shares 

(NZ$100 denomination), 6.765%, due 2007 68.3             71.8             
Alliant Energy New Zealand Ltd. non-recourse redeemable preference shares 

(NZ$140 denomination), 6.844%, due 2008 95.6             -               
Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. senior notes, 4.55%, due 2008 75.0             75.0             
Alliant Energy Resources, Inc. senior notes, 7%, due 2011, partially retired early in 2005 83.0             258.0           
Alliant Energy Resources, Inc. senior notes, 9.75%, due 2013 275.0           275.0           
Sheboygan Power, LLC non-recourse senior notes, 5.06%, due 2006 to 2024 69.7             -               
Alliant Energy Resources, Inc. exchangeable senior notes, 2.5%, due 2030 402.5           402.5           
Alliant Energy Resources, Inc. senior notes, 7.375%, retired early in 2005 -               204.0           
Other, 1% to 6%, due 2006 to 2033 3.4               3.6               
Total non-regulated and other, gross 1,116.3        1,339.4        
Less:

Current maturities (91.7)            (5.8)              
Unamortized debt discount, net (367.4)          (368.8)          

Total non-regulated and other, net 657.2           964.8           
Total long-term debt, net 1,914.8        2,289.4        

Total capitalization $4,599.1 $5,094.6

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Accumulated Shares in 
Additional Other Deferred Total

Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Compensation Common
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Trust Equity

(in millions)
2003:
Beginning balance (a) $0.9 $1,293.9 $758.2 ($209.9) ($6.9) $1,836.2

Net income 183.5     183.5      
Unrealized holding gains on securities, net of tax of $6.5 11.2                  11.2        
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains
included in net income, net of tax of $1.4 2.4                    2.4          

Net unrealized gains on securities 8.8                    8.8          
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax of ($6.8) 88.9                  88.9        
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains
included in net income, net of tax of $4.3 5.3                    5.3          

Net foreign currency translation adjustments 83.6                  83.6        
Minimum pension liability adjustments, net of tax of $4.3 6.3                    6.3          
Unrealized holding losses on derivatives, net of tax of ($0.9) (1.7)                   (1.7)         
Less: reclassification adjustment for losses
included in net income, net of tax of ($3.8) (6.5)                   (6.5)         

Net unrealized gains on qualifying derivatives 4.8                    4.8          
Total comprehensive income 287.0      

Common stock dividends (101.3)   (101.3)     
Common stock issued and other 0.2         349.7        (0.5)                349.4      

Ending balance 1.1         1,643.6     840.4     (106.4)               (7.4)                2,371.3   

2004:
Net income 145.5     145.5      

Unrealized holding gains on securities, net of tax of $5.8 9.7                    9.7          
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains
included in net income, net of tax of $6.6 10.6                  10.6        

Net unrealized losses on securities (0.9)                   (0.9)         
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax of $5.2 24.7                  24.7        
Minimum pension liability adjustments, net of tax of $10.1 15.6                  15.6        
Unrealized holding gains on derivatives, net of tax of $0.2 0.3                    0.3          
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains
included in net income, net of tax of $0.3 0.4                    0.4          

Net unrealized losses on qualifying derivatives (0.1)                   (0.1)         
Total comprehensive income 184.8      

Common stock dividends (114.0)   (114.0)     
Common stock issued and other 0.1         118.5        0.7                  119.3      

Ending balance 1.2         1,762.1     871.9     (67.1)                 (6.7)                2,561.4   

2005:
Net loss (7.7)       (7.7)         

Unrealized holding gains on securities, net of tax of $1.9 0.4                    0.4          
Less: reclassification adjustment for losses 
included in net loss, net of tax of ($0.2) (0.4)                   (0.4)         

Net unrealized gains on securities 0.8                    0.8          
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax of $33.6 11.7                  11.7        
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains 
included in net loss, net of tax of $1.4 2.0                    2.0          

Net foreign currency translation adjustments 9.7                    9.7          
Minimum pension liability adjustments, net of tax of ($16.6) (29.5)                 (29.5)       
Unrealized holding gains on derivatives, net of tax of $0.5 1.0                    1.0          
Less: reclassification adjustment for losses 
included in net loss, net of tax of ($0.4) (0.5)                   (0.5)         

Net unrealized gains on qualifying derivatives 1.5                    1.5          
Total comprehensive loss (25.2)       

Common stock dividends (121.9)   (121.9)     
Common stock issued and other 26.6          (0.4)                26.2        

Ending balance $1.2 $1,788.7 $742.3 ($84.6) ($7.1) $2,440.5

(a) Accumulated other comprehensive loss at Jan. 1, 2003 consisted of $4.1 of net unrealized gains on securities, ($164.6) of foreign currency
translation adjustments, ($43.6) of minimum pension liability adjustments and ($5.8) of net unrealized losses on qualifying derivatives.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON EQUITY 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1)  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(a)  General - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Alliant Energy Corporation (Alliant Energy) and 
its consolidated subsidiaries.  Alliant Energy is an investor-owned public utility holding company, whose primary 
subsidiaries are Interstate Power and Light Company (IPL), Wisconsin Power and Light Company (WPL), Alliant Energy 
Resources, Inc. (Resources) and Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. (Corporate Services).  IPL and WPL are utility 
subsidiaries that are engaged principally in the generation, transmission (IPL only), distribution and sale of electric energy;
and the purchase, distribution, transportation and sale of natural gas in Iowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota as well as the utility 
operations of Illinois properties that Alliant Energy is divesting.  Resources (through its numerous direct and indirect 
subsidiaries) is comprised of Non-regulated Generation, International and other non-regulated investments.  Non-regulated 
Generation manages Alliant Energy’s non-regulated electric generating facilities and currently owns: a 309 megawatt (MW), 
non-regulated, tolled (through May 2008), natural gas-fired power plant in Neenah, Wisconsin; the 300 MW simple-cycle, 
natural gas-fired Sheboygan Falls Energy Facility (SFEF) near Sheboygan Falls, Wisconsin that WPL leases; several standby 
generators in Iowa; and a steam turbine.  International holds investments involved in energy generation, delivery and 
infrastructure in New Zealand as well as the remaining generating facilities in China that Alliant Energy is divesting.  Refer 
to Note 9 for information on Alliant Energy’s sale of all its investments in Brazil in January 2006.  Other non-regulated 
investments include investments in environmental engineering and site remediation, transportation, construction management 
services for wind farms and several other modest investments, as well as a master-planned resort community (Laguna del 
Mar) in Mexico and two gas gathering pipeline systems that Alliant Energy is divesting.  Corporate Services is the subsidiary 
formed to provide administrative services to Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries.  Refer to Note 16 for information on various 
businesses reported as discontinued operations and assets and liabilities held for sale in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

The consolidated financial statements reflect investments in controlled subsidiaries on a consolidated basis.  All significant 
intercompany balances and transactions, other than certain energy-related transactions affecting IPL and WPL, have been 
eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.  Such energy-related transactions not eliminated are made at prices 
that approximate market value and the associated costs are recoverable from customers through the rate making process.  The 
consolidated financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (U.S.), which give recognition to the rate making and accounting practices of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC) and state commissions having regulatory jurisdiction.  The preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect: a) the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements; and b) the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.  Certain 
prior period amounts have been reclassified on a basis consistent with the current year presentation.  Most reclassifications 
relate to the reporting of discontinued operations and assets and liabilities held for sale pursuant to Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets” (SFAS 144).  Unless 
otherwise noted, the notes herein have been revised to exclude discontinued operations and assets and liabilities held for sale
for all periods presented. 

Unconsolidated investments for which Alliant Energy does not control, but does have the ability to exercise significant 
influence over operating and financial policies (generally, 20% to 50% voting interest), are accounted for under the equity 
method of accounting.  These investments are stated at acquisition cost, increased or decreased for Alliant Energy’s equity in 
net income or loss, which is included in “Equity income from unconsolidated investments” in the Consolidated Statements of 
Income, and decreased for any dividends received.  These investments are also increased or decreased for Alliant Energy’s 
proportionate share of the investee’s other comprehensive income (loss), which is included in “Accumulated other 
comprehensive loss” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  Investments that do not meet the criteria for consolidation or the 
equity method of accounting are accounted for under the cost method. 

(b)  Regulation - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to regulation by the Securities and Exchange Commission, 
FERC, state regulatory commissions and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  Resources is subject to 
regulation by the New Zealand Electricity Commission for its New Zealand investments.  Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries 
are also subject to regulation by various other federal, state and local agencies.

(c)  Regulatory Assets and Liabilities - Alliant Energy is subject to the provisions of SFAS 71, “Accounting for the Effects 
of Certain Types of Regulation,” which provides that rate-regulated public utilities record certain costs and credits allowed in
the rate making process in different periods than for non-regulated entities.  These are deferred as regulatory assets or accrued 
as regulatory liabilities and are recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Income at the time they are reflected in rates.



F-37

Regulatory Assets - At Dec. 31, regulatory assets were comprised of the following items (in millions): 

 Alliant Energy IPL WPL 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Tax-related (Note 1(d)) $124.6 $251.1 $110.6 $230.9 $14.0 $20.2 
Environmental-related (Note 11(e)) 45.9 49.3 36.9 36.4 9.0 12.9 
Minimum pension liability (Note 6(a)) 45.9 39.4 -- -- 45.9 39.4 
Asset retirement obligations (Note 19) 32.5 0.9 21.8 -- 10.7 0.9 
Energy conservation program costs 27.5 36.1 18.2 21.8 9.3 14.3 
Derivatives (Note 10(a)) 27.2 10.6 6.7 3.9 20.5 6.7 
Debt redemption costs 24.3 22.8 15.2 13.2 9.1 9.6 
Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant 
 (Kewaunee) outage in 2005 19.4 -- -- -- 19.4 --
Fuel cost recovery (Note 1(i)) 18.3 4.6 18.3 4.1 -- 0.5 
Kewaunee sale (Note 17) 16.1 1.5 -- -- 16.1 1.5 
Excess allowance for funds used during 
 construction (AFUDC) (Note 1(g)) 12.4 11.9 -- -- 12.4 11.9 
Coal delivery disruptions 12.3 -- -- -- 12.3 --
Other 29.1 26.4 6.2 9.0 22.9 17.4 

$435.5 $454.6 $233.9 $319.3 $201.6 $135.3 

A portion of the regulatory assets in the previous table are not earning a return.  These regulatory assets are expected to be 
recovered from customers in future rates, however the carrying costs of these assets are borne by Alliant Energy’s 
shareowners.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, the regulatory assets that were not earning returns were as follows (in millions): 

 IPL WPL 
2005 2004 2005 2004 

Regulatory assets not earning returns $21 $22 $8 $11 
Weighted average remaining life (in years) 15 14 5 4

Asset Retirement Obligations - Alliant Energy believes it is probable that any differences between expenses for legal asset 
retirement obligations (AROs) calculated under SFAS 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (SFAS 143) and 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement 
Obligations - an interpretation of SFAS 143” (FIN 47), and expenses recovered currently in rates will be recoverable in future 
rates, and is deferring the difference as a regulatory asset. 

Kewaunee Outage in 2005 - WPL received approval from the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) to defer, 
beginning April 15, 2005, incremental fuel-related costs associated with the extension of an unplanned outage at Kewaunee, 
which occurred from February 2005 to early July 2005.  The PSCW also approved the deferral of incremental operation and 
maintenance costs related to the unplanned outage. 

Kewaunee Sale - WPL has received approval from the PSCW to defer all gains, losses, and transaction costs associated with 
the sale of Kewaunee.  In July 2005, WPL completed the sale of its interest in Kewaunee and recognized a loss (excluding 
the benefits of the non-qualified decommissioning trust assets discussed in “Regulatory Liabilities”), including transaction 
costs, of $16 million from the sale.  In December 2005, the PSCW issued a final order associated with Wisconsin Public 
Service Corporation’s (WPSC’s) 2006 base rate case, which only allowed WPSC recovery from its customers of 50% of the 
loss it recognized on the sale of its interest in Kewaunee.  WPL will be seeking full recovery of the loss associated with the 
sale of its interest in Kewaunee in its next base rate case. 

Coal Delivery Disruptions - WPL received approval from the PSCW to defer, beginning Aug. 3, 2005, incremental purchased 
power energy costs associated with coal conservation efforts at WPL due to coal delivery disruptions.  The coal delivery 
disruptions were caused by railroad train derailments in Wyoming that caused damage to heavily-used joint railroad lines that 
supply coal to numerous generating facilities in the U.S., including facilities owned by WPL. 

Alliant Energy periodically assesses whether its regulatory assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such 
as regulatory environment changes, recent rate orders issued by the applicable regulatory agencies and the status of any 
pending or potential deregulation legislation.  Alliant Energy records charges against those regulatory assets that are no 
longer probable of future recovery.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy and WPL recorded regulatory asset charges of $9 
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million primarily related to the uncertainty regarding the level of recovery of WPL’s loss on the sale of its interest in 
Kewaunee.  These charges are reflected as a reduction to regulatory assets in the “Other” line in the above table.  While 
Alliant Energy feels its remaining regulatory assets are probable of future recovery, no assurance can be made that Alliant 
Energy will recover these regulatory assets in future rates. 

Regulatory Liabilities - At Dec. 31, regulatory liabilities were comprised of the following items (in millions): 

 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
2005  2004  2005  2004  2005  2004 

Cost of removal obligations $452.7 $497.8 $304.7 $293.4 $148.0 $204.4 
Emission allowances (Note 14) 29.1 0.9 27.5 -- 1.6 0.9 
Kewaunee decommissioning trust 
 assets (Note 17) 70.6 -- -- -- 70.6 --
Tax-related (Note 1(d)) 36.1 110.3 18.1 93.3 18.0 17.0 
Derivatives (Note 10(a)) 29.1 5.3 12.0 0.6 17.1 4.7 
Gas performance incentive (Note 1(i) 
 and Note 2) 12.0 15.1 -- -- 12.0 15.1 
Other 14.8 8.5 4.0 5.3 10.8 3.2 

$644.4 $637.9 $366.3 $392.6 $278.1 $245.3 

Regulatory liabilities related to cost of removal obligations, to the extent expensed through depreciation rates, reduce rate 
base.  A significant portion of the remaining regulatory liabilities are not used to reduce rate base in the revenue requirement
calculations utilized in Alliant Energy’s rate proceedings. 

Cost of Removal Obligations - Alliant Energy collects in rates future removal costs for many assets that do not have an 
associated legal ARO.  Alliant Energy records a regulatory liability for the estimated amounts it has collected in rates for 
these future removal costs less amounts spent on removal activities. 

Emission Allowances - In December 2005, IPL purchased and sold sulfur dioxide (SO2) emission allowances and received 
net proceeds from these transactions of $3 million.  In December 2005, the Iowa Utilities Board (IUB) authorized IPL to 
refund the $3 million of net proceeds to IPL’s customers through the energy adjustment clause and by making donations to 
community action agencies in 2006.  IPL recorded a regulatory liability of $27 million for the portion of the gain on sale of 
SO2 emission allowances that will offset amortization expense of the related intangible asset in the periods when the acquired 
SO2 emission allowances are utilized.  Refer to Note 14 for additional information on the related intangible asset. 

Kewaunee Decommissioning Trust Assets - WPL received approval from the PSCW to return the retail portion of the 
Kewaunee-related non-qualified decommissioning trust assets to customers over a two-year period through reduced rates that 
were effective beginning in July 2005.  The regulatory liability in the above table also includes the wholesale portion of the 
trust assets, which refund is being addressed in WPL’s current wholesale rate case. 

Tax-related - In 2002, IPL filed with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for a change in method of accounting for tax 
purposes for 1987 through 2001 that would allow a current deduction related to mixed service costs.  IPL had previously 
capitalized and depreciated such costs for tax purposes over the appropriate tax lives.  This change would create a significant
current tax benefit that has not been reflected in Alliant Energy’s results of operations pending a decision from the IUB on 
the required rate making treatment of the benefit.  In its April 2003 order, the IUB approved IPL’s proposed accounting 
treatment to defer the tax savings as a regulatory liability resulting from the change of accounting method until the IRS audit
on this issue is complete.  The rate making impact will be addressed once the issue is resolved with the IRS.  In 2005, the IRS
issued a revenue ruling which would effectively disallow a significant portion of the deduction initially claimed.  As a result,
IPL eliminated the regulatory liability associated with the anticipated tax savings and increased its current and deferred tax 
liabilities associated with the mixed service cost deduction.  IPL made an advance payment of $42 million to the IRS in 
October 2005 to mitigate any interest expense it may incur should its deductions not prevail with the IRS. 

(d)  Income Taxes - Alliant Energy is subject to the provisions of SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” and follows 
the liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes, which requires the establishment of deferred tax assets and 
liabilities, as appropriate, for temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and the amounts reported in 
the consolidated financial statements.  Deferred taxes are recorded using currently enacted tax rates. 

Except as noted below, income tax expense includes provisions for deferred taxes to reflect the tax effects of temporary 
differences between the time when certain costs are recorded in the accounts and when they are deducted for tax return 
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purposes.  As temporary differences reverse, the related accumulated deferred income taxes are reversed to income.  
Investment tax credits have been deferred and are subsequently credited to income over the average lives of the related 
property.  Other tax credits reduce income tax expense in the year claimed and are generally related to nonconventional fuel 
and research and development. 

Consistent with Iowa rate making practices for IPL, deferred tax expense is not recorded for certain temporary differences 
(primarily related to utility property, plant and equipment) because rates are reduced for the current tax benefits.  As the 
deferred taxes become payable (over periods exceeding 30 years for some generating plant differences) they are recovered 
through rates.  Accordingly, IPL has recorded deferred tax liabilities and regulatory assets for certain temporary differences,
as identified in Note 1(c).  In Wisconsin, the PSCW has allowed rate recovery of deferred taxes on all temporary differences 
since August 1991.  WPL established a regulatory asset associated with those temporary differences occurring prior to 
August 1991 that will be recovered in future rates through 2007. 

(e)  Common Shares Outstanding - A reconciliation of the weighted average common shares outstanding used in the basic 
and diluted earnings per average common share (EPS) calculation was as follows (in thousands): 

Weighted average common shares outstanding: 2005  2004  2003 
 Basic EPS calculation 116,476  113,274  101,366 
 Effect of dilutive securities 317  427  178 
 Diluted EPS calculation 116,793  113,701  101,544 

The following options to purchase shares of common stock were excluded from the calculation of diluted EPS as the exercise 
prices were greater than the average market price:

2005  2004  2003 
Options to purchase shares of common stock 2,506,090  3,309,468  3,799,938 
Weighted average exercise price of options excluded $29.68  $29.36  $28.68 

(f)  Temporary Cash Investments and Restricted Cash - Temporary cash investments are stated at cost, which 
approximates market value, and are considered cash equivalents for the Consolidated Balance Sheets and the Consolidated 
Statements of Cash Flows.  These investments consist of short-term liquid investments that have maturities of less than 90 
days.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, short-term restricted cash primarily related to dividend requirements of non-recourse 
redeemable preference shares issued by Resources’ wholly-owned New Zealand subsidiary and deposits with trustees.  At 
Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, Alliant Energy also had $6.2 million and $7.3 million, respectively, of long-term restricted cash 
primarily related to borrowing requirements for the acquisition and maintenance of Resources’ 309 MW power plant in 
Neenah, Wisconsin. 

(g)  Property, Plant and Equipment - Utility plant (other than acquisition adjustments) is recorded at original cost, which 
includes overhead, administrative costs and AFUDC.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, IPL had $18 million and $20 million, 
respectively, of acquisition adjustments, net of accumulated amortization, included in utility plant ($4.1 million and $4.3 
million, respectively, of such balances are currently being recovered in IPL’s rates).  Ordinary retirements of utility plant and 
salvage value are netted and charged to accumulated depreciation upon removal from utility plant accounts and no gain or 
loss is recognized.  Removal costs reduce the regulatory liability previously established.  The AFUDC recovery rates, 
computed in accordance with the prescribed regulatory formula, were as follows: 

2005  2004  2003 
IPL 7.8%  7.3%  7.9% 
WPL (PSCW formula - retail jurisdiction) 15.1%  15.2%  14.8% 
WPL (FERC formula - wholesale jurisdiction) 6.7%  12.5%  9.5% 

WPL records a regulatory asset for all retail jurisdiction construction projects equal to the difference between the AFUDC 
calculated in accordance with PSCW guidelines and the AFUDC authorized by FERC and amortizes the regulatory asset at a 
composite rate and time frame established during each rate case.  The amount of AFUDC generated by equity and debt was 
as follows (in millions): 
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 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003 

Equity $6.4  $13.2  $13.5  $3.7  $9.5  $10.6  $2.7  $3.7  $2.9 
Debt 3.6  5.3  7.2  3.0  4.5  6.1  0.6  0.8  1.1 

$10.0  $18.5  $20.7  $6.7  $14.0  $16.7  $3.3  $4.5  $4.0 

Electric plant in service by functional category at Dec. 31 was as follows (in millions): 

 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
2005  2004  2005  2004  2005  2004 

Distribution $2,596.2  $2,419.0 $1,453.1 $1,368.6 $1,143.1 $1,050.4 
Generation 2,396.1  2,281.7 1,555.8 1,487.8 840.3 793.9 
Transmission 653.8  629.2 653.8 629.2 -- --
Other 241.2  224.9 177.5 163.8 63.7 61.1 

$5,887.3  $5,554.8 $3,840.2 $3,649.4 $2,047.1 $1,905.4 

IPL and WPL use a combination of remaining life and straight-line depreciation methods as approved by their respective 
regulatory commissions.  The average rates of depreciation for electric and gas properties, consistent with current rate making
practices, were as follows: 
 IPL  WPL 

2005 2004 2003  2005 2004 2003 
Electric 3.5% 3.5% 3.3%  3.6% 3.5% 3.7% 
Gas 2.6% 2.7% 2.7%  3.8% 4.0% 4.0% 

Non-regulated property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost and the majority is related to the Neenah plant and SFEF 
within Alliant Energy’s Non-regulated Generation business, which are depreciated using the straight-line method over 
periods ranging from 30 to 35 years.  The remainder is depreciated using the straight-line method over periods ranging from 
5 to 30 years.  Upon retirement or sale of property, plant and equipment, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  Alliant Energy 
capitalized interest of $3.4 million and $5.4 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively, related to SFEF. 

(h)  Operating Revenues - Revenues from IPL and WPL are primarily from electric and natural gas sales and deliveries and 
are recorded under the accrual method of accounting and recognized upon delivery.  Revenues from Alliant Energy’s non-
regulated businesses are primarily from the sale of energy or services and are recognized based on output delivered or 
services provided as specified under contract terms.  Certain non-regulated businesses, including WindConnect™ and Alliant 
Energy’s environmental engineering and site remediation business, also account for the revenues of certain contracts on the 
percentage of completion method.  Alliant Energy accrues revenues for services rendered but unbilled at month-end.  Certain 
of Alliant Energy’s subsidiaries serve as collection agents for sales or various other taxes and record revenues on a net basis.
The revenues do not include the collection of the aforementioned taxes. 

(i)  Utility Fuel Cost Recovery - IPL’s retail tariffs provide for subsequent adjustments to its electric and natural gas rates 
for changes in the cost of fuel, purchased energy and natural gas purchased for resale.  Changes in the under/over collection 
of these costs are reflected in “Electric production fuel and purchased power” and “Cost of gas sold” in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income.  The cumulative effects are reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as a current regulatory asset 
or liability, until they are automatically reflected in future billings to customers.  Recovery of capacity-related charges 
associated with IPL’s purchased power costs are recovered from electric customers through changes in base rates. 

WPL’s retail electric rates are based on forecasts of forward-looking test year periods and include estimates of future fuel and
purchased energy costs anticipated during the test year.  During each electric retail rate proceeding, the PSCW sets fuel 
monitoring ranges based on the forecasted fuel costs used to determine rates.  If WPL’s actual fuel costs fall outside these 
fuel monitoring ranges during the test year period, WPL and/or other parties can request, and the PSCW can authorize an 
adjustment to future retail electric rates.  The PSCW may authorize an interim rate increase, however if the final rate increase
is less than the interim rate increase, WPL would refund the excess collection to customers at the current authorized return on
equity rate.  Recovery of capacity-related charges associated with WPL’s purchased power costs and network transmission 
charges are recovered from electric customers through changes in base rates.  WPL’s wholesale electric rates provide for 
subsequent adjustments to rates for changes in the cost of fuel and purchased energy.  WPL’s retail gas tariffs provide for 
subsequent adjustments to its natural gas rates for changes in the current monthly natural gas commodity price index.  Also, 
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WPL has a gas performance incentive which includes a sharing mechanism whereby 50% of all gains and losses relative to 
current commodity prices, as well as other benchmarks, are retained by WPL, with the remainder refunded to or recovered 
from customers. 

(j)  Generating Facility Outages - The IUB allowed IPL to collect, as part of its base revenues, funds to offset other 
operation and maintenance expenditures incurred during refueling outages at the Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC).  
These costs included incremental internal labor costs, contractor labor and materials directly related to activities performed 
during the outage.  As these revenues were collected, an equivalent amount was charged to other operation and maintenance 
expense with a corresponding credit to a reserve.  During a refueling outage, the reserve was reversed to offset the refueling 
outage expenditures.  IPL sold its interest in DAEC in January 2006.  Operating expenses incurred during refueling outages 
at Kewaunee were expensed by WPL as incurred.  The maintenance costs incurred during outages for Alliant Energy’s 
various other generating facilities are also expensed as incurred. 

(k)  Translation of Foreign Currency - Assets and liabilities of international investments, where the local currency is the 
functional currency, have been translated at year-end exchange rates and related income statement results have been 
translated using average exchange rates prevailing during the year.  Adjustments resulting from translation, including gains 
and losses on intercompany foreign currency transactions, which are long-term in nature and which Alliant Energy does not 
intend to settle in the foreseeable future, have been recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

(l)  Derivative Financial Instruments - Alliant Energy uses derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to 
fluctuations in interest rates, certain commodity prices and volatility in a portion of electric and natural gas sales volumes due 
to weather.  Alliant Energy does not use such instruments for speculative purposes.  The fair value of all derivatives are 
recorded as assets or liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and gains and losses related to derivatives that are 
designated and qualify as hedges, are recognized in earnings when the underlying hedged item or physical transaction is 
recognized in income.  Gains and losses related to derivatives that do not qualify for, or are not designated in hedge 
relationships, are recognized in earnings immediately.  A number of Alliant Energy’s derivative transactions are in its utility
business and based on the fuel and natural gas cost recovery mechanisms in place, as well as other specific regulatory 
authorizations, changes in fair market values of such derivatives generally have no impact on Alliant Energy’s results of 
operations, as they are generally reported as changes in regulatory assets and liabilities.  Alliant Energy has some commodity 
purchase and sales contracts that have been designated, and qualify for, the normal purchase and sale exception and based on 
this designation, these contracts are not accounted for as derivative instruments.  Refer to Notes 10 and 11(f) for further 
discussion of Alliant Energy’s derivative financial instruments and related credit risk, respectively. 

(m)  Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Prior to Jan. 1, 2006, Alliant Energy accounted for awards issued under 
its stock-based incentive compensation plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles 
Board Opinion (APB) 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (APB 25).  No stock-based compensation cost is 
reflected in net income in the Consolidated Statements of Income for stock options, as all options granted under those plans 
had an exercise price equal to the quoted market price of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.  The effect on net 
income (loss) and EPS if Alliant Energy had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123, “Accounting for 
Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS 123), to awards issued under these plans was as follows (dollars in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Net income (loss), as reported ($7.7)  $145.5 $183.5 
Add: stock-based employee compensation expense    
 included in reported net income (loss), net    
 of related tax effects 1.8  2.1 2.5 
Less: stock-based employee compensation expense    
 determined under the fair value-based method    
 for all awards, net of related tax effects 2.2  3.8 4.5 
Pro forma net income (loss) ($8.1)  $143.8 $181.5 

   
EPS (basic):    
 As reported ($0.07)  $1.28 $1.81 
 Pro forma ($0.07)  $1.27 $1.79 

   
EPS (diluted):    
 As reported ($0.07)  $1.28 $1.81 
 Pro forma ($0.07)  $1.26 $1.79 
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In 2004, the FASB issued revised SFAS 123 guidance, “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123(R)), which requires share-based 
payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in the financial statements based on 
their fair values.  Alliant Energy adopted SFAS 123(R) on Jan. 1, 2006 using the modified prospective transition method.  
The impacts of adoption on its financial condition and results of operations were not material given its limited use of stock 
options historically and its decision to discontinue using them entirely effective Jan. 1, 2005.  Refer to Note 6(b) for further
discussion. 

(n)  Pension Plan - For the defined benefit pension plan sponsored by Corporate Services, Alliant Energy allocates pension 
costs and contributions to IPL, WPL, Resources and the parent company based on labor costs of plan participants and any 
additional minimum pension liability based on each group’s funded status. 

(o)  Asset Valuations - Long-lived assets to be held and used, excluding regulatory assets, are reviewed for possible 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable.  
Impairment is indicated if the carrying value of an asset exceeds its undiscounted future cash flows.  An impairment charge is 
recognized equal to the amount the carrying value exceeds the asset’s fair value.  The fair value is determined by the use of 
quoted market prices, appraisals, or the use of other valuation techniques such as expected discounted future cash flows. 

Long-lived assets held for sale are reviewed for possible impairment each reporting period and impairment charges are 
recorded if the carrying value of such asset exceeds the estimated fair value less cost to sell.  The fair value is determined by 
the use of bid information from potential buyers, quoted market prices, appraisals, or the use of other valuation techniques 
such as expected discounted future cash flows. 

If events or circumstances indicate the carrying value of investments accounted for under the equity method of accounting 
may not be recoverable, potential impairment is assessed by comparing the fair value of these investments to their carrying 
values as well as assessing if a decline in fair value is temporary.  If an impairment is indicated, a charge is recognized equal
to the amount the carrying value exceeds the investment’s fair value. 

(p)  Supplemental Financial Information - The other (income) and deductions included in “Interest income and other” in 
the Consolidated Statements of Income were as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Interest income:     
 From loans to discontinued operations ($20.1)  ($27.6)  ($27.9) 
 Other (15.7)  (7.5)  (5.8) 
Valuation charges 1.5  1.4  2.2 
Gain on sale of Whiting Petroleum Corporation (WPC) stock --  (14.2)  -- 
Gains on other asset sales, net (2.1)  (5.6)  (5.7) 
Currency transaction gains, net (3.2)  (1.4)  (0.9) 
Other (1.6)  1.9  3.4 

($41.2)  ($53.0)  ($34.7) 

The supplemental cash flows information related to continuing operations for the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
was as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Cash paid during the period for:     
 Interest, net of capitalized interest $182.0  $176.7  $196.6 
 Income taxes, net of refunds 82.7  33.2  16.3 
Noncash investing and financing activities:     
 Debt repaid directly by buyer in the sale of Australian business --  --  127.6 
 Debt assumed by buyer of affordable housing business --  --  88.0 
 Capital lease obligations incurred 5.9  17.7  14.8 

(q)  Operating Leases - Alliant Energy has certain purchased power agreements that are accounted for as operating leases.  
Costs associated with these agreements are included in “Electric production fuel and purchased power” in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income based on monthly payments for these agreements.  Monthly capacity payments related to one of these 
agreements is higher during the peak demand period from May 1 through Sep. 30 and lower in all other periods during each 
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calendar year.  These seasonal differences in capacity charges are consistent with market pricing and the expected usage of 
energy from the plant. 

(r)  Emission Allowances - Emission allowances are granted by the EPA to sources of pollution that allow the release of a 
prescribed amount of pollution each year.  Unused emission allowances may be bought and sold or carried forward to be 
utilized in future years.  Purchased emission allowances are recorded as intangible assets at their original cost and evaluated
for impairment as long-lived assets to be held and used in accordance with SFAS 144.  Emission allowances granted by the 
EPA are valued at a zero-cost basis.  Amortization of emission allowances is based upon a weighted average cost for each 
category of vintage year utilized during the reporting period.

(s)  Cash Flows Presentation - Alliant Energy reports cash flows from continuing operations separate from cash flows from 
discontinued operations on its Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.  For continuing operations, Alliant Energy classifies 
distributions received from discontinued operations as an operating activity to the extent of previous earnings and the excess 
as an investing activity.  Alliant Energy classifies the net change in loans with discontinued operations as a financing activity.
In presenting discontinued operations cash flows, Alliant Energy classifies intercompany cash flows in the same activity 
category that the cash flows are classified in continuing operations.  Refer to Note 16 for additional details of cash flows from 
discontinued operations. 

(t)  New Accounting Pronouncements - Refer to Notes 1(m) and 19 for discussion of SFAS 123(R) and FIN 47, 
respectively.

(2)  UTILITY RATE MATTERS 
In December 2005, WPL received approval from the PSCW to begin refunding approximately $13 million to its natural gas 
customers for the customers’ portion of gains realized from its gas performance incentive program for the period from 
November 2004 to October 2005.  Approximately 80%, or $10 million, of the total expected refund amount was refunded to 
customers in December 2005 and January 2006.  The remainder of the refund will be completed in 2006 after the PSCW 
completes its audit of the refund amount.  At Dec. 31, 2005, WPL reserved for all amounts related to these refunds.  Refer to 
Note 1(i) for further discussion of WPL’s fuel cost recovery and Note 1(c) for discussion of various other rate matters. 

(3)  LEASES 
(a)  Operating Leases - Alliant Energy has entered into various agreements related to property, plant and equipment rights 
that are accounted for as operating leases.  Alliant Energy’s most significant operating leases relate to certain purchased 
power agreements.  These purchased power agreements contain fixed rental payments related to capacity and transmission 
rights and contingent rental payments related to the energy portion (actual megawatt-hours (MWh)) of the respective 
agreements.  Rental expenses associated with Alliant Energy’s operating leases were as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Operating lease rental expenses (excluding contingent rentals) $107  $77  $38 
Contingent rentals related to certain purchased power agreements 28  33  26 
Other contingent rentals 2  4  4 

$137  $114  $68 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy’s future minimum operating lease payments, excluding contingent rentals, were as follows 
(in millions): 

 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total 
Operating leases:   
 Certain purchased power agreements $77 $78 $71 $62 $56 $131 $475 
 Synthetic leases 26 51 4 7 10 8 106 
 Other 10 9 8 7 5 21 60 
Total operating leases $113 $138 $83 $76 $71 $160 $641 

The purchased power agreements meeting the criteria as operating leases are such that, over the contract term, Alliant Energy 
has exclusive rights to all or a substantial portion of the output from a specific generating facility.  The purchased power 
agreements total in the above table includes $403 million and $55 million related to the Riverside plant and RockGen plant 
purchased power agreements, respectively.  Alliant Energy’s agreements with Calpine Corporation (Calpine) subsidiaries 
related to the RockGen plant and the Riverside plant provide Alliant Energy the option to purchase these two facilities in 
2009 and 2013, respectively.  Refer to Note 20 for additional information concerning the impacts of FIN 46R, “Consolidation 
of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46R), on these two agreements. 
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The synthetic leases in the above table relate to the financing of certain corporate headquarters, aircraft, utility railcars and a 
utility radio dispatch system.  The entities that lease these assets to Alliant Energy do not meet the consolidation requirements
per FIN 46R and are not included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  Alliant Energy has guaranteed the residual value of 
its synthetic leases which total $67 million in the aggregate.  The guarantees extend through the maturity of each respective 
underlying lease with remaining terms up to 10 years.  Residual value guarantee amounts have been included in the above 
table. 

(b)  Capital Leases - At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, IPL had a capital lease covering its 70% undivided interest in nuclear fuel 
purchased for DAEC.  In January 2006, IPL completed the sale of its interest in DAEC and related nuclear fuel to a 
subsidiary of FPL Energy Group, Inc. and retired its capital lease obligation covering the nuclear fuel.  Refer to Note 18 for 
additional details regarding the sale of DAEC.  Annual nuclear fuel lease expenses (included in “Electric production fuel and 
purchased power” in the Consolidated Statements of Income) for 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $15 million, $16 million and $13 
million, respectively.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy’s future minimum capital lease payments were as follows (in 
millions): 

        Less: Present value 
        amount of net 
        repre- minimum 
      There  senting capital lease 
 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 -after Total interest payments 

Capital leases:          
 Nuclear fuel (IPL) $40 $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $40 $-- $40 
 Other 1 -- -- -- -- 1 2 1 1 
Total capital leases $41 $-- $-- $-- $-- $1 $42 $1 $41 

At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 Alliant Energy’s gross assets under its capital leases and the related accumulated amortization 
were as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004 
Gross Assets Accumulated  Gross Assets  Accumulated 
Under Lease Amortization  Under Lease  Amortization 

Capital leases:     
 Nuclear fuel (IPL) $99 $59  $93  $45 
 Office building (IPL) (a) -- --  16  1 
 Other 2 1  1  1 

$101 $60  $110  $47 
(a) In the fourth quarter 2005, IPL purchased this office building under the terms of its capital lease. 

(4)  SALES OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
IPL participates in a utility customer accounts receivable sale program whereby it may sell up to a maximum amount of $125 
million of its accounts receivable to a third-party financial institution on a limited recourse basis through wholly-owned and 
consolidated special purpose entities.  Corporate Services acts as a collection agent for the buyer and receives a fee for 
collection services.  Under terms of the agreement, the third-party financial institution purchases the receivables initially for 
the face amount.  IPL makes monthly payments to the third-party financial institution of an amount that varies based on 
interest rates and length of time the sold receivables remain outstanding.  Collections on sold receivables are used to purchase
additional receivables.  The agreement expires in April 2006.  IPL is evaluating whether or not it will continue to sell 
receivables beyond the expiration date of this agreement.  IPL accounts for the sale of accounts receivable to the third-party 
financial institution as sales under SFAS 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and 
Extinguishments of Liabilities.”  The entity that purchases the receivables does not require consolidation per the guidelines of
FIN 46R.  Retained receivables are available to the third-party financial institution to pay any fees or expenses due it, and to
absorb all credit losses incurred on any of the sold receivables.  In March 2004, WPL discontinued its participation in the 
utility customer accounts receivable sales program. 

At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, IPL had sold $100 million and $75 million of utility customer accounts receivable, respectively.  
In 2005, 2004 and 2003, Alliant Energy received $1.1 billion (all at IPL), $1.0 billion ($1.0 billion at IPL and $30 million at
WPL) and $1.8 billion ($1.0 billion at IPL and $0.8 billion at WPL), respectively, in aggregate proceeds from the sale of 
accounts receivable.  IPL and WPL used proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable and unbilled revenues to maintain 
flexibility in their capital structures, take advantage of favorable short-term rates and finance a portion of their long-term cash
needs.  Alliant Energy incurred costs associated with these sales of $3.3 million (all at IPL), $1.7 million ($1.5 million at IPL 
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and $0.2 million at WPL) and $2.6 million ($1.4 million at IPL and $1.2 million at WPL) in 2005, 2004 and 2003, 
respectively.

(5)  INCOME TAXES
The components of “Income tax expense (benefit)” in the Consolidated Statements of Income were as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Current tax expense (benefit):     
 Federal $23.5  $36.8  $22.0 
 State 10.8  20.2  16.4 
 Nonconventional fuel credits (14.4)  (6.9)  (9.7) 
Deferred tax expense (benefit):     
 Federal (47.7)  69.1  64.5 
 State (8.7)  (6.7)  0.9 
 Nonconventional fuel credits (7.0)  (17.9)  (12.9) 
Foreign tax expense 1.1  2.5  2.3 
Research and development tax credits (4.8)  (0.7)  (1.1) 
Amortization of investment tax credits (4.8)  (5.1)  (5.1) 
Other tax credits (0.9)  (0.1)  (1.7) 

($52.9)  $91.2  $75.6 

In 2005, Alliant Energy recorded $132 million of tax benefits on non-cash valuation charges related to its Brazil investments, 
which are reflected in the “Deferred tax expense (benefit)” lines in the above table.  Substantially all of the nonconventional
fuel credits in the above table related to Alliant Energy’s synthetic fuel investment which was sold in the fourth quarter of 
2005. 

Included in “Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax” in the Consolidated Statements of Income for 
2003 were income tax benefits of $3.8 million related to the adoption of Emerging Issues Task Force Issue (EITF) 02-3 
“Issues Related to Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities” (EITF 02-3), and 
SFAS 143 by Alliant Energy on Jan. 1, 2003.  Refer to Note 16 for discussion of taxes associated with Alliant Energy’s 
discontinued operations. 

Alliant Energy’s subsidiaries calculate income tax provisions using the separate return methodology.  Separate return 
amounts are adjusted to reflect state apportionment benefits net of federal tax and the fact that regulations prohibited the 
retention of tax benefits at the parent level through 2005.  Any difference between the separate return methodology and the 
actual consolidated return is allocated as prescribed in Alliant Energy’s tax allocation agreement. 

The income tax rates shown in the following table were computed by dividing income tax expense (benefit) by income from 
continuing operations before income taxes and preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries (dollars in millions). 

 2005  2004  2003 
 Tax  Tax   Tax  
 Expense   Expense   Expense  
 (Benefit) Rate  (Benefit) Rate  (Benefit) Rate 
Statutory federal income tax $7.8 35.0%  $114.9 35.0%  $85.5 35.0% 
 Effect of rate making on property related       
  differences 2.3 10.4  3.4 1.0  9.9 4.1 
 Foreign operations 1.7 7.7  1.9 0.6  (0.8) (0.3) 
 State income taxes, net of federal benefits (1.5) (6.8)  9.8 3.0  10.3 4.2 
 Amortization of investment tax credits (4.8) (21.6)  (5.1) (1.6)  (5.1) (2.1) 
 Research and development tax credits (4.8) (21.6)  (0.7) (0.2)  (1.1) (0.4) 
 Adjustment of prior period taxes (9.9) (44.6)  (4.4) (1.3)  (1.4) (0.6) 
 Reversal of capital loss valuation        
  allowances (13.4) (60.4)  -- --  -- -- 
 Nonconventional fuel credits (21.4) (96.4)  (24.8) (7.6)  (22.6) (9.3) 
 Other items, net (8.9) (40.0)  (3.8) (1.1)  0.9 0.4 
Overall income tax ($52.9) (238.3%)  $91.2 27.8%  $75.6 31.0% 
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In 2005, Alliant Energy recorded $7.4 million of income tax benefits related to the impact of issues resolved in a federal 
income tax audit, which are reflected in “Adjustment of prior period taxes” in the above table.  In 2005, Alliant Energy 
recorded the reversal of approximately $13 million of deferred tax asset valuation allowances originally recorded prior to 
2005 related to a change in Alliant Energy’s anticipated ability to utilize certain capital losses prior to their expiration.  
Alliant Energy also reduced “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet by $25 million 
during 2005 as a result of reversing previously recorded deferred tax asset valuation allowances related to foreign currency 
translation losses that are subject to capital loss carryover limitations.  Based on additional information that became available
in 2005, Alliant Energy currently believes it will generate sufficient capital gains in the future to utilize the tax benefits of all 
of its federal capital losses, resulting in the reversal of these deferred tax asset valuation allowances.  In 2005, Alliant Energy 
also reversed $4.5 million of deferred tax asset valuation allowances related to certain state net operating losses that Alliant
Energy now anticipates it will be able to utilize prior to expiration. 

The deferred income tax (assets) and liabilities included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at Dec. 31 arise from the 
following temporary differences (in millions): 

2005  2004 
Deferred Deferred Tax   Deferred Deferred Tax  

Tax Assets Liabilities Net  Tax Assets Liabilities Net 
       

Property ($26.7) $718.1 $691.4  ($30.4) $768.5 $738.1 
Exchangeable senior notes -- 140.6 140.6  -- 189.0 189.0 
Investment in American Transmission        
 Co. LLC (ATC) -- 43.7 43.7  -- 14.0 14.0 
Mixed service costs -- -- --  (30.0) -- (30.0) 
Emission allowances (15.3) -- (15.3)  (0.5) -- (0.5) 
Investment in China (25.3) -- (25.3)  (2.3) -- (2.3) 
Regulatory liability - decommissioning (28.3) -- (28.3)  -- -- -- 
Decommissioning (30.4) -- (30.4)  (39.9) -- (39.9) 
Net operating losses carryforward (38.7) -- (38.7)  (34.9) -- (34.9) 
Pension and other benefit obligations (50.1) -- (50.1)  (30.0) -- (30.0) 
Investment in Brazil (57.3) -- (57.3)  -- 3.7 3.7 
Federal credit carryforward (65.0) -- (65.0)  (64.9) -- (64.9) 
Capital losses carryforward (84.5) -- (84.5)  (50.1) -- (50.1) 
Other (94.3) 91.1 (3.2)  (19.3) 29.6 10.3 
 Subtotal (515.9) 993.5 477.6  (302.3) 1,004.8 702.5 
Valuation allowances 47.8 -- 47.8  61.5 -- 61.5 

($468.1) $993.5 $525.4  ($240.8) $1,004.8 $764.0 

2005  2004 
Other current assets ($12.2)  ($11.5) 
Other current liabilities 8.3  -- 
Deferred income taxes 529.3  775.5 
 Total deferred tax (assets) and liabilities $525.4  $764.0 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy had the following tax carryforwards: alternative minimum tax credits of $46.0 million, 
federal capital losses of $138.4 million, state capital losses of $631.9, net operating losses (primarily state) of $665.1 million, 
and general business credits of $19.0 million.  The alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards can be carried forward 
indefinitely.  The majority of the capital loss carryforwards expire in 2007.  The net operating loss carryforwards have 
expiration dates ranging from 2006 to 2025 with 86% expiring after 2015.  The general business credit carryforwards have 
expiration dates ranging from 2022 to 2025.  Due to the uncertainty of the realization of certain tax carryforwards, Alliant 
Energy has established valuation allowances of $47.8 million and $61.5 million as of Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

U.S. and foreign sources of income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes were as follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 2003 
U.S. sources $288.5 $279.8 $204.6 
Foreign sources (285.0) 29.8 22.7 
 Income from continuing operations before income taxes $3.5 $309.6 $227.3 
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(6)  BENEFIT PLANS 
(a)  Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits - Alliant Energy has various non-contributory defined benefit pension 
plans that cover a significant number of its employees.  Benefits are based on the employees’ years of service and compensation.
Alliant Energy also provides certain defined benefit postretirement health care and life benefits to eligible retirees.  In general,
the health care plans are contributory with participants’ contributions adjusted regularly and the life insurance plans are non-
contributory.  The assumptions for qualified and non-qualified pension benefits and other postretirement benefits at the 
measurement date of Sep. 30 were as follows (N/A=Not Applicable): 

 Pension Benefits  Other Postretirement Benefits 
2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003 

Discount rate for benefit obligations 5.5%  6%  6%  5.5%  6%  6% 
Discount rate for net periodic cost 6%  6%  6.75%  6%  6%  6.75% 
Expected return on plan assets 9%  9%  9%  9%  9%  9% 
Rate of compensation increase 3.5-4.5% 3.5-4.5%  3.5-4.5%  3.5%  3.5%  3.5% 
Medical cost trend on covered charges:          
 Initial trend rate N/A  N/A  N/A  9%  10%  9.5% 
 Ultimate trend rate N/A  N/A  N/A  5%  5%  5% 

The expected return on plan assets is determined by analysis of forecasted asset class returns as well as actual returns for the
plan over the past 10 years.  An adjustment to the returns to account for active management of the assets is also made in the 
analysis.  The obligations are viewed as long-term commitments.  A long-term approach is also used when determining the 
expected rate of return on assets, which is reviewed on an annual basis.  Alliant Energy reduced its expected return on plan 
assets to 8.5% for the 2006 net periodic cost. 

The components of Alliant Energy’s qualified and non-qualified pension benefits and other postretirement benefits costs 
were as follows (in millions): 
 Pension Benefits  Other Postretirement Benefits 

2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003 
Service cost $20.0  $19.0  $15.8  $11.7  $10.3  $7.6 
Interest cost 47.4  43.7 43.6  16.0  14.0 14.7 
Expected return on plan assets (54.6)  (46.8) (40.6)  (7.0)  (6.5) (5.4) 
Amortization of (*):        
 Transition obligation (asset) (0.3)  (0.3) (0.5)  2.0  2.0 3.7 
 Prior service cost 3.6  3.5 3.2  (1.1)  (1.0) (0.3) 
 Actuarial loss 8.8  7.5 8.7  6.5  4.8 2.6 
Special termination benefits  0.6  0.3 0.3  1.8  -- -- 

$25.5  $26.9  $30.5  $29.9  $23.6  $22.9 
* Unrecognized net actuarial losses in excess of 10% of the projected benefit obligation and unrecognized prior service costs are
 amortized over the average future service lives of the participants.  Unrecognized net transition obligations related to other
 postretirement benefits are amortized over a 20-year period ending 2012. 

The assumed medical trend rates are critical assumptions in determining the service and interest cost and accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation related to postretirement benefits costs.  A 1% change in the medical trend rates for 2005, 
holding all other assumptions constant, would have the following effects (in millions): 

 1% Increase  1% Decrease 
Effect on total of service and interest cost components $3.1  ($2.7) 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $22.8  ($20.8) 
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A reconciliation of the funded status of Alliant Energy’s qualified and non-qualified pension benefit and other postretirement 
benefit plans to the amounts recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at Dec. 31 was as follows (in millions): 

 Pension Benefits  Other Postretirement Benefits 
2005  2004  2005  2004 

Change in projected benefit obligation:       
 Net projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $788.5  $721.0  $262.4  $242.4 
 Service cost 20.0  19.0  11.7  10.3 
 Interest cost 47.4  43.7  16.0  14.0 
 Plan participants’ contributions --  --  2.3  2.0 
 Plan amendments --  5.7  (1.2)  (2.2) 
 Actuarial loss (gain) 100.2  36.5  (15.2)  11.2 
 Special termination benefits 0.6  0.3  1.8  -- 
 Gross benefits paid (41.0)  (37.7)  (17.3)  (15.3) 
  Net projected benefit obligation at end of year 915.7  788.5  260.5  262.4 

   
Change in plan assets:    
 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 623.9  530.6  91.5  78.3 
 Actual return on plan assets 71.8  60.8  7.5  7.1 
 Employer contributions 9.9  70.2  17.5  19.4 
 Plan participants’ contributions --  --  2.3  2.0 
 Gross benefits paid (41.0)  (37.7)  (17.3)  (15.3) 
  Fair value of plan assets at end of year 664.6  623.9  101.5  91.5 

   
Funded status at end of year (251.1)  (164.6)  (159.0)  (170.9) 
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 264.4  190.2  74.5  96.7 
Unrecognized prior service cost 21.1  24.6  (4.2)  (5.7) 
Unrecognized net transition obligation (asset) (0.2)  (0.5)  12.2  15.9 
  Net amount recognized at end of year $34.2  $49.7  ($76.5)  ($64.0) 

   
Amounts recognized on the Consolidated    
 Balance Sheets consist of:    
  Prepaid benefit cost $66.7  $76.0  $3.8  $2.1 
  Accrued benefit cost (32.5)  (26.3)  (80.3)  (66.1) 
  Additional minimum liability (142.8)  (91.8)  --  -- 
  Intangible asset 13.6  15.1  --  -- 
  Regulatory asset 45.9  39.4  --  -- 
  Accumulated other comprehensive loss 83.3  37.3  --  -- 
   Net amount recognized at measurement date 34.2  49.7  (76.5)  (64.0) 

Contributions paid after Sep. 30 and prior to Dec. 31 0.6  0.7  5.7  3.9 
  Net amount recognized at Dec. 31 $34.8  $50.4  ($70.8)  ($60.1) 

In 2004, the PSCW authorized Wisconsin utilities to record additional minimum pension liability to “Regulatory assets” in 
lieu of “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on their Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The funded status of the qualified pension plans based on the projected benefit obligation at Sep. 30, 2005 and 2004 was 
($198) million and ($115) million, respectively.  The decrease in funded status from Sep. 30, 2004 to Sep. 30, 2005 was 
primarily due to a significant increase in the projected benefit obligation resulting from lowering the discount rate from 6.0%
to 5.5% and updating the participant life expectancy assumptions.  Included in the following table are Alliant Energy’s 
accumulated benefit obligations, aggregate amounts applicable to pension and other postretirement benefits with accumulated 
benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, as well as pension plans with projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets
as of the measurement date of Sep. 30 (in millions): 
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 Pension Benefits  Other Postretirement Benefits 
2005  2004  2005  2004 

Accumulated benefit obligation $833.0  $715.4  $260.5  $262.4 
Plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess 
 of plan assets: 
  Accumulated benefit obligations 621.3  533.6  259.0  260.7 
  Fair value of plan assets 450.0  431.1  97.8  88.1 
Plans with projected benefit obligations in excess 
 of plan assets: 
  Projected benefit obligations 915.7  788.5  N/A  N/A 
  Fair value of plan assets 664.6  623.9  N/A  N/A 

Alliant Energy’s net periodic benefit cost is primarily included in “Utility - other operation and maintenance” in the 
Consolidated Statements of Income.  Alliant Energy calculates the fair value of plan assets by using the straight market value 
of assets approach. 

Postretirement benefit plans are funded via specific assets within certain retirement plans (401(h) assets) as well as Voluntary
Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts.  The asset allocation of the 401(h) assets mirrors the pension plan assets 
and the asset allocation of the VEBA trusts are reflected in the table below under “Other Postretirement Plans.”  The asset 
allocation for Alliant Energy’s pension and other postretirement benefit plans at Sep. 30, 2005 and 2004, and the pension 
plan target allocation for 2005 were as follows: 

 Pension Plans Other Postretirement Plans 
 Target  Percentage of Plan Percentage of Plan 
 Allocation  Assets at Sep. 30, Assets at Sep. 30, 
Asset Category 2005  2005  2004  2005  2004 
Equity securities 65-75%  72%  73%  51%  42% 
Debt securities 20-35%  28%  27%  32%  33% 
Other 0-5%  --  --  17%  25% 
   100%  100%  100%  100% 

For the various Alliant Energy pension and postretirement plans, Alliant Energy common stock represented less than 1% of 
total plan assets at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004.  Alliant Energy’s plan assets are managed by outside investment managers.  
Alliant Energy’s investment strategy and its policies employed with respect to pension and postretirement assets is to 
combine both preservation of principal and prudent and reasonable risk-taking to protect the integrity of the assets in meeting
the obligations to the participants while achieving the optimal return possible over the long-term.  It is recognized that risk
and volatility are present to some degree with all types of investments; however, high levels of risk are minimized at the total
fund level.  This is accomplished through diversification by asset class, number of investments, and sector and industry limits
when applicable. 

For the pension plans, the mix among asset classes is controlled by long-term asset allocation targets.  The assets are viewed 
as long-term with moderate liquidity needs.  Historical performance results and future expectations suggest that equity 
securities will provide higher total investment returns than debt securities over a long-term investment horizon.  Consistent 
with the goals to maximize returns and minimize risk over the long-term, the pension plans have a long-term investment 
posture more heavily weighted towards equity holdings.  The asset allocation mix is monitored quarterly and appropriate 
action is taken as needed to rebalance the assets within the prescribed range.  Assets related to postretirement plans are 
viewed as long-term.  A mix of both equity and debt securities are utilized to maximize returns and minimize risk over the 
long-term.  Prohibited investment vehicles related to the pension and postretirement plans include, but may not be limited to, 
direct ownership of real estate, real estate investment trusts, options and futures unless specifically approved, margin trading,
oil and gas limited partnerships, commodities, short selling and securities of the managers’ firms or affiliate firms. 

Alliant Energy estimates that funding for the pension and postretirement benefit plans during 2006 will be $80 million and 
$19 million, respectively. 
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The expected benefit payments and Medicare subsidies, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are as follows: 

 2006  2007  2008  2009  2010  2011 - 2015 
Pension benefits $43.0  $47.6  $46.0  $49.1  $50.8  $315.3 
Other benefits 16.5  17.4  18.3  19.3  20.0  116.9 
Medicare subsidies (1.2)  (1.3)  (1.4)  (1.5)  (1.5)  (9.0) 

 $58.3  $63.7  $62.9  $66.9  $69.3  $423.2 

In 2004, Alliant Energy adopted FASB Staff Position No. SFAS 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to 
the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003” (FSP 106-2).  In 2005, the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services (Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services) published regulations regarding actuarial 
equivalence.  Alliant Energy believes that a substantial portion of its postretirement medical plans will be actuarially 
equivalent to the Medicare Prescription Drug Plan.  Alliant Energy anticipates continuing its current prescription drug 
coverage for currently covered retirees and therefore should be eligible for the subsidy available from Medicare.  As a result 
of the adoption of FSP 106-2, the estimated reductions in Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s 2005 and 2004 accumulated 
projected benefit obligation and other postretirement benefits costs were as follows: 

 Alliant Energy IPL  WPL 
2005 2004 2005 2004  2005  2004 

Accumulated projected benefit obligation $33.4 $19.7 $16.8 $11.6  $13.9  $6.8 
Other postretirement benefits costs 4.8 3.0 2.1 1.6  2.1  1.0 

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL have various life insurance policies that cover certain key employees and directors.  At Dec. 31, 
the cash surrender value of these investments was as follows: 

 Alliant Energy IPL WPL 
2005  2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Cash surrender value $39.5  $36.8 $12.2 $11.1 $11.2 $10.7 

Under Alliant Energy’s deferred compensation plans, certain key employees and directors can defer part or all of their current 
compensation in company stock or interest accounts, which are held in grantor trusts.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, the fair 
market value of the trusts totaled $7.6 million and $8.0 million, respectively, the majority of which consisted of Alliant Energy 
common stock.  

A significant number of Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL employees also participate in a defined contribution pension plan (401(k) 
plan), of which Alliant Energy common stock represented 22.0% and 23.7% of total plan assets at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively.  Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s contributions to the 401(k) plan, which are based on the participants’ level of
contribution, were as follows: 

 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003  2005  2004  2003 

401(k) plan contributions $8.8  $9.3  $8.0  $2.2  $2.2  $2.0  $2.4  $2.3  $2.1 

Alliant Energy’s pension plans include a cash balance plan that covers substantially all of its non-bargaining unit employees. 
In the first quarter of 2006, Alliant Energy has announced amendments to the cash balance plan which include freezing plan 
participation at its current level and discontinuing additional contributions into employee’s cash balance plan accounts 
effective August 2008.  Alliant Energy has also announced plans to increase its level of contributions to the 401(k) plan 
effective in August 2008 which will offset the impact of discontinuing additional contributions into the employee’s cash 
balance plan accounts.  These amendments are designed to provide employees portability and self-directed flexibility of their 
retirement benefits.  Alliant Energy is currently assessing the future impacts of these changes and does not currently expect 
these changes will have a significant impact on its future results of operations. 

(b)  Equity Incentive Plans - Alliant Energy has a 2002 Equity Incentive Plan (EIP) that permits the grant of incentive stock 
options, non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares and 
performance units to key employees.  At Dec. 31, 2005, non-qualified stock options, restricted stock and performance shares 
were outstanding under the EIP and a predecessor plan under which new awards can no longer be granted.  At Dec. 31, 2005, 
approximately 1.4 million shares were available for issuance under the EIP. 
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Non-qualified Stock Options - Options granted to date under the plans were granted at the quoted market price of the shares 
on the date of grant, vest over three years and expire no later than 10 years after the grant date.  Options become fully vested
upon retirement and remain exercisable at any time prior to their expiration date, or for three years after the effective date of 
the retirement, whichever period is shorter.  Options become fully vested upon death or disability and remain exercisable at 
any time prior to their expiration date, or for one year after the effective date of the death or disability, whichever period is
shorter.  Participants’ options that are not vested become forfeited when participants leave Alliant Energy and their vested 
options expire after three months.  A summary of the stock option activity is as follows: 

2005 2004  2003 
 Weighted  Weighted   Weighted
 Average  Average   Average 
 Exercise  Exercise   Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price  Shares Price 
Outstanding at beginning of year 4,478,446 $26.85 4,216,714 $26.74  3,842,136 $29.48 
Options granted -- -- 679,566 25.81  957,200 16.82 
Options exercised (410,551) 23.45 (174,975) 18.48  -- -- 
Options forfeited (374,132) 28.19 (242,859) 28.16  (582,622) 28.49 
Options expired (29,950) 27.50 -- --  -- -- 
Outstanding at end of year 3,663,813 27.08 4,478,446 26.85  4,216,714 26.74 
Exercisable at end of year 3,120,410 28.04 3,061,419 28.72  2,514,908 29.68 

The weighted-average remaining contractual life of outstanding options at Dec. 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was 5 years, 6 years 
and 7 years, respectively.  Additional information as of Dec. 31, 2005 is as follows: 

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Range of  Weighted Average Weighted Average   Weighted Average 

Exercise Prices Options Exercise Price Remaining Contractual Life  Options Exercise Price 
$16.82 541,215 $16.82 7 years  310,341 $16.82 

$24.90-$25.93 478,242 25.13 8 years  165,713 25.12 
$27.79-$28.59 1,282,130 28.12 5 years  1,282,130 28.12 
$29.81-$31.56 1,362,226 30.87 4 years  1,362,226 30.87 

No options were granted during 2005.  The value of the options granted during 2004 and 2003 using the Black-Scholes 
pricing method was as follows: 
 2004 2003 
Value of options $3.74  $1.94 
Volatility 21.6%  22.8% 
Risk free interest rate 3.3%  3.5% 
Expected life 7 years  7 years 
Expected dividend yield on date of grant 4.0%  5.9% 

Restricted Stock - Restricted stock issued under the EIP consists of time-based and performance-contingent restricted stock. 

Time-based restricted stock - Pursuant to APB 25, compensation expense for shares of time-based restricted stock was 
measured at the date of the award based on the fixed number of shares awarded and the market price of the shares at the 
award date and is recognized ratably over the restriction period which varies for each issuance of restricted stock and 
currently ranges from two to five years.  Unvested shares of time-based restricted stock generally become vested upon 
retirement, except for certain shares that were awarded for retention purposes that are forfeited upon retirement. 

Performance-contingent restricted stock - Pursuant to APB 25, compensation expense for shares of performance-contingent 
restricted stock was measured based on an assessment of probability and timing of achieving performance targets (specified 
EPS growth) and the market price of the shares at the reporting date.  If performance targets are not met within the 
performance period, which currently ranges from two to four years, these restricted stock grants are forfeited.  Unvested 
shares of performance-contingent restricted stock are prorated at retirement based on time worked during the performance 
period and vest only if and when the performance criteria are met. 
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Participants’ unvested time-based and performance-contingent restricted stock is forfeited when the participant voluntarily 
leaves Alliant Energy for reasons other than retirement.  Compensation expense for time-based and performance-contingent 
restricted stock was $2.2 million, $0.6 million and $0 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  A summary of the restricted 
stock activity is as follows: 

2005 2004 2003 
Unvested shares at beginning of year 77,285 1,745 1,745 
Granted * 179,405 81,153 -- 
Vested (13,943) (5,613) -- 
Forfeited (5,634) -- -- 
Unvested shares at end of year 237,113 77,285 1,745 
* The weighted-average market price of restricted stock shares granted in 2005 and 2004 was $28.09 and $25.56, 
 respectively. 

Performance Shares - Performance share payouts to key employees of Corporate Services and Resources are contingent upon 
achievement of specified goals over three-year periods, with metrics of total shareowner return relative to an investor-owned 
utility peer group and/or specified EPS growth, depending on the year of grant.  Unvested performance share payouts are 
prorated at retirement based on time worked during the performance period and results of the performance criteria.  
Participants’ unvested performance share payouts are forfeited when the participant voluntarily leaves Alliant Energy for 
reasons other than retirement.  Performance shares are paid out in shares of Alliant Energy’s common stock, cash, or a 
combination of cash and stock and are modified by a performance multiplier, which ranges from zero to two, based on the 
performance criteria.  Performance shares have an intrinsic value equal to the quoted market price of a share on the date of 
payout.  Pursuant to APB 25, Alliant Energy accrues the expenses related to performance shares over the three-year period 
the services are performed and recognized expense of $0.8 million, $3.0 million and $4.1 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, 
respectively.

(7)  COMMON AND PREFERRED STOCK
(a)  Common Stock - A summary of Alliant Energy’s common stock issuances is as follows: 

2005  2004  2003 
Beginning balance 115,741,816  110,962,910  92,304,220 
 Equity incentive plans 584,322  256,128  -- 
 Shareowner Direct Plan 568,657  646,366  970,445 
 401(k) Savings Plan 140,998  232,427  438,245 
 Public offering -- 3,643,985  17,250,000 
Ending balance 117,035,793  115,741,816  110,962,910 

In 2004, Alliant Energy entered into a sales agreement with Cantor Fitzgerald & Co., under which Alliant Energy may sell 
from time to time up to 7.5 million shares of its common stock.  Under this sales agreement, Alliant Energy issued 3.6 
million shares of new common stock in 2004 and received $90 million in net proceeds.  The proceeds were used for capital 
contributions to IPL and other general corporate purposes.  In 2003, Alliant Energy completed a public offering of its 
common stock generating net proceeds of $318 million, which were used to make capital contributions to WPL of $200 
million and IPL of $118 million in support of their respective generation and reliability initiatives.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant 
Energy had a total of 10.7 million shares available for issuance in the aggregate, pursuant to its Shareowner Direct Plan, 
Cantor Fitzgerald sales agreement, 401(k) Savings Plan and EIP. 

Alliant Energy has a Shareowner Rights Plan whereby rights will be exercisable only if a person or group acquires, or 
announces a tender offer to acquire, 15% or more of Alliant Energy’s common stock.  Each right will initially entitle 
shareowners to buy one-half of one share of Alliant Energy’s common stock.  The rights will only be exercisable in multiples 
of two at an initial price of $95.00 per full share, subject to adjustment.  If any shareowner acquires 15% or more of the 
outstanding common stock of Alliant Energy, each right (subject to limitations) will entitle its holder to purchase, at the 
right’s then current exercise price, a number of common shares of Alliant Energy or of the acquirer having a market value at 
the time of twice the right’s per full share exercise price.  The Board of Directors is also authorized to reduce the 15% 
ownership threshold to not less than 10%. 

Alliant Energy is a holding company with no significant operations of its own therefore Alliant Energy is dependent upon 
receiving dividends from its subsidiaries to pay dividends to its shareowners.  IPL and WPL each have dividend payment 
restrictions based on their respective bond indentures, the terms of their outstanding preferred stock and state regulatory 
limitations applicable to them.  In its July 2005 rate order, the PSCW stated WPL may not pay annual common stock 
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dividends, including pass-through of subsidiary dividends, in excess of $92 million to Alliant Energy if WPL’s actual 
average common equity ratio, on a financial basis, is or will fall below the test year authorized level of 53.14%.  WPL’s 
dividends are also restricted to the extent that such dividend would reduce the common stock equity ratio to less than 25%.  
In accordance with the IUB order authorizing the IPL merger, IPL must inform the IUB if its common equity ratio falls 
below 42% of total capitalization.  At Dec. 31, 2005, IPL and WPL were in compliance with all such dividend restrictions. 

(b)  Preferred Stock - The fair value of Alliant Energy’s cumulative preferred stock of subsidiaries, based upon the market 
yield of similar securities and quoted market prices, at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 was $295 million ($241 million at IPL and $54 
million at WPL) and $303 million ($248 million at IPL and $55 million at WPL), respectively.  Information related to the 
carrying value of Alliant Energy’s cumulative preferred stock of subsidiaries, net (none are mandatorily redeemable) at Dec. 31
was as follows (in millions): 

Liquidation Preference/ Authorized Shares   
Stated Value Shares Outstanding Series Redemption 2005 2004 

$25 * 6,000,000 8.375% On or after March 15, 2013 $150.0 $150.0 
$25 * 1,600,000 7.10% On or after Sep. 15, 2008 40.0 40.0 

 $100  ** 449,765 4.40% - 6.20% Any time 45.0 45.0 
$25  ** 599,460 6.50% Any time 15.0 15.0 

     250.0 250.0 
 Less:  discount   (6.2) (6.2)
     $243.8 $243.8 
* IPL has 16,000,000 authorized shares in total.  ** WPL has 3,750,000 authorized shares in total. 

(8)  DEBT 
(a)  Short-Term Debt - To provide short-term borrowing flexibility and security for commercial paper outstanding, Alliant 
Energy and its subsidiaries maintain committed bank lines of credit, all of which require a fee.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant 
Energy’s short-term borrowing arrangements included three revolving credit facilities totaling $650 million ($100 million for 
Alliant Energy at the parent company level, $300 million for IPL and $250 million for WPL) which expire in August 2010.  
Information regarding commercial paper and other short-term debt issued under these facilities was as follows (dollars in 
millions): 
 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 

2005  2004  2005  2004  2005  2004 
At Dec. 31:            
Commercial paper outstanding $263.0  $83.0  $169.5  $36.0  $93.5  $47.0 
Average discount rates - commercial paper 4.4%  2.3%  4.4%  2.3%  4.4%  2.3% 

      
For the year ended:         
Average amount of total short-term debt       
 (based on daily outstanding balances) $47.9  $71.6  $29.5  $58.8  $18.4  $12.8 
Average interest rates - total short-term debt 3.5%  1.3%  3.5%  1.3%  3.4%  1.4% 

(b)  Long-Term Debt - Substantially all of IPL’s utility plant is pledged as collateral under one or more of several outstanding 
indentures.  These indentures secure IPL’s Collateral Trust and First Mortgage Bonds ($190 million of such bonds were 
outstanding at Dec. 31, 2005).  WPL’s First Mortgage Bonds are secured by substantially all of its utility plant ($39 million of
such bonds were outstanding at Dec. 31, 2005).  The non-recourse redeemable preference shares issued by Alliant Energy New 
Zealand Ltd. (AENZ), Resources’ wholly-owned New Zealand subsidiary, are secured by its investments in TrustPower Ltd. 
(TrustPower) and Infratil Ltd.  The borrowings supported by the credit facility of Alliant Energy Neenah, LLC , Resources’ 
wholly-owned subsidiary, are secured by its Neenah generating facility and related assets.  The senior secured notes issued by 
Sheboygan Power, LLC, Resources’ wholly-owned subsidiary, are secured by SFEF and related assets.  IPL, WPL and 
Resources also maintain indentures related to the issuance of unsecured debt securities. 

Alliant Energy has certain issuances of long-term debt that contain optional redemption provisions which, if elected by 
Alliant Energy, could require material redemption premium payments by Alliant Energy.  The redemption premium 
payments under these optional redemption provisions are variable and dependent on applicable treasury rates at the time of 
redemption.  At Dec. 31, 2005, the debt issuances that contained these optional redemption provisions included Resources’ 
senior notes due 2011 through 2013, IPL’s senior debentures due 2011 through 2034, WPL’s debentures due 2034, Corporate 
Services’ senior notes due 2008 and Sheboygan Power, LLC’s senior secured notes due 2006 to 2024. 
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Alliant Energy also has certain issuances of long-term debt on its Consolidated Balance Sheets that contain covenants that 
require all of the following: i) Alliant Energy’s consolidated net worth to be at least $1.2 billion, ii) Alliant Energy’s 
consolidated debt-to-capital ratio to be no more than 70%, and iii) Alliant Energy’s consolidated interest coverage ratio to be
at least 2.0x.  At Dec. 31, 2005, the debt issuances that contained these covenants included Resources’ senior notes due 2013 
and Corporate Services’ senior notes due 2008. 

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, Resources and Alliant Energy completed the following debt retirements, and incurred pre-tax debt 
repayment premiums and charges for unamortized debt expenses related to these debt retirements that are recorded in “Loss 
on early extinguishment of debt” in the Consolidated Statements of Income, as follows (dollars in millions): 

   Loss on Early 
Debt Issuance  Principal Retired Extinguishment of Debt 

2005  2004  2003 2005  2004  2003 
Resources’ 7.375% senior notes due 2009  $204.0  $7.0  $39.0 $29.8  $1.2  $6.8 
Resources’ 7% senior notes due 2011  175.0  24.5  17.5 24.6  4.0  2.9 
Resources’ 9.75% senior notes due 2013  --  10.0  15.0 --  3.7  5.6 
Alliant Energy’s 8.59% senior notes  --  --  24.0 --  --  1.6 

$379.0  $41.5  $95.5 $54.4  $8.9  $16.9 

In January 2006, Resources retired the remaining $83 million of its 7% senior notes due 2011 and incurred $11 million of 
pre-tax loss on early extinguishment of debt in the first quarter of 2006.  This debt was reported in “Current liabilities - 
current maturities” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at Dec. 31, 2005.  In the first quarter of 2006, Resources also 
announced it will retire the remaining $275 million of its 9.75% senior notes due 2013 in March 2006. 

In August 2005, AENZ issued NZ$140 million of redeemable preference shares due 2008.  Holders of the redeemable 
preference shares will receive semi-annual cash dividends of approximately NZ$4.8 million.  The approximate US$97 
million of proceeds from this transaction were remitted to Resources and were used for general corporate purposes, including 
debt reduction.  Given their characteristics, AENZ’s redeemable preference shares are reported as “Long-term debt, net 
(excluding current portion)” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet and accrued dividends are reported as “Interest expense” on 
the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

In July 2005, WPL repaid at maturity its $72 million, 7.6% first mortgage bonds with the issuance of short-term debt which 
was later reduced with the proceeds from the sale of its interest in Kewaunee.  In July 2005, IPL issued $50 million of 5.50% 
senior debentures due 2025 and used the proceeds in August 2005 to retire its $50 million, 7% collateral trust bonds due 
2023.   

In June 2005, Sheboygan Power, LLC issued $70 million of 5.06% non-recourse senior notes due 2006 to 2024.  The 
proceeds were used in August 2005 to assist with the retirement of Resources’ remaining $104 million of 7.375% senior 
notes due 2009. 

At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy’s debt maturities for 2006 to 2010 were $152 million, $263 million, $292 million, $147 
million and $114 million, respectively.  Depending upon market conditions, it is currently anticipated that a majority of the 
maturing debt will be refinanced with the issuance of long-term securities and/or retired utilizing the proceeds from asset 
divestitures.  Alliant Energy has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the payment of principal and interest on the senior 
notes and exchangeable senior notes issued by Resources (only the $403 million of exchangeable senior notes will remain 
outstanding after the first quarter of 2006).  No Alliant Energy subsidiaries are guarantors of Resources’ debt securities.  
Alliant Energy does not have any intercompany debt cross-collateralizations or intercompany debt guarantees.  At Dec. 31, 
2005, there were no significant sinking fund requirements related to the long-term term debt on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets.

The carrying value of Alliant Energy’s long-term debt (excludes unamortized debt discount) at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 was 
$2.1 billion and $2.4 billion, respectively.  The fair value, based upon the market yield of similar securities and quoted 
market prices, at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 was $2.5 billion and $3.0 billion, respectively.  Amortization/(accretion) related to 
the discount on long-term debt was $2.0 million, $1.1 million and ($1.2) million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  
Alliant Energy’s unamortized debt issuance costs recorded in “Deferred charges and other” on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets were $18 million and $22 million at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 
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At Dec. 31, 2005, the carrying amount of the debt component of Resources’ 2.5% exchangeable senior notes was $38 
million, consisting of the par value of $403 million, less unamortized debt discount of $365 million.  Resources accounted for 
the net proceeds from the issuance of the notes as two separate components, a debt component and an embedded derivative 
component.  In accordance with SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SFAS 133), 
Alliant Energy determined the initial carrying value of the debt component by subtracting the fair value of the derivative 
component from the net proceeds realized from the issuance of the exchangeable senior notes.  This resulted in a very low 
initial carrying amount of the debt component and interest expense at an effective rate of 26.8% of the carrying amount of the 
debt component.  For 2005, interest expense on the notes was $10 million.  Interest expense in excess of interest payments is 
recorded as an increase to the carrying amount of the debt component and will result in gradual increases to the carrying 
amount until it reaches the par value of $403 million in 2030.  Interest expense on the debt component of the notes will be 
$10 million in 2006, 2007 and 2008, but this will increase over the term of the debt instrument culminating with interest 
expense of approximately $95 million in the 12 months prior to maturity in February 2030.  The derivative component of 
these notes no longer exists as a result of McLeodUSA, Inc.’s bankruptcy in 2005 as the exchangeable senior notes included 
a repayment feature based on the value of McLeodUSA, Inc. common stock. 

(9)  INVESTMENTS AND ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
The carrying amount of Alliant Energy’s current assets and current liabilities approximates fair value because of the short 
maturity of such financial instruments.  Since IPL and WPL are subject to regulation, any gains or losses related to the difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of their financial instruments may not be realized by Alliant Energy.  
Information relating to various investments held by Alliant Energy at Dec. 31 that are marked-to-market as a result of SFAS 
115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” (SFAS 115) was as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004
 Unrealized   Unrealized 

Carrying/Fair Gains, Net of  Carrying/Fair Gains, Net of 
Value Tax  Value Tax 

Available-for-sale securities:      
 Nuclear decommissioning trust funds - WPL:      
  Equity securities $-- $--  $51.2 $13.0 
  Debt securities -- --  21.0 0.7 
 Various other investments (1) 35.9 12.8  30.8 11.9 
Trading securities 1.7 N/A  0.7 N/A 

(1) Realized pre-tax gains from sales were $0, $3.6 million and $2.3 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively (cost 
of the investments based on specific identification was $0.1 million, $1.7 million and $5.3 million and pre-tax 
proceeds from the sales were $0.1 million, $5.3 million and $7.6 million, respectively). 

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds - The information in the above table and this paragraph relate to the non-qualified 
portion of WPL’s nuclear decommissioning trust funds.  The qualified portion of WPL’s nuclear decommissioning trust 
funds as well as IPL’s nuclear decommissioning trust funds were included in the respective sales agreements of Kewaunee 
and DAEC and as a result are reported as assets held for sale.  The fair value of WPL’s nuclear decommissioning trust funds, 
as reported by the trustee, was adjusted for the tax effect of unrealized gains and losses.  Net unrealized holding gains were 
recorded as part of regulatory liabilities or as an offset to regulatory assets related to AROs.  The funds realized pre-tax gains
(losses) from the sales of securities of $23 million, ($3) million and ($4) million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively (cost of 
the investments based on specific identification was $110 million, $14 million and $29 million and pre-tax proceeds from the 
sales were $133 million, $11 million and $25 million, respectively).

Refer to Notes 7(b), 8(b) and 10(a) for information regarding the fair values of preferred stock, long-term debt and 
derivatives, respectively. 
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Investments in Foreign Entities - The geographic concentration of Alliant Energy’s unconsolidated foreign investments at 
Dec. 31 was as follows (in millions): 

 Brazil  New Zealand  Total 
Dec. 31, 2005 $72.2  $116.4  $188.6 
Dec. 31, 2004 326.4  115.9  442.3 

Brazil - As of Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, Resources held a non-controlling interest in five Brazilian electric utility companies and 
a natural gas-fired generating facility through several direct investments accounted for under the equity method of accounting.
In January 2006, Alliant Energy accepted an offer from a Brazil-based investor and completed the sale of all of its Brazil 
investments for a sales price of $152 million.  In accordance with APB 18, “The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments 
in Common Stock” (APB 18), and EITF Issue 01-5, “Application of FASB Statement No. 52 to an Investment Being 
Evaluated for Impairment That Will Be Disposed Of” (EITF 01-5), Alliant Energy recorded pre-tax, non-cash asset valuation 
charges related to its Brazilian investments of $334 million (after-tax charges of $202 million, or $1.73 per share) in its 2005
earnings from continuing operations.  Such charges are included in “Asset valuation charges - Brazil investments” on the 
Consolidated Statements of Income. 

In accordance with APB 18, Alliant Energy recorded pre-tax, non-cash valuation charges of $242 million ($96 million in the 
second quarter, $40 million in the third quarter and $106 million in the fourth quarter) during 2005 as a result of declines in the 
fair value of these Brazil investments that were determined to be other than temporary.  These charges reduced the local 
currency carrying amount of Alliant Energy’s investments in Brazil to their estimated local currency fair value.  Alliant Energy
estimated the fair value of its Brazil investments at the end of the first three quarters of 2005 by using a combination of 
market value indicators and the expected discounted future U.S. dollar cash flows converted to local currencies at the foreign 
currency exchange rate at the end of each respective quarter.  The non-cash valuation charges recorded in the second and third 
quarters of 2005 resulted primarily from the impact of significant changes in the spread between the foreign currency 
exchange rate at the end of the quarter and both past and projected future rates; consideration of updated market and other 
information Alliant Energy received from its financial advisor and its Brazilian partners in 2005; and an assessment of 
potential outcomes of the various strategic alternatives being evaluated by Alliant Energy.  The pre-tax, non-cash valuation 
charge of $106 million recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 was based on the terms of the sale agreement. 

In accordance with EITF 01-5, Alliant Energy also recorded an additional pre-tax, non-cash valuation charge in the fourth 
quarter of 2005 of $92 million related to the pre-tax cumulative foreign currency translation losses associated with its Brazil
investments (after-tax amount of $61 million is recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet at Dec. 31, 2005).  This additional pre-tax, non-cash valuation charge reduced the carrying value of Alliant 
Energy’s Brazil investments at Dec. 31, 2005 to $72 million which equals the $152 million sales price plus a $12 million non-
refundable deposit received by Alliant Energy as a result of an arbitration dispute less the $92 million cumulative foreign 
currency translation loss.  The $12 million non-refundable deposit was recorded in “Current liabilities - other” on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of Dec. 31, 2005 and was not assigned to the buyer as part of the sale agreement. 

In accordance with SFAS 52, “Foreign Currency Translation,” Alliant Energy will remove the pre-tax foreign currency 
translation losses associated with its Brazil investments from “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheet in the first quarter of 2006.  These losses will substantially offset the pre-tax gain recorded in the first quarter of 
2006 resulting from the difference between the $152 million purchase price plus $12 million non-refundable deposit, and the 
carrying value of Alliant Energy’s Brazil investments at the date of the sale.  As a result, the impact on earnings from these 
transactions in the first quarter of 2006 will not be significant. 

New Zealand - Resources’ investments include a 23.8% ownership interest in TrustPower, a hydro and wind generation 
utility company, and a 5.0% ownership interest in Infratil Ltd., an infrastructure development company.  Based on the 
exchange rates and trading prices at Dec. 31, 2005 and Dec. 31, 2004, the TrustPower investment fair value was $314 million 
and $306 million, and the carrying value was $88 million and $89 million, respectively.  The Infratil Ltd. investment is 
marked-to-market at each balance sheet date in accordance with SFAS 115.  At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy had recorded 
an after-tax unrealized gain of $10 million in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on its Consolidated Balance Sheet 
related to its investment in Infratil Ltd. 
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Unconsolidated Equity Investments - Alliant Energy’s unconsolidated investments accounted for under the equity method 
of accounting are as follows (dollars in millions): 

 Ownership Carrying Value   
 Interest at at Dec. 31,  Equity (Income) / Loss 
 Dec. 31, 2005 2005  2004  2005  2004  2003 

ATC 21% $152  $141  ($21)  ($19)  ($16) 
TrustPower 24% 88  89  (14)  (11)  (8) 
Brazil Various 72  326  (36)  (17)  (9) 
Wisconsin River Power Company 50% 10  13  (5)  (6)  (5) 
Kaufman and Broad NexGen LLC (1) -- --  8  18  19  20 
Nuclear Management Co., LLC (NMC) (2) 25% 4  3  --  --  -- 
Other Various 3  6  (2)  --  -- 

$329  $586  ($60)  ($34)  ($18) 
(1) Investment in a synthetic fuel processing facility that was sold in the fourth quarter of 2005.  The synthetic fuel 

project generated equity losses which were more than offset by tax credits and the tax benefit of the losses generated. 
(2) As a result of the sale of DAEC in January 2006, Alliant Energy no longer owns an interest in NMC. 

Summary financial information from the financial statements of these investments is as follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 2003 
 Operating revenues $2,106 $1,936 $1,776 
 Operating income 399 295 215 
 Net income 121 45 16 
As of Dec. 31: 
 Current assets 572 451  
 Non-current assets 3,517 2,764  
 Current liabilities 744 747  
 Non-current liabilities 1,602 1,209  
 Minority interest 257 203  

Refer to Note 21 for information regarding related party transactions with ATC and NMC. 

Other Investments - In addition to the investments discussed above in this Note, and the cash surrender value of life 
insurance policies discussed in Note 6(a), Alliant Energy also had $24 million and $40 million of cost method investments at 
Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively that were not accounted for in accordance with SFAS 115.  The carrying amount of 
these investments approximates their fair value. 

(10)  DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
(a)  Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Alliant Energy records derivative instruments at fair 
value on the balance sheet as assets or liabilities and changes in the derivatives’ fair values for non-regulated entities in 
earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.  For IPL and WPL, changes in the derivatives’ fair values are 
generally recorded as regulatory assets or liabilities.  At Dec. 31, current derivative assets were included in “Other current 
assets,” non-current derivative assets were included in “Deferred charges and other,” current derivative liabilities were 
included in “Other current liabilities” and non-current derivative liabilities were included in “Other long-term liabilities and
deferred credits” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows (in millions): 

 Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
2005  2004  2005  2004  2005  2004 

Current derivative assets $20.6  $5.3  $7.8  $0.6  $12.7  $4.7 
Non-current derivative assets 9.7  --  4.2  --  4.4  -- 
Current derivative liabilities 24.2  10.6  5.2  3.9  19.0  6.7 
Non-current derivative liabilities 3.0  0.3  1.5  --  1.5  -- 

Changes in the derivatives’ fair values at IPL and WPL during 2005 were primarily due to the impact of significant increases 
in natural gas prices and additional gas contracts entered into in 2005 to mitigate pricing volatility for IPL’s and WPL’s 
customers. 
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Cash Flow Hedging Instruments - Alliant Energy has certain derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedging 
instruments including treasury rate locks used by Resources to mitigate risk associated with movements in the 10-year 
treasury yield prior to the planned issuance of its 7% senior notes.  In addition, interest rate swaps were used to mitigate risk
from changes in interest rates associated with the variable rate long-term debt used to finance Resources’ Neenah generating 
facility.

In 2005 and 2004, no amounts were recognized relating to the amount of hedge ineffectiveness in accordance with SFAS 
133.  In 2005 and 2004, Alliant Energy did not exclude any components of the derivative instruments’ gain or loss from the 
assessment of hedge effectiveness and Alliant Energy reclassified net losses of $0.8 million and $0.1 million, respectively, 
into earnings as a result of the discontinuance of hedges.  Alliant Energy estimates that an insignificant amount will be 
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss into earnings in 2006 as the hedged transactions affect earnings. 

Other Derivatives Not Designated in Hedge Relationships - Alliant Energy’s other derivatives not designated in hedge 
relationships during 2005 and/or 2004 included electric, coal and gas contracts entered into by IPL and WPL.  Electric 
contracts were used to manage utility energy costs during supply/demand imbalances.  Coal and gas contracts that do not 
qualify for the normal purchase and sale exception were used to manage the price of anticipated purchases and sales. 

(b)  Weather Derivatives - Alliant Energy uses weather derivatives to reduce the impact of weather volatility on its utility 
electric and natural gas sales volumes.  Alliant Energy’s ratepayers do not pay any of the premiums nor do they share in the 
gains/losses realized from these weather derivatives. 

In 2005, IPL and WPL each entered into separate non-exchange traded electric weather derivative agreements based on 
cooling degree days to reduce the impact of weather volatility on their respective electric margins for the period June 1, 2005
to Aug. 31, 2005.  The actual cooling degree days during this period were higher than those specified in the contracts 
resulting in IPL and WPL paying the counterparty the maximum amount under the agreements of $5.5 million and $3.5 
million, respectively, in 2005. 

In 2005, Corporate Services, as agent for IPL and WPL, and WPL on behalf of itself entered into a combination of put 
options and swap agreements based on heating degree days (HDD) to reduce the impact of weather volatility on IPL’s and 
WPL’s margins for the period Nov. 1, 2005 to March 31, 2006.  Alliant Energy will receive up to a maximum of $9 million 
($4.7 million for IPL and $4.3 million for WPL) of payments from the counterparty if actual HDD are less than the HDD 
specified in the contract (for the put options and swaps) or remit up to a maximum of $4.5 million ($2.3 million for IPL and 
$2.2 million for WPL) of funds to the counterparty if actual HDD are greater than the HDD specified in the contract (swaps 
only).  In 2004 and 2003, Corporate Services, as agent for IPL and WPL, entered into non-exchange traded options based on 
HDD in which Corporate Services had the right to receive payment from the counterparty if actual HDD were less than the 
HDD specified in the contract. 

Any premiums paid related to the electric and gas weather derivative agreements are expensed over each respective contract 
period.  Alliant Energy uses the intrinsic value method to account for these weather derivatives.  Information relating to the 
electric and gas weather derivatives was as follows (in millions): 

 Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2005  2004 2003 2005 2004 2003  2005  2004 2003 

Premiums expensed $2.0  $1.7  $1.6  $0.9  $0.7  $0.7  $1.1  $1.0  $0.9 
Premiums paid 1.1  1.9  1.5  0.6  0.7  0.6  0.5  1.2  0.9 
Gains (losses) (10.9)  (0.2)  1.4  (6.4)  (0.2)  0.6  (4.5)  --  0.8 
Amounts paid to counterparties (8.4)  --  --  (5.3)  --  --  (3.1)  --  -- 

(c)  Energy-trading Contracts - Alliant Energy adopted EITF 02-3 on Jan. 1, 2003 for all of NG Energy Trading, LLC’s 
(classified as a discontinued operation and sold in 2004) trading contracts and storage gas acquired prior to Oct. 25, 2002.  
The impact of transitioning from reporting inventory and existing contracts that were not derivatives under SFAS 133 at fair 
value to historical cost resulted in a cumulative effect charge of $2.1 million in the first quarter of 2003.
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(11) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
(a)  Construction and Acquisition Expenditures - Alliant Energy has made certain commitments in connection with its 2006 
capital expenditures. 

(b)  Purchase Obligations - Alliant Energy, through its subsidiaries Corporate Services, IPL and WPL, has entered into 
purchased power, coal and natural gas supply, transportation and storage contracts.  Certain purchased power contracts are 
considered operating leases and are therefore not included here, but are included in Note 3(a).  The natural gas supply and 
purchased power contracts are either fixed price in nature or market-based.  Most of the coal supply contracts are fixed price,
however some of the recent contracts are index-based.  Nearly all of the coal transportation contracts are index-based.  Alliant
Energy expects to supplement its coal and natural gas supplies with spot market purchases as needed.  The table includes 
commitments for “take-or-pay” contracts which result in dollar commitments with no associated tons or dekatherms (Dths).  
At Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy’s minimum commitments related to its utility business were as follows (dollars and Dths in 
millions; MWhs and tons in thousands): 

 Purchased Power  Coal  Natural Gas 
 Dollars  MWhs  Dollars  Tons  Dollars  Dths 

2006 $301.1  5,051  $104.9  11,408  $352.7  31 
2007 147.1  3,285  81.3  8,506  45.3  -- 
2008 75.8  1,830  51.2  5,290  21.0  -- 
2009 87.5  1,771  34.1  2,822  15.6  -- 
2010 86.3  1,763  18.4  738  11.3  -- 
Thereafter 225.0  5,796  47.3  --  10.7  -- 
 $922.8  19,496  $337.2  28,764  $456.6  31 

Also, at Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy’s other purchase obligations, which represent individual commitments incurred during 
the normal course of business which exceeded $1.0 million at Dec. 31, 2005, were $17 million for 2006 and $1 million for 
each of 2007 and 2008.  This excludes lease obligations which are included in Note 3.  Refer to Note 18 for details on a long-
term purchased power agreement entered into upon IPL’s sale of its interest in DAEC in January 2006, the amounts of which 
are not reflected in the above table.  The amounts related to WPL’s Kewaunee purchased power agreement are included in 
the above table. 

(c)  Legal Proceedings - Alliant Energy is involved in legal and administrative proceedings before various courts and agencies 
with respect to matters arising in the ordinary course of business.  Although unable to predict the outcome of these matters, 
Alliant Energy believes that appropriate reserves have been established and final disposition of these actions will not have a 
material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

(d) Guarantees and Indemnifications - Alliant Energy provided indemnifications associated with various sales of its non-
regulated and utility businesses/assets for losses resulting from potential breach of the representations and warranties made 
by Alliant Energy on the sale dates and for the breach of its obligations under the sale agreements.  Alliant Energy believes 
the likelihood of having to make any material cash payments under these indemnifications is remote.  In accordance with the 
provisions of FIN 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees 
of Indebtedness to Others,” the terms of the indemnifications provided by Alliant Energy at Dec. 31, 2005 for the various 
sales were as follows (in millions): 

Businesses/Assets Sold  Disposal Date  Maximum Limit  Expiration Date 
Australian  Second quarter of 2003  $62 (a)  October 2007 
Energy services  Second quarter of 2005  18  October 2006 
Kewaunee  Third quarter of 2005  12 (b)  July 2006 
Oil pipeline system  Fourth quarter of 2005  None identified  None identified 
Synfuel  Fourth quarter of 2005  5 (c)  None identified 
Other  Various  3  Various 
(a) Based on exchange rates at Dec. 31, 2005 
(b) Indemnification provided by WPL 
(c) Amount will increase in future periods based on additional tax credits earned by buyer 

Alliant Energy also continues to guarantee the abandonment obligations of WPC under the Point Arguello partnership 
agreements.  As of Dec. 31, 2005, the guarantee does not include a maximum limit, but is currently estimated at 
approximately $6 million, which is the present value of the abandonment liability.  Alliant Energy believes that no payments 
will be made under this guarantee. 
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Alliant Energy has not recorded any material liabilities related to the above indemnifications as of Dec. 31, 2005.  Refer to 
Note 17 for information regarding an additional indemnity issued by WPL related to its sale of Kewaunee.  Alliant Energy 
made a $4.1 million payment in June 2005 under its guarantee outstanding to support a third-party financing arrangement 
related to its biomass facility.  Refer to Note 3(a) for discussion of Alliant Energy’s residual value guarantees of its synthetic
leases.

(e)  Environmental Liabilities - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL had recorded the following environmental liabilities at Dec. 31 
(in millions; MGP=Manufactured Gas Plants): 

Alliant Energy  IPL  WPL 
 2005  2004  2005  2004  2005  2004 
MGP sites $42.4  $40.7  $36.7  $35.5 $5.7  $5.2 
Other 1.9  3.4  1.1  2.1 0.7  1.3 

$44.3  $44.1  $37.8  $37.6 $6.4  $6.5 

MGP Sites - IPL and WPL have current or previous ownership interests in 43 and 14 sites, respectively, previously 
associated with the production of gas for which they may be liable for investigation, remediation and monitoring costs 
relating to the sites.  IPL and WPL have received letters from state environmental agencies requiring no further action at six 
sites each.  Additionally, IPL has met state environmental agency expectations at five additional sites requiring no further 
action for soil remediation.  IPL and WPL are working pursuant to the requirements of various federal and state agencies to 
investigate, mitigate, prevent and remediate, where necessary, the environmental impacts to property, including natural 
resources, at and around the sites in order to protect public health and the environment. 

IPL and WPL record environmental liabilities based upon periodic studies, most recently updated in the third quarter of 2005, 
related to the MGP sites.  Such amounts are based on the best current estimate of the remaining amount to be incurred for 
investigation, remediation and monitoring costs for those sites where the investigation process has been or is substantially 
completed, and the minimum of the estimated cost range for those sites where the investigation is in its earlier stages.  It is
possible that future cost estimates will be greater than current estimates as the investigation process proceeds and as 
additional facts become known.  The amounts recognized as liabilities are reduced for expenditures made and are adjusted as 
further information develops or circumstances change.  Costs of future expenditures for environmental remediation 
obligations are not discounted to their fair value.  Management currently estimates the range of remaining costs to be incurred
for the investigation, remediation and monitoring of Alliant Energy’s sites to be $34 million ($29 million for IPL and $5 
million for WPL) to $57 million ($50 million for IPL and $7 million for WPL). 

Under the current rate making treatment approved by the PSCW, the MGP expenditures of WPL, net of any insurance 
proceeds, are deferred and collected from gas customers over a five-year period after new rates are implemented.  The 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission also allows the deferral of MGP-related costs applicable to the Minnesota sites and 
IPL has been successful in obtaining approval to recover such costs in rates in Minnesota.  The IUB has permitted utilities to 
recover prudently incurred costs by allowing a representative level of MGP costs in rate cases.  Regulatory assets have been 
recorded by IPL and WPL, which reflect the probable future rate recovery, where applicable.  Considering the current rate 
treatment, and assuming no material change therein, IPL and WPL believe that the clean-up costs incurred for these MGP 
sites will not have a material adverse effect on their respective financial condition or results of operations.  Settlement has
been reached with all of IPL’s and WPL’s insurance carriers regarding reimbursement for their MGP-related costs. 

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) and Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) - In March 2005, the EPA finalized CAIR and 
CAMR, which both require emission control upgrades to existing electric generating units with greater than 25 MW capacity.  
CAIR will cap emissions of SO2 and nitrogen oxides (NOx) in 28 states (including Iowa and Wisconsin) in the eastern U.S. 
and, when fully implemented, reduce SO2 and NOx emissions in these states by over 70% and 60% from 2003 levels, 
respectively.  CAMR will reduce U.S. utility (including IPL and WPL) mercury emissions by approximately 70% when fully 
implemented.  Alliant Energy believes that future capital investments and/or modifications to comply with these rules will be 
significant. 

(f)  Credit Risk - IPL and WPL serve a diversified base of residential, commercial, industrial and wholesale customers and 
did not have any significant concentrations of credit risk.  In addition, Alliant Energy and its subsidiaries have limited credit
exposure from non-performance of contractual obligations by its counterparties.  Alliant Energy maintains credit risk 
oversight and sets limits and policies with regards to its counterparties, which management believes minimizes its overall 
credit risk exposure.  However, there is no assurance that such policies will protect Alliant Energy against all losses from 
non-performance by counterparties.  Refer to Note 20 for discussion of the credit risk related to Calpine’s recent bankruptcy. 
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(12)  JOINTLY-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT
Under joint ownership agreements with other Iowa and Wisconsin utilities, IPL and WPL have undivided ownership interests in 
jointly-owned electric generating stations.  IPL also has joint ownership agreements related to transmission facilities.  Each of
the respective owners is responsible for the financing of its portion of the construction costs.  Kilowatt-hour generation and 
operating expenses are divided on the same basis as ownership with each owner reflecting its respective costs in its Consolidated
Statements of Income.  Information relative to IPL’s and WPL’s ownership interest in these facilities at Dec. 31, 2005 was as 
follows (dollars in millions): 

   Cost of
   Removal
   Obligations
   Accumulated Construction Included in
 Fuel Ownership Plant in Provision for Work in Regulatory
 Type Interest % Service Depreciation Progress Liabilities

IPL    
 Ottumwa Coal 48.0 $203.1 $99.7 $1.8 $13.7 

Neal Unit 4 Coal 25.7 93.0 54.0 3.5 9.4 
Neal Unit 3 Coal 28.0 73.2 37.1 -- 4.1 

 Louisa Unit 1 Coal 4.0 26.8 16.2 0.3 2.5 
   396.1 207.0 5.6 29.7 
WPL    
 Edgewater Unit 5 Coal 75.0 239.5 128.9 2.7 6.1 
 Columbia Energy Center Coal 46.2 215.7 115.4 8.4 11.3 
 Edgewater Unit 4 Coal 68.2 74.7 41.0 1.1 4.1 
  529.9 285.3 12.2 21.5 

 $926.0 $492.3 $17.8 $51.2 

Refer to Notes 16 and 18 for information regarding assets held for sale related to DAEC at Dec. 31, 2005 and the sale of 
IPL’s interest in DAEC in January 2006, respectively.  Refer to Note 1(c) for further discussion of cost of removal 
obligations. 

(13)  SEGMENTS OF BUSINESS
Alliant Energy’s principal businesses are: 

Utility business - includes IPL and WPL, serving customers in Iowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota and Illinois.  The utility 
business is broken down into three segments: a) electric operations; b) gas operations; and c) other, which includes the 
steam business, various other energy-related products and services and the unallocated portions of the utility business.  
Various line items in the following tables are not allocated to the electric and gas segments for management reporting 
purposes and therefore are included in “Total Utility Business.” 
Non-regulated businesses - represents the operations of Resources and its subsidiaries, and is broken down into two 
segments: a) International (Int’l) and b) other, which includes the operations of the Non-regulated Generation business 
platform and other non-regulated investments described in Note 1(a); the operations of Resources (the non-regulated parent 
company); and any non-regulated reconciling/eliminating entries. 
Other - includes the operations of Alliant Energy (the parent company) and Corporate Services, as well as any Alliant 
Energy parent company reconciling/eliminating entries. 

Alliant Energy’s administrative support services are directly charged to the applicable segment where practicable.  In all 
other cases, administrative support services are allocated to the applicable segment based on Alliant Energy’s corporate 
services agreements.  In 2005, 2004 and 2003, gas revenues included $56 million, $22 million and $48 million, respectively, 
for sales to the electric segment.  All other intersegment revenues were not material to Alliant Energy’s operations and there 
was no single customer whose revenues were 10% or more of Alliant Energy’s consolidated revenues.  Certain financial 
information relating to Alliant Energy’s significant business segments, products and services and geographic information was as
follows (in millions): 



F-62

     Alliant 
Utility Business Non-regulated Businesses    Energy 

 Electric Gas Other Total Int’l Other Total  Other  Consolidated
2005            
Operating revenues $2,320.6 $685.1 $85.6 $3,091.3 $-- $195.6 $195.6  ($7.3)  $3,279.6 
Depreciation and amortization 272.5 26.0 6.3 304.8 1.4 15.3 16.7  (1.2)  320.3 
Operating income (loss) 437.6 48.1 (7.1) 478.6 (10.8) 9.1 (1.7)  (1.0)  475.9 
Interest expense, net of AFUDC    98.1 36.0 41.4 77.4  (9.7)  165.8 
Loss on early extinguishment        
 of debt    -- -- 54.4 54.4 -- 54.4
Equity (income) loss from        
 unconsolidated investments    (26.4) (50.7) 17.5 (33.2) -- (59.6)
Asset valuation charges - Brazil            
 investments    -- 334.3 -- 334.3  --  334.3 
Preferred dividends    18.7 -- -- --  --  18.7 
Interest income and other    (5.2) (6.8) (32.5) (39.3)  3.3  (41.2) 
Income tax expense (benefit)    141.7 (135.5) (62.1) (197.6)  3.0  (52.9) 
Income (loss) from continuing        
 operations    251.7 (188.1) (9.6) (197.7) 2.4 56.4
Loss from discontinued        
 operations, net of tax    -- (45.6) (18.5) (64.1) -- (64.1)
Net income (loss)    251.7 (233.7) (28.1) (261.8)  2.4  (7.7) 
Total assets 5,459.4 812.5 375.9 6,647.8 392.5 565.6 958.1  127.2  7,733.1 
Investments in equity method        
 subsidiaries 166.0 -- -- 166.0 159.9 3.2 163.1 -- 329.1
Construction and acquisition        
 expenditures 409.3 46.4 1.8 457.5 -- 60.3 60.3 9.8 527.6

      

   Alliant 
Utility Business Non-regulated Businesses    Energy 

 Electric Gas Other Total Int’l Other Total  Other  Consolidated
2004            
Operating revenues $2,009.0 $569.8 $90.6 $2,669.4 $-- $141.2 $141.2  ($5.8)  $2,804.8 
Depreciation and amortization 266.9 26.4 6.1 299.4 1.5 15.9 17.4  0.1  316.9 
Operating income (loss) 392.3 35.2 (3.4) 424.1 (12.0) 1.1 (10.9)  (4.9)  408.3 
Interest expense, net of AFUDC    82.9 34.3 40.6 74.9  0.6  158.4 
Loss on early extinguishment        
 of debt    -- -- 8.9 8.9 -- 8.9
Equity (income) loss from        
 unconsolidated investments    (24.8) (28.5) 19.1 (9.4) (0.1) (34.3)
Preferred dividends    18.7 -- -- --  --  18.7 
Interest income and other    (2.4) (1.8) (48.0) (49.8)  (0.8)  (53.0) 
Income tax expense (benefit)    128.3 (12.3) (27.2) (39.5)  2.4  91.2 
Income (loss) from continuing        
 operations    221.4 (3.7) 7.7 4.0 (7.0) 218.4
Income (loss) from discontinued        
 operations, net of tax    -- 1.5 (74.4) (72.9) -- (72.9)
Net income (loss)    221.4 (2.2) (66.7) (68.9)  (7.0)  145.5 
Total assets 5,420.7 737.1 370.7 6,528.5 826.3 704.8 1,531.1  215.6  8,275.2 
Investments in equity method        
 subsidiaries 157.8 -- -- 157.8 415.4 12.8 428.2 -- 586.0
Construction and acquisition        
 expenditures 493.8 41.4 3.4 538.6 1.8 77.6 79.4 15.4 633.4
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   Alliant 
Utility Business Non-regulated Businesses    Energy 

 Electric Gas Other Total Int’l Other Total  Other  Consolidated
2003            
Operating revenues $1,917.1 $566.9 $104.2 $2,588.2 $-- $143.7 $143.7  ($5.9)  $2,726.0 
Depreciation and amortization 238.8 25.7 3.8 268.3 1.4 17.0 18.4  0.1  286.8 
Operating income (loss) 363.6 42.4 2.5 408.5 (6.6) (7.4) (14.0)  (1.3)  393.2 
Interest expense, net of AFUDC    82.6 38.0 58.3 96.3  5.5  184.4 
Loss on early extinguishment            
 of debt    -- -- 15.2 15.2  1.7  16.9 
Equity (income) loss from            
 unconsolidated investments    (20.9) (16.9) 20.2 3.3  --  (17.6) 
Preferred dividends    16.9 -- -- --  --  16.9 
Interest income and other    (3.5) (4.7) (27.4) (32.1)  0.9  (34.7) 
Income tax expense (benefit)    136.2 (12.7) (50.3) (63.0)  2.4  75.6 
Income (loss) from continuing            
 operations    197.2 (10.3) (23.4) (33.7)  (11.8)  151.7 
Income (loss) from discontinued            
 operations, net of tax    -- 51.6 (13.8) 37.8  --  37.8 
Cumulative effect of changes in            
 accounting principles, net of tax    -- -- (6.0) (6.0)  --  (6.0) 
Net income (loss)    197.2 41.3 (43.2) (1.9)  (11.8)  183.5 
Total assets 5,027.3 673.2 393.4 6,093.9 751.6 841.6 1,593.2  110.4  7,797.5 
Investments in equity method            
 subsidiaries 137.0 -- -- 137.0 364.3 23.7 388.0  --  525.0 
Construction and acquisition            
 expenditures 649.5 37.2 3.0 689.7 4.1 221.1 225.2  (99.3)  815.6 

      

Products and Services - In 2005, Alliant Energy’s utility electric and gas revenues represented 71% and 21% of consolidated 
operating revenues, respectively.  No other products or services represented more than 10% of Alliant Energy’s consolidated 
operating revenues in 2005. 

Geographic Information - At Dec. 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, Alliant Energy’s long-lived assets to be held and used in foreign 
countries were not material.  Refer to Note 9 for a breakdown of Alliant Energy’s international investments by country. 

(14)  GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
Goodwill - Refer to Note 16 for a discussion of goodwill related to Alliant Energy’s China assets that was impaired in 2005.  
At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, Alliant Energy had $3 million of goodwill related to its environmental engineering and site 
remediation business included in “Deferred charges and other” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Emission Allowances - Emission allowances are granted by the EPA to sources of pollution that allow the release of a 
prescribed amount of pollution each year.  At Dec. 31, 2005, IPL had $27 million of SO2 emission allowances recorded as an 
intangible asset included in “Deferred charges and other” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  At Dec. 31, 2005, IPL 
estimates amortization expense for its purchased emission allowances for 2006 to 2010 will be $1 million, $0, $0, $11 
million, and $0, respectively.  Amortization expense associated with purchased emission allowances will be recorded in 
“Electric production fuel and purchased power” on the Consolidated Statements of Income and will be offset with the 
amortization of the regulatory liabilities established with the sale of emission allowances in December 2005 resulting in no 
impact on their results of operations.  Refer to Note 1(c) for further discussion of the regulatory treatment of IPL’s SO2 
emission allowances. 
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(15)  SELECTED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 
All “per share” references refer to earnings per diluted share.  Summation of the individual quarters may not equal annual 
totals due to rounding.  The amounts for the first and second quarters of 2005 and 2004 have been adjusted from the amounts 
reflected in the 2005 quarterly reports on Form 10-Q as filed for the respective periods to reflect certain non-regulated 
businesses as discontinued operations.  Refer to Note 16 for additional information. 

2005 2004
March 31 June 30 Sep. 30 Dec. 31 March 31  June 30  Sep. 30 Dec. 31

 (in millions, except per share data) 

Operating revenues $798.8 $699.8 $874.2 $906.8 $769.6  $599.3  $693.6 $742.3 
Operating income 87.4 83.2 199.3 106.0 69.2  83.1  166.4 89.6 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (a) 26.7 (8.7) 99.6 (61.2) 33.4  35.0  92.4 57.6 
Income (loss) from discontinued           
 operations, net of tax (24.3) (50.0) 12.9 (2.7) 0.7  (48.1)  (10.6) (14.9)
Net income (loss) (a) 2.4 (58.7) 112.5 (63.9) 34.1  (13.1)  81.8 42.7 

EPS:          
 Income (loss) from continuing operations (a) 0.23 (0.07) 0.85 (0.53) 0.30  0.31  0.80 0.50 
 Income (loss) from discontinued       
  operations (0.21) (0.43) 0.11 (0.02) 0.01  (0.43)  (0.09) (0.13)
 Net income (loss) (a) 0.02 (0.50) 0.96 (0.55) 0.31  (0.12)  0.71 0.37 

(a) In the second, third and fourth quarters of 2005, Alliant Energy incurred after-tax, non-cash asset valuation charges 
related to its Brazilian investments of $56 million, $23 million and $123 million, or $0.48, $0.20 and $1.05 per share, 
respectively.

(16)  DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE 
Alliant Energy has completed the disposal, or is currently pursuing the disposal, of numerous non-regulated and utility 
businesses and other assets in order to strengthen its financial profile and narrow its strategic focus and risk profile.  At or
before Dec. 31, 2005, the following businesses qualified as assets held for sale as defined by SFAS 144 (IPO=Initial Public 
Offering): 

Business/Asset  Disposal Date  Segment 
Non-regulated businesses:     
 Australian  Second quarter of 2003  Non-regulated - International 
 Affordable housing  Third quarter of 2003  Non-regulated - Other 
 SmartEnergy, Inc.  Third quarter of 2003  Non-regulated - Other 
 IPO of approximately 95% of WPC  Fourth quarter of 2003  Non-regulated - Other 
 Gas marketing  Third quarter of 2004  Non-regulated - Other 
 Energy management services  Fourth quarter of 2004  Non-regulated - Other 
 Energy services (Cogenex Corp. and affiliates)  Second quarter of 2005  Non-regulated - Other 
 Biomass facility (a)  Second quarter of 2005  Non-regulated - Other 
 Oil gathering pipeline system (a)  Fourth quarter of 2005  Non-regulated - Other 
 Gas gathering pipeline systems (a)  Expected by June 2006  Non-regulated - Other 
 China (a)  Expected to be completed  Non-regulated - International 
   by June 2006 (b)   
 Mexico (a)  Expected by Sep. 2006  Non-regulated - Other 
Utility businesses/assets:     
 WPL’s water utility in Ripon, Wisconsin  Third quarter of 2005  Utility - Other 
 WPL’s interest in Kewaunee (a) (Note 17)  Third quarter of 2005  Utility - Electric 
 IPL’s interest in DAEC (a) (Note 18)  First quarter of 2006  Utility - Electric 
 WPL’s water utility in South Beloit, Illinois (a)  Expected in 2006  Utility - Other 
 WPL’s electric and gas utility assets in Illinois (a)  Expected in 2006  Utility - Electric and Gas 
 IPL’s electric and gas utility assets in Illinois (a)  Expected in 2006  Utility - Electric and Gas 
(a) Qualified as assets held for sale beginning in 2005. 
(b) Three of 10 generating facilities were sold in 2005.  Three additional generating facilities were sold in February 2006. 
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SFAS 144 requires that a long-lived asset classified as held for sale be measured at the lower of its carrying amount or fair 
value, less costs to sell, and to cease depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A).  Certain assets and liabilities of the
businesses/assets listed in the above table have been classified as held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at Dec. 31,
2005 and 2004.  The operating results of the non-regulated businesses listed in the above table have been separately classified
and reported as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  The operating results of the utility 
businesses/assets listed in the above table have not been reported as discontinued operations. 

Prior to the IPO of WPC in 2003, Alliant Energy and WPC entered into a tax separation and indemnification agreement 
pursuant to which Alliant Energy and WPC made tax elections with the effect that the tax basis of the assets of WPC’s 
consolidated tax group were increased based on the sales price of WPC’s shares in the IPO.  This increase was included in 
income in the 2003 consolidated federal income tax return filed by Alliant Energy.  WPC has agreed to pay Resources 90% 
of any tax benefits realized annually due to the increase in tax basis for years ending on or prior to Dec. 31, 2013.  Such tax
benefits will generally be calculated by comparing WPC’s actual taxes to the taxes that would have been owed by WPC had 
the increase in basis not occurred.  In 2014, WPC will be obligated to pay Resources the present value of the remaining tax 
benefits assuming all such tax benefits will be realized in future years.  At the IPO closing date, Resources recorded a 
receivable from WPC based on the estimated present value of the payments expected from WPC.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 
2004, the carrying value of this receivable was $32 million and $36 million, respectively.  The current and non-current 
portions of this receivable are recorded in “Other current assets” and “Deferred charges and other,” respectively, on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

A summary of the components of discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Income was as follows (in 
millions): 

2005 2004  2003 
Operating revenues (a) $166.2 $295.8 $589.8 
Operating expenses: (a) 
 Operating expenses (excluding gains, losses and valuation charges) 165.0 299.1 484.7 
 (Gain) loss on disposal of assets held for sale, net (b) 13.6 (0.3) 18.9 
 Valuation charges - China business (c) 72.1 -- -- 
 Valuation charge - gas gathering pipeline systems  1.9 -- -- 
 Valuation charges - energy services business (d) -- 79.8 -- 
Interest expense and other: 
 Interest expense (e) 23.8 30.0 45.6 
 SFAS 133 income - Australian business (f) -- -- (14.7) 
 Interest income and other (0.8) (0.1) (13.3) 
Income (loss) before income taxes (109.4) (112.7) 68.6 
Income tax expense (benefit) (45.3) (39.8) 30.8 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax ($64.1) ($72.9) $37.8 

(a) Operating margins were higher in 2003 compared to 2005 and 2004 primarily due to Alliant Energy ceasing DD&A of 
assets held for sale related to the WPC and Australian businesses in 2003 and the impact of businesses sold in 2003. 

(b) Alliant Energy recorded the following pre-tax losses in 2005 related to the sale of various non-regulated businesses:  
energy services business-$6.2 million; oil gathering pipeline system-$6.0 million; and biomass facility-$1.4 million.  
Alliant Energy recorded the following pre-tax (gains) losses in 2003 related to the sale of various non-regulated 
businesses:  Australian business-($72.1) million; affordable housing business-$60.7 million; WPC-$16.7 million; and 
SmartEnergy, Inc. business-$13.6 million.  Ceasing DD&A of WPC’s assets resulted in a higher carrying value of 
WPC’s assets and had a direct impact on the amount of loss on the sale. 

(c) In accordance with impairment tests for long-lived assets within SFAS 144 and for goodwill within SFAS 142, 
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142), Alliant Energy recorded pre-tax, non-cash valuation charges of 
$72.1 million (includes $10.9 million related to goodwill), net of allocation to minority interest, in 2005 related to 
several of its China generating facilities.  The decline in fair values of these generating facilities in 2005 was primarily 
due to the impacts of increased coal and transportation costs.  The fair values were estimated using a combination of 
expected discounted future cash flows and market value indicators including updated market information from recent 
sales agreements for these and other generating facilities. 

(d) In accordance with impairment tests for long-lived assets within SFAS 144 and for goodwill within SFAS 142, Alliant 
Energy recorded pre-tax, non-cash valuation charges of $79.8 million (including $40.6 million related to goodwill) 
related to its energy services business primarily due to less favorable market conditions.  The fair values of these 
businesses were estimated using a combination of expected discounted future cash flows, market value indicators, input 
from financial advisors and bid information received in connection with the sale of the energy services business. 
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(e) In accordance with EITF Issue 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations,” Alliant Energy has allocated 
interest expense to its China and Mexico businesses based on the amount of debt incurred by Resources that was 
specifically attributable to the operations and capital requirements of these respective businesses.  In 2005, 2004 and 
2003, the amount of interest expense allocated to its China business was $11.6 million, $13.1 million and $11.7 million, 
respectively.  In 2005, 2004 and 2003, the amount of interest expense allocated to its Mexico business was $5.7 million, 
$5.2 million and $3.9 million, respectively. 

(f) Alliant Energy’s Australian business entered into electric derivative contracts that were not designated as hedges (as 
defined by SFAS 133) to manage the electric commodity price risk associated with anticipated sales into the spot market.  
SFAS 133 income reflects the change in the fair value of these electric derivative contracts. 

A summary of the components of assets and liabilities held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at Dec. 31 was as 
follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 
Assets held for sale: 
 Property, plant and equipment, net (a) $486.1 $631.4 
 Current assets (including cash) 84.4 146.3 
 Investments (a) 194.7 440.8 
 Other assets 37.4 83.3 
  Total assets held for sale $802.6 $1,301.8 
Liabilities held for sale: 
 Current liabilities (includes current portion of long-term debt) $58.4 $78.2 
 Long-term debt 12.3 10.2 
 AROs 179.0 368.4 
 Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 52.6 49.8 
 Minority interest 25.9 44.7 
  Total liabilities held for sale 328.2 551.3 
   Net assets held for sale $474.4 $750.5 

(a) Resources’ investment in Mexico at Dec. 31, 2004 consisted of a secured loan receivable (including accrued interest 
income) of $82.5 million from a Mexican development company, LDM Utility Co., S.A. de C.V. (LDMU), to build the 
utility infrastructure of a master planned resort community.  In February 2005, Resources completed the transfer of 
ownership and control of the project by acquiring a 97% interest in LDMU for an immaterial cash expenditure.  Effective 
with the transfer of ownership, Alliant Energy removed the loan receivable from “Investments” and recorded $83 million 
in “Property, plant and equipment, net” related to the real estate, golf course and utility assets owned by LDMU. 

A summary of the components of cash flows for discontinued operations was as follows (in millions): 

2005  2004  2003 
Cash flows from operating activities (excluding intercompany cash flows) $12.3 $63.3 $33.9 
Distributions to continuing operations (47.1) (20.2) (5.9) 
 Net cash flows from (used for) operating activities (34.8) 43.1 28.0 

Cash flows from (used for) investing activities (excl. intercompany cash flows) 2.9 (7.6) (25.3) 
Distributions to continuing operations (30.0)           --           -- 
 Net cash flows used for investing activities (27.1) (7.6) (25.3) 

Cash flows used for financing activities (excl. intercompany cash flows) (5.2) (3.3) (47.9) 
Net change in loans with continuing operations 15.6 (32.9) 48.9 
 Net cash flows from (used for) financing activities 10.4 (36.2) 1.0 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and temporary cash investments (51.5) (0.7) 3.7 
Cash and temporary cash investments held for sale at beginning of period 62.2 62.9 59.2 
Cash and temporary cash investments held for sale at end of period $10.7 $62.2 $62.9 

Supplemental cash flows information: 
 Cash paid (refunded) during the period for: 
 Interest $3.6 $2.4 $21.5 
 Income taxes, net of refunds ($0.6) ($3.6) ($33.4) 
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(17)   SALE OF WPL’S INTEREST IN KEWAUNEE 
In July 2005, WPL completed the sale of its interest in Kewaunee to a subsidiary of Dominion Resources, Inc. (Dominion) 
and received proceeds of $75 million (after $4 million of post-closing adjustments), which it used for debt reduction.  The 
sale proceeds are subject to further adjustments for an indemnity issued by WPL to cover certain potential costs Dominion 
may incur related to the unplanned outage at Kewaunee in 2005.  WPL recognized a $6 million obligation, the maximum 
exposure under the indemnity at closing, all of which was outstanding at Dec. 31, 2005.  As of the closing date, WPL’s share 
of the carrying value of the Kewaunee assets and liabilities sold was as follows (in millions):

Assets:   Liabilities:
 Investments $172   AROs $207 
 Property, plant and equipment, net * 85   Regulatory liabilities 46 
 Other 77   $253 
 $334    
* Includes nuclear fuel, net of amortization 

The sale of Kewaunee resulted in a loss of approximately $16 million (excluding the benefits of the non-qualified 
decommissioning trust assets discussed below), which included the proceeds from the sale less the net assets identified in the 
above table, adjusted by an estimate for the fair value of the indemnity and transaction-related closing costs.  The loss was 
reflected as a regulatory asset given the PSCW approved the deferral of any loss and related costs of sale.  Refer to Note 1(c)
for further discussion. 

WPL previously established two decommissioning funds to cover the eventual decommissioning of Kewaunee.  Upon the 
sale closing, Dominion received WPL’s qualified decommissioning trust assets, which had a value of $172 million as of 
closing, and assumed responsibility for the eventual decommissioning of Kewaunee.  WPL retained ownership of the non-
qualified decommissioning trust assets, which had a value of $83 million as of closing.  In July 2005, WPL liquidated the 
retail portion of $60 million of its non-qualified decommissioning trust assets and used a majority of the proceeds to repay 
short-term debt.  At Dec. 31, 2005, the wholesale portion of WPL’s non-qualified decommissioning trust assets equaled $23 
million and was recorded in “Other investments” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  Refer to Note 1(c) for discussion of 
WPL’s refunds of the non-qualified decommissioning trust assets to its retail and wholesale customers. 

Upon closing of the sale, WPL entered into a long-term purchased power agreement with Dominion to purchase energy and 
capacity at prices similar to what costs would have been had current ownership continued.  The purchased power agreement 
extends through 2013, at which time Kewaunee’s current operating license will expire.  At Dec. 31, 2005, WPL’s future 
minimum payments related to this agreement were $75 million for 2006, $79 million for 2007, $71 million for 2008, $83 
million for 2009, $82 million for 2010 and $213 million for 2011 through 2013.  These amounts are included in the 
purchased power commitments included in Note 11(b).  In April 2004, WPL entered into an exclusivity agreement with 
Dominion.  Under this agreement, if Dominion decides to extend the operating license of Kewaunee, Dominion must 
negotiate only with WPL and WPSC for new purchased power agreements for the parties’ respective share of the plant output 
that would extend beyond Kewaunee’s current operating license termination date.  The exclusivity period extends until 
December 2011.  Under the purchased power agreement, if Kewaunee is off-line for a forced outage during the term of the 
agreement, Dominion has the obligation to provide replacement power to WPL or pay performance damages to WPL based 
on the amount of energy not delivered and the price of energy in the market at the Kewaunee pricing location during the 
forced outage. 

WPL’s assets and liabilities related to the Kewaunee sale agreement as of Dec. 31, 2004 have been reclassified as held for 
sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  Refer to Note 16 for further discussion. 

(18)  SALE OF IPL’S INTEREST IN DAEC 
In January 2006, IPL completed the sale of its 70% ownership interest in DAEC to FPL Energy Duane Arnold, LLC (FPL 
Energy), a subsidiary of FPL Group, Inc.  Under the sales agreement, FPL Energy purchased IPL’s interest in the nuclear 
generating facility and related inventories (nuclear fuel and material and supplies) and assumed various liabilities of IPL in 
exchange for net proceeds of approximately $329 million.  Such proceeds were net of purchase price adjustments, cash 
payments made at closing to FPL Energy of approximately $30 million, and approximately $7 million in certain transaction 
related costs.  IPL used $130 million of the net proceeds to reduce its short-term debt, $125 million to reduce its level of 
accounts receivable sold and the remainder for investments in short-term securities and general corporate purposes.  The cash 
payments made by IPL to FPL Energy at closing were in connection with FPL Energy’s assumption of decommissioning, 
employee benefit and certain other liabilities related to DAEC.  The sales proceeds and related cash payments are subject to 
various post-closing adjustments.  In addition to the proceeds received by IPL, other Alliant Energy subsidiaries received 
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approximately $7 million in proceeds from FPL Energy related to other property purchased by FPL Energy and 
reimbursement for Alliant Energy’s forfeiture of its membership interest in the NMC upon the sale of DAEC. 

IPL previously established two decommissioning funds to cover the eventual decommissioning of DAEC.  Upon closing of 
the sale, FPL Energy assumed responsibility for the eventual decommissioning of the facility and received the equivalent of 
$203 million of nuclear decommissioning trust assets, which included the qualified and non-qualified decommissioning trust 
fund assets of IPL valued at $188 million as of Dec. 31, 2005, and a cash payment.  On the closing date, the value of the 
decommissioning funds and the cash payments made exceeded the $203 million in decommissioning trust assets required to 
be transferred to FPL Energy by approximately $8 million.  The $8 million of excess decommissioning trust assets will be 
retained by IPL and will be included with the regulatory liability related to the sale, which is discussed in more detail below.

In a related transaction in January 2006, IPL retired its capital lease obligation, including interest through the closing date,
covering its 70% undivided interest in nuclear fuel for DAEC for approximately $40 million.  IPL’s capital lease obligation 
was recorded in “Other current liabilities” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at Dec. 31, 2005. 

The expected after-tax gain resulting from IPL’s portion of the sale will serve as the basis to establish a regulatory liability
pursuant to the IUB order approving the sale.  The regulatory liability will be used to offset AFUDC for future investments in 
new generation sited in Iowa.  The regulatory liability will earn interest at a rate equivalent to the monthly average U.S. Treasury
for three-year maturities.  Due to the regulatory treatment, IPL does not expect the sale will have a significant impact on its
operating results in 2006.  At Dec. 31, 2005, IPL’s share of the carrying value of the assets and liabilities included within the sale 
agreement was as follows (in millions): 

Assets:   Liabilities:
 Investments $188   AROs $179 
 Property, plant and equipment, net * 242   Regulatory liabilities 48 
 Other 29   $227 
 $459    
* Includes nuclear fuel, net of amortization 

IPL’s assets and liabilities related to the DAEC sale agreement have been classified as held for sale on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets as of Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004.  Refer to Note 16 for additional information. 

Upon closing of the sale, IPL entered into a long-term purchased power agreement with FPL Energy to buy energy and 
capacity from DAEC.  The purchased power agreement extends through February 2014, concurrent with expiration of 
DAEC’s current operating license.  The structure of the purchased power agreement is anticipated to result in costs for IPL’s 
electric customers that are lower than would be anticipated under IPL’s continued ownership.  IPL’s current estimate of 
future payments, assuming a 90% capacity factor, related to this agreement are $141 million for 2006, $154 million for 2007, 
$156 million for 2008, $165 million for 2009, $169 million for 2010, and $584 million thereafter.  The fixed monthly 
capacity payment in the agreement corresponds to IPL’s projected revenue requirement.  The monthly variable payment to 
FPL Energy varies directly with the amount of energy delivered to IPL, which is based on a target capacity factor of 90%.  If 
in a given month, FPL Energy delivers less than the energy amount corresponding to the 90% capacity factor, there will be a 
reduction in the energy payment by IPL to reflect the lower fuel consumption as well as a corresponding adjustment in the 
capacity payment to FPL Energy to proportionally compensate IPL for the under-delivery.  This will ultimately result in a 
reduction in the DAEC component of the energy adjustment clause recovered from customers.  The converse is also true if 
the delivered energy exceeds the target amount.  Under the purchased power agreement, if DAEC is off-line for a planned or 
forced outage during the term of the agreement, FPL Energy has the option, but not the obligation, to provide replacement 
power to IPL. 

(19)  ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 
SFAS 143 requires that when an asset is placed in service the present value of any retirement costs associated with that asset 
for which Alliant Energy has a legal obligation must be recorded as a liability with an equivalent amount added to the asset 
cost.  The liability is accreted to its present value each period and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the 
related asset.  Upon settlement of the liability, an entity settles the obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss.  
On Dec. 31, 2005, Alliant Energy adopted FIN 47, which clarifies the term “conditional AROs,” as discussed in SFAS 143, 
and when an entity would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an ARO.  FIN 47 concludes 
that conditional AROs are within the scope of SFAS 143. 
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The scope of SFAS 143 and FIN 47 as it relates to Alliant Energy applies to the removal, closure or dismantlement of several 
assets including, but not limited to, active ash landfills, water intake facilities, above and underground storage tanks, 
groundwater wells, transmission and distribution equipment, easements, leases and the dismantlement of certain hydro 
facilities.  It also applies to the remediation of asbestos, coal yards, ash ponds and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCB) 
contamination.  Upon the adoption of FIN 47, AROs were recognized for asbestos contamination, remediation of active 
landfills, PCB contamination and removal costs for above ground storage tanks. 

A reconciliation of the changes in AROs associated with long-lived assets is as follows (in millions): 

2005 2004 
   Alliant   Alliant 

IPL  WPL Energy IPL WPL Energy 
Balance at Jan. 1 $-- $0.9 $0.9 $-- $0.6 $0.6 
Adoption of FIN 47 24.9 10.0 34.9 -- -- -- 
Accretion expense -- -- -- -- 0.3 0.3 
Balance at Dec. 31 $24.9 $10.9 $35.8 $-- $0.9 $0.9 

If FIN 47 had been adopted as of Jan. 1, 2003, IPL and WPL would have recorded FIN 47 ARO liabilities of $23.5 million 
and $9.3 million at Dec. 31, 2004 and $21.5 million and $8.8 million at Dec. 31, 2003, respectively.  Upon adoption of SFAS 
143 on Jan. 1, 2003, Alliant Energy recognized a $3.9 million impact as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principle at WPC (in 2003, Alliant Energy completed an IPO of WPC). 

Refer to Notes 17 and 18 for AROs included in liabilities held for sale relating to the sales of WPL’s and IPL’s interests in 
Kewaunee and DAEC, respectively. 

(20)  VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 
FIN 46R requires consolidation where there is a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity or where the variable 
interest entity does not have sufficient equity at risk to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support 
from other parties.  After making an ongoing exhaustive effort, Alliant Energy concluded it was unable to obtain the 
information necessary from the counterparties (subsidiaries of Calpine) for the Riverside and RockGen plant purchased 
power agreements, to determine whether the counterparties are variable interest entities per FIN 46R, and if Alliant Energy is 
the primary beneficiary.  These agreements are currently accounted for as operating leases.  The counterparties sell some or 
all of their generating capacity to WPL and can sell their energy output to WPL.  Alliant Energy’s maximum exposure to loss 
from these agreements is undeterminable due to the inability to obtain the necessary information to complete such evaluation.  
In 2005 and 2004, Alliant Energy’s (primarily WPL’s) costs, excluding fuel costs, related to the Riverside agreement were 
$65 million and $39 million, respectively.  The Riverside plant was placed in service in June 2004.  In 2005, 2004 and 2003, 
WPL’s costs, excluding fuel costs, related to the RockGen agreement were $18 million, $33 million and $33 million, 
respectively.

In December 2005, Calpine filed voluntary petitions to restructure under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code.  The 
RockGen facility is part of the bankruptcy proceedings but the Riverside facility is excluded.  WPL utilizes the RockGen 
facility primarily for capacity.  Alliant Energy is currently evaluating its options should the purchased power agreement be 
terminated by the bankruptcy trustees. 

(21)  RELATED PARTIES 
(a)  ATC - Pursuant to various agreements, WPL receives a range of transmission services from ATC.  WPL provides 
operation, maintenance, and construction services to ATC.  WPL and ATC also bill each other for use of shared facilities 
owned by each party.  ATC billed WPL $52 million, $48 million and $41 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  
WPL billed ATC $9.3 million, $13 million and $12 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  At Dec. 31, 2005 and 
2004, WPL owed ATC net amounts of $3.7 million and $2.9 million, respectively.  ATC also provides operation and 
maintenance services to IPL and billed IPL $2.9 million, $2.8 million and $2.8 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  
In addition, in 2004, ATC received deposits from Resources of $3.6 million related to the construction of SFEF.  These 
deposits were returned to Resources in 2005. 

(b)  NMC - Alliant Energy received services from NMC for the management and operation of DAEC and Kewaunee.  NMC 
billed IPL $81 million, $57 million and $79 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, for its allocated portion for DAEC.  
At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, IPL owed NMC $9.0 million and $8.8 million, respectively.  NMC billed WPL indirectly, 
through WPSC, $18 million, $34 million and $33 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, for its allocated portion for 
Kewaunee.  Refer to Notes 17 and 18 for discussion of WPL’s and IPL’s sales of their interests in Kewaunee and DAEC, 
respectively.  As a result of these sales, Alliant Energy will no longer receive services from NMC. 



FINANCIAL INFORMATION
2005 (1) 2004 (1) 2003 (1) 2002 (1) 2001

Income Statement Data:
     Operating revenues $3,279.6 $2,804.8 $2,726.0 $2,330.0 $2,443.5
     Income from continuing operations 56.4 218.4         151.7         85.0           123.5         
     Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (64.1) (72.9)          37.8           21.9           61.8           
     Income before cumulative effect of changes in 
        accounting principles (7.7) 145.5         189.5         106.9         185.3         
     Cumulative effect of changes in accounting 
        principles, net of tax           --            -- (6.0)                       -- (12.9)          
     Net income (loss) (7.7) 145.5         183.5         106.9         172.4         
Common Stock Data:
     Earnings per average common share (basic):
          Income from continuing operations $0.48 $1.93 $1.50 $0.94 $1.53
          Income (loss) from discontinued operations ($0.55) ($0.65) $0.37 $0.24 $0.77
          Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles          $--           $-- ($0.06)           $-- ($0.16)
          Net income (loss) ($0.07) $1.28 $1.81 $1.18 $2.14
     Earnings per average common share (diluted):
          Income from continuing operations $0.48 $1.92 $1.50 $0.94 $1.53
          Income (loss) from discontinued operations ($0.55) ($0.64) $0.37 $0.24 $0.77
          Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles          $--           $-- ($0.06)           $-- ($0.16)
          Net income (loss) ($0.07) $1.28 $1.81 $1.18 $2.14
     Common shares outstanding at year-end (000s) 117,036 115,742     110,963     92,304       89,682       
     Dividends declared per common share $1.05 $1.0125 $1.00 $2.00 $2.00
     Market value per share at year-end $28.04 $28.60 $24.90 $16.55 $30.36
     Book value per share at year-end $20.85 $22.13 $21.37 $19.89 $21.39
     Market capitalization at year-end $3,281.7 $3,310.2 $2,763.0 $1,527.6 $2,722.7
Other Selected Financial Data:
     Cash flows from operating activities (continuing operations) $600.2 $498.2 $438.6 $481.1 $447.5
     Construction and acquisition expenditures $527.6 $633.4 $815.6 $624.0 $613.1
     Total assets at year-end $7,733.1 $8,275.2 $7,797.5 $7,848.2 $7,007.5
     Long-term obligations, net $2,147.0 $2,502.0 $2,307.8 $2,770.3 $2,564.3
     Times interest earned before income taxes (2) 1.13X 2.86X 2.19X 1.78X 2.05X
     Capitalization ratios:
          Common equity 48% 48% 48% 37% 42%
          Preferred stock 5% 5% 5% 4% 2%
          Long- and short-term debt 47% 47% 47% 59% 56%
               Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

(1)  Refer to "Results of Operations" in MDA for a discussion of the 2005, 2004 and 2003 results of operations.
(2)  Represents income from continuing operations before income taxes plus preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries plus
       interest expense divided by interest expense.  The calculation does not consider the "Loss on early extinguishment of debt"
       that Alliant Energy has incurred as part of interest expense.

SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING STATISTICS

(dollars in millions, except per share data)
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ELECTRIC OPERATING INFORMATION
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Operating Revenues (in millions):
     Residential $823.4 $716.7 $684.6 $626.9 $599.1
     Commercial 497.4 437.8 409.7 376.4 373.1
     Industrial 675.2 609.9 571.6 526.8 543.5
       Total from retail customers 1,996.0 1,764.4 1,665.9 1,530.1 1,515.7
     Sales for resale 273.3 185.8 195.8 160.3 184.5
     Other 51.3 58.8 55.4 62.1 56.4
       Total $2,320.6 $2,009.0 $1,917.1 $1,752.5 $1,756.6

Electric Sales (000s MWh):
     Residential 7,881 7,354 7,565 7,616 7,344
     Commercial 6,110 5,702 5,663 5,542 5,464
     Industrial 12,830 12,596 12,345 12,297 12,469
       Total from retail customers 26,821 25,652 25,573 25,455 25,277
     Sales for resale 6,094 5,102 5,495 4,805 4,936
     Other 173 178 184 197 168
       Total 33,088 30,932 31,252 30,457 30,381

Customers (End of Period):
     Residential 849,845 839,745 830,559 822,229 807,754
     Commercial 134,149 131,152 129,130 128,212 125,539
     Industrial 3,044 2,916 2,902 2,905 2,826
     Other 3,368 3,312 3,362 3,344 3,324
       Total 990,406 977,125 965,953 956,690 939,443

Other Selected Electric Data: 
     Maximum peak hour demand (MW) 5,932 5,644 5,887 5,729 5,677
     Cooling degree days (1):
          Cedar Rapids (IPL) (normal - 379) 406 139 276 397 347
          Madison (WPL) (normal - 242) 421 138 224 356 305
     Sources of electric energy (000s MWh): 
          Coal 17,360 18,472 18,451 17,674 18,190
          Purchased power (2) 10,893 8,289 9,155 8,596 8,727
          Nuclear (2) 3,461 5,018 4,498 5,012 4,116
          Gas (3) 2,052 792 631 675 472
          Other 297 262 240 379 452
            Total 34,063 32,833 32,975 32,336 31,957
     Revenue per kilowatt-hour (KWh) from retail customers (cents) 7.44           6.88           6.51           6.01           6.00           

(1)  Cooling degree days are calculated using a 70 degree base.  Normal degree days are calculated using a fixed 30-year average most
       recently updated in February 2002. 
(2)  In July 2005, WPL sold its interest in Kewaunee and upon closing of the sale entered into a long-term purchased power agreement
       to purchase energy and capacity from Kewaunee.
(3)  Includes generation from SFEF that began commerical operation in June 2005, which WPL leases from Resources' Non-regulated
       Generation business.
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GAS OPERATING INFORMATION
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Operating Revenues (in millions):
     Residential $358.1 $315.6 $310.7 $218.7 $270.2
     Commercial 202.0 172.3 162.7 111.3 141.1
     Industrial 43.8 38.4 34.2 25.2 31.3
     Transportation/other 81.2 43.5 59.3 38.8 45.3
       Total $685.1 $569.8 $566.9 $394.0 $487.9

Gas Sales (000s Dths):
     Residential 28,554 29,338 31,871 30,931 29,580
     Commercial 18,763 19,199 19,947 19,348 18,055
     Industrial 4,406 5,127 5,093 5,373 5,344
     Transportation/other 62,850 49,626 48,978 47,386 48,539
       Total 114,573 103,290 105,889 103,038 101,518

Customers at End of Period (Excluding Transportation/Other):
     Residential 371,443 366,493 361,835 358,384 353,430
     Commercial 46,153 45,630 45,826 45,793 45,480
     Industrial 692 730 766 799 951
       Total 418,288 412,853 408,427 404,976 399,861

Other Selected Gas Data: 
     Heating degree days (1): 
          Cedar Rapids (IPL) (normal - 6,899) 6,534 6,463 6,883 6,577 6,535
          Madison (WPL) (normal - 7,485) 6,796 6,831 7,337 6,929 6,675
     Revenue per Dth sold (excluding transportation/other) $11.68 $9.81 $8.92 $6.38 $8.35
     Purchased gas costs per Dth sold (excluding transportation/other) $8.68 $6.98 $6.11 $4.02 $6.31

(1)  Heating degree days are calculated using a 65 degree base.  Normal degree days are calculated using a fixed 30-year average most
       recently updated in February 2002. 
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